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Registered Name Gas  Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Commencement of Business 31 July 1994

Company Status Public Limited Company

Managing Director Engr. Md. Haroon Bhuiyan

Company’s E-TIN 487300800329

Company’s BIN 001108668-0401

Commencement of Gas Transmission 01 March 1994

Authorized Capital Tk. 10000 crore

Paid up Capital Tk. 25610337800

Value Per Share Tk. 10.00

Total Number of Shares 1000 crore

Contribution to National Exchequer (2023-2024) Tk. 686.04 Crore

Net loss before Income Tax (2023-2024) Tk. 107.81 Crore

Net loss after Income Tax (2023-2024) Tk. 1.44 Crore

Revenue Earning Sources Transmission Charge

Manpower Total 580 (Officer-474, Staff-106)

Total  Volume of Gas Transmission 2159.78 Crore Cubic Meter

Company’s Registration C-25142(976)/93
14 December 1993

Corporation Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation 
(Petrobangla)

Registered Office Plot No. : F-18/A, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar 
Administrative Area, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207.

Administrative Ministry Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources

Contact
Tel : 02-44827200
Web : www.gtcl.gov.bd
FB : www.facebook.com/gtcl.gov.bd

Corporate Information
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To gradually create the national gas grid for the 
uninterrupted transportation of natural gas in a safe, 
reliable and economical way to the demand centers for 
ultimate distribution of the same by the marketing 
companies.

To continuously study the availability and demand of 
natural gas for meeting the primary energy need in the 
country; establish and operate required gas 
transportation facilities in a sound and efficient manner; 
build-up human resources; develop planning, design and 
operational standards consistent with world gas industry 
practice and manage corporate and financial operations 
for sustained development of the company.

VISION

MISSION
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M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡Z hv‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| 
2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii Avq-e¨q, Pjgvb Dbœqb Kvh©µg Ges fwel¨r cwiKíbvi Dci wfwË K‡i GKwU evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg  AvšÍwiKfv‡e ̄ ^vMZ RvbvB| GwU †Kv¤úvwbi ̄ ^”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Kivi †¶‡Î ̧ iæZ¡c~Y© 
f~wgKv ivL‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x|

R¡vjvwb †h‡Kv‡bv †`‡ki Dbœq‡bi Ab¨Zg cÖavb PvwjKv kw³| DbœZ I mg„× evsjv‡`k Movi †¶‡Î R¡vjvwb wbivcËv 
wbwðZ Kiv Avgv‡`i Rb¨ GKwU wekvj P¨v‡jÄ| eZ©gvb AšÍe©Z©xKvjxb miKvi GB P¨v‡jÄ †gvKvwejvq wewfbœ ¯^í, ga¨g 
Ges `xN©‡gqv`x cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i‡Q|  K…wl, wkí, we`y¨r Ges Ab¨vb¨ Lv‡Z µgea©gvb Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi 
e¨envi I Pvwn`v w`b w`b e„w× cv‡”Q| GB Pvwn`v c~i‡Y miKvi GKw`‡K †hgb M¨vm AbymÜvb, Drcv`b I mÂvjb Kg©m~wP 
†Rvi`vi K‡i‡Q, Ab¨w`‡K `ÖæZ R¡vjvwb msKU †gvKvwejvi Rb¨ we‡`k †_‡K GjGbwR Avg`vwb K‡i Pjgvb Pvwn`v c~i‡Y 
Zrci i‡q‡Q|

wRwUwmGj †`‡k Drcvw`Z M¨vm Ges we‡`k †_‡K Avg`vwb Kiv GjGbwR D”P-Pvc cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g RvZxq M¨vm 
wMÖ‡W mieivn K‡i GB †¶‡Î ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| eZ©gv‡b wRwUwmGj-Gi 2167.60 wK.wg. M¨vm UªvÝwgkb 
cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g ˆ`wbK M‡o 2089 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm RvZxq M¨vm wMÖ‡W hv‡”Q, hv †`‡ki †gvU UªvÝwg‡UW M¨v‡mi 
76.6 kZvsk|

wRwUwmGj-Gi ZË¡veav‡b eZ©gv‡b 05wU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cÖK‡íi KvR `ªæZMwZ‡Z GwM‡q P‡j‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q 
e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi, evLivev`-†gNbvNvU-nwicyi, hgybv †ij †mZy‡Z cvBcjvBb wbg©vY, M¨vm †÷kb ¯’vcb I 
gwWwd‡Kkb Ges abyqv-gqgbwmsn M¨vm cvBcjvBb| Avgvi `„p wek¦vm, GB cÖKí¸‡jvi `ªæZ ev¯Íevq‡bi d‡j †`‡ki 
cÖZ¨šÍ AÂ‡j M¨vm mieivn wbwðZ n‡e Ges MÖvnK‡`i †fvMvwšÍ A‡bKvs‡k Kg‡e| cvkvcvwk, 
†fvjv-ewikvj-RvwRiv-gvIqv-AvwgbevRvi, ewikvj-Lyjbv Ges g‡nkLvjx/gvZvievwo-evLivev` 3q mgvšÍivj M¨vm 
mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖK‡íi wdwRwewjwU ÷vwW Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| G mKj D‡`¨vM hLb ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡e, ZLb Pvwn`vi 
GKwU D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Ask mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡e, hv †`‡ki wkí, evwYR¨ I we`y¨r Drcv`bmn mvgwMÖK A_©bxwZ‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© 
Ae`vb ivL‡e| Avwg wek¦vm Kwi, wRwUwmGj-Gi mKj ̄ Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix Zuv‡`i wbôv, mZZv I AvšÍwiKZvi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b AviI †ewk Ae`vb ivL‡eb|

Avwg M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi me©v½xY mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

gynv¤§` dvIRyj Kwei Lvb
Dc‡`óv

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq,
moK cwienb I †mZz gš¿Yvjq Ges †ijc_ gš¿Yvjq

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

gynv¤§` dvIRyj Kwei Lvb
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M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM‡K ¯^vMZ RvbvB| G cÖKvkbvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii Acv‡ikbvj, cÖkvmwbK, 
Avw_©K, Dbœqbg~jK Ges A_©‰bwZK Kvh©vejxi mvgwMÖK wPÎ cÖwZdwjZ n‡e|

†`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b cÖvK…wZK M¨vm ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb †i‡L P‡j‡Q| cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi 
j‡¶¨ miKvi D”Pg~‡j¨ GjGbwR Avg`vwb K‡i M¨v‡mi mieivn e„w×i j‡¶¨ bvbvwea Kg© cwiKíbv MÖnY Ki‡Q| R¡vjvwb 
Lv‡Zi ivóªxq cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni g‡a¨ mÂvjb †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e wRwUwmGj-Gi f~wgKv Ab¯^xKvh©| cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z 
wRwUwmGj GwcÖj, 1994 †_‡K Ryb, 2024 ch©šÍ 30wU Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g Ges eû P¨v‡jÄ AwZµg K‡i 
D”PPvcm¤úbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb †bUIqvK© m¤úÖmviY K‡i‡Q| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwb 2167.60 wK.wg. `xN© 
D”PPvcm¤úbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb I 193 wK.wg. Kb‡Wb‡mU cvBcjvBb cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| †`‡ki wewfbœ ¯’v‡b M¨vm 
mÂvjb †bUIqvK© e„w×i j‡¶¨ †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvq Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i 05wU Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q Ges 03wU 
cªKí cwiKíbvaxb i‡q‡Q| D³ cÖKímg~n ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡j AviI cÖvq 665 wK.wg. M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wRwUwmGj 
M¨vm wMÖ‡W hy³ n‡e|

wRwUwmGj 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †gvU 2159.78 †KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm I 18.24 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwienb K‡i 
†gvU 2219.78 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i‡Q Ges F‡Yi Avmj, F‡Yi my`, wmwW-f¨vU I AveMvwi ïé Ges †Kv¤úvwb 
AvqKi eve` †gvU 686.04 †KvwU UvKv ivóªxq †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| Avwg Avkv Kwi †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY Zv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Z 
m¶g n‡e|

Avwg wRwUwmGj Gi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Ges D³ cÖwZôv‡bi DË‡ivËi DbœwZ I 
mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ Ges †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` I ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q|

†gvnv¤§` mvBdzj Bmjvg

mwPe
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

†gvnv¤§` mvBdyj Bmjvg
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M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii 
Avq-e¨q, ev¯Íevqbvaxb wewfbœ Dbœqb cÖK‡íi AwR©Z AMÖMwZ I fwel¨r cwiKíbvi Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ n‡”Q 
†R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| `¶ e¨e¯’vcbv Ges Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixM‡Yi AvšÍwiK I wbijm cÖ‡Póvq wRwUwmGj Zvi AZxZ 
HwZn¨‡K mgybœZ †i‡L Pjgvb mKj cÖKí h_vmg‡q ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b Abb¨ f~wgKv cvjb 
Ki‡Z m¶g n‡e e‡j Avwg `„pfv‡e Avkvev`x|

†`‡ki R¡vjvwb Pvwn`vi µgea©gvb e„w×i †cÖ¶vc‡U miKvi wbiew”Qbœ R¡vjvwb mieivn wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ AbymÜvb, 
Drcv`b, mÂvjb Ae¨vnZ ivLvi j‡¶¨ mgqve× Kg©cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i‡Q| †`‡k Drcvw`Z M¨vm I Avg`vwbK„Z 
AviGjGbwR RvZxq wMÖ‡Wi gva¨‡g myôy I wbqwš¿Z Dcv‡q weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni wbKU mieivnK‡í 14 wW‡m¤^i 1993 
mv‡j M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) MV‡bi ci G †Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi 
cvkvcvwk RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW mdjfv‡e cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb ïiæ n‡Z A`¨vewa 30wU Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi 
gva¨‡g me©‡gvU 2167.60 wK.wg. `xN© D”PPvc m¤úbœ M¨vm cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb, cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶Ymn bZyb bZyb 
GjvKvq M¨vm mÂvjb †bUIqvK© m¤úÖmvi‡Y ewjô f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvq 5wU cÖKí 
ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q Ges kxNªB Av‡iv 3wU AZxe ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cvBcjvBb cÖKí, h_v- K) †fvjv-ewikvj-RuvwRiv- 
gvIqv-AvwgbevRvi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí, (L) ewikvj-Lyjbv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Ges 
(M) g‡nkLvjx/gvZvievwo-evLivev` 3q mgvšÍivj M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí ev¯Íevqb Kvh©µg cÖwµqvaxb 
Av‡Q| ZvQvov, M¨vm cÖvwß mv‡c‡¶ mviv †`‡k M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb †bUIqvK© Av‡iv we¯Í…ZKi‡Yi cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q| 
Avwg Avkv Kwi, wRwUwmGj-Gi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixe„›` Zv‡`i kÖg I wbijm Kg©cÖ‡Póvi gva¨‡g miKv‡ii M„nxZ Kg©m~wP 
mdjfv‡e ev¯Íevqb K‡i †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b Av‡iv Ae`vb ivL‡e|

Avwg wRwUwmGj-Gi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Ges cÖwZôvbwUi AviI DbœwZ I mg„w× Kvgbv 
Kwi| GKB mv‡_ †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K RvbvB AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` I ï‡f”Qv|

W. †gvt nvwdRyi ingvb f~Tv
mv‡eK mwPe

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi
I

†Pqvig¨vb, wRwUwmGj cwiPvjK cl©`

W. †gvt nvwdRyi ingvb f~Tv
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evsjv‡`k †Zj, M¨vm I LwbRm¤ú` K‡c©v‡ikb
(†c‡Uªvevsjv)

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation
(Petrobangla)

†Pqvig¨vb
Chairman

evsjv‡`k †Zj, M¨vm I LwbRm¤ú` K‡c©v‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi AvIZvaxb GKgvÎ mÂvjb †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm UªvÝwgkb 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ¯^vMZ RvbvB| Avwg `„pfv‡e wek¦vm Kwi, D³ cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi Avq-e¨q, jvf-¶wZ, 
Dbœqbg~jK Kg©KvÛ I fwel¨r cwiKíbvi ev¯Íe wPÎ cÖwZdwjZ n‡e|

RvZxq M¨vm mÂvjb e¨e¯’v GK‡Kw›`ªKfv‡e wewbg©vY, cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Ges cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW 
m¤úÖmvi‡Yi gva¨‡g †`‡ki mKj AÂ‡j cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi mylg e¨envi wbwðZK‡í 14 wW‡m¤^i, 1993 Zvwi‡L miKvi 
KZ©…K wRwUwmGj cÖwZôv Kiv nq| cÖwZôvjMœ n‡Z wRwUwmGj Zvi Afxô j¶¨ AR©‡bi Rb¨ RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW MVb I 
cwiPvjbvq `¶Zvi ¯^v¶i †i‡L‡Q| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi wbqš¿Yvaxb †gvU 2167.60 wK.wg. M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi 
gva¨‡g AvbygvwbK ̂ `wbK M‡o 2089 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm wbiew”Qbœfv‡e wewfbœ weZiY †Kv¤úvwbi wbKU mÂvjb Kiv n‡”Q 
hv RvZxq M¨vm wMÖ‡W ˆ`wbK mÂvwjZ †gvU M¨v‡mi kZKiv cÖvq 76.60 fvM|

†Kv¤úvwb 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †gvU 2159.78 †KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm I 18.24 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwienb K‡i 
†gvU 2219.78 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i‡Q| 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i Ki c~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY 107.81 †KvwU UvKv| 
2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i Kic~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY wQj 1056.56 †KvwU UvKv| eZ©gvb A_©eQ‡i Ki c~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY 
c~e©eZ©x A_©eQi A‡c¶v 948.75 †KvwU UvKv nªvm †c‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ Avwg wRwUwmGj-Gi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY‡K AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv 
I ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GKB mv‡_ Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 
DË‡ivËi DbœwZ I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

†gvt †iRvbyi ingvb
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†KvwU UvKv, †givgZ I i¶Yv‡e¶Y eve` 152.64 †KvwU UvKv, Ab¨vb¨ cÖZ¨¶ LiP eve` 65.87 †KvwU UvKv, AePq LiP 
eve` 529.05 †KvwU UvKv, wm‡÷g jm/KvwiMwi jm eve` 941.33 †KvwU UvKvmn †gvU cwiPvjb e¨q eve` me©‡gvU 
1778.47 †KvwU UvKv e¨q n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i F‡Yi Avmj, F‡Yi my`, jf¨vsk, wmwW-f¨vU I AveMvix ïé Ges 
†Kv¤úvwb AvqKi eve` 686.04 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi 
Kic~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY 107.81 †KvwU UvKv| 

Aby‡gvw`Z mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gvi AvIZvq cÖ‡qvRbxq Rbej wb‡qv‡Mi cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvwb gvbem¤ú` Dbœq‡b ewjô f~wgKv 
Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| Z_¨cÖhyw³, B-dvBwjs Kvh©µg, BAviwc, RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj, evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pyw³i AvIZvq 
mKj Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡”Q| ¯^v¯’¨ wbivcËv I cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi DciI †Kv¤úvwb we‡kl ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc Ki‡Q| A`~i 
fwel¨‡Z †Kv¤úvwb‡K GKwU AvšÍR©vwZK gvbm¤úbœ cÖwZôv‡b DbœxZKi‡Yi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i 
PvKwiMZ wewfbœ Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg ev¯ÍevwqZ/ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

‡Kv¤úvwbi DwjøwLZ AMÖhvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z I wewfbœ Kvh©µg ev¯Íevq‡b wRwUwmGj-Gi cwiPvjK cl©`, †c‡Uªvevsjv, 
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, A_© gš¿Yvjq, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© I Dbœqb 
mn‡hvMx ms¯’vmg~‡ni mg‡qvc‡hvMx mn‡hvwMZv, w`K-wb‡`©kbv I civgk© Avwg K„ZÁ wP‡Ë ¯§iY KiwQ| GQvov, †`‡ki 
wewfbœ AÂ‡j M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©v‡Y mswkøó †Rjv cÖkvmb I cywjk cÖkvm‡bi c¶ n‡Z mg‡qvc‡hvMx mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi 
Rb¨ Avwg K„ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY Zuv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ mZZv 
I wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i RvZxq A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivLvq Avwg mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB Ges 
Avkv Kwi AvMvgx‡ZI Zuv‡`i G mw¤§wjZ cÖqvm Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e|

Avwg cig KiæYvgq Avjøvn Zv'Avjvi wbKU †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z 
mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ði Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z| G cÖwZ‡e`‡b 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 
m¤úvw`Z †Kv¤úvwbi cÖkvmwbK, Avw_©K, KvwiMwi Ges mvwe©K Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ði wPÎ cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q e‡j Avwg wek¦vm 
Kwi|  

RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW GK‡Kw›`ªK cwiPvjb, i¶Yv‡e¶Y Ges cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx m¤úÖmvi‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ 14 wW‡m¤^i, 1993 
Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwb AvB‡bi AvIZvq †c‡Uªvevsjvi Aax‡b M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) cÖwZôv Kiv nq| 
cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb AZ¨šÍ `¶Zv Ges wbôvi mv‡_ RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶‡Yi cvkvcvwk bZyb 
bZyb GjvKv‡K M¨vm mieivn †bUIqv‡K©i AvIZvq Avbvi j‡¶¨ D”PPvcm¤úbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Ges 
RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW m¤úÖmviY I Dbœq‡b ewjô f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwb GwWwe, wek¦e¨vsK, 
GAvBAvBwe, wWGdAvBwW, RvBKv, wRIwe, wRwUwmGj Gi wbR¯^mn †c‡Uªvevsjv Ges Gi Aaxb¯’ Ab¨vb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
A_©vq‡b weMZ 32 eQ‡i 30wU Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g 1623.23 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY K‡i‡Q| GQvov, 
miKvwi wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK †c‡Uªvevsjvi AvIZvaxb Ab¨vb¨ weZiY †Kv¤úvwb n‡Z wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍwiZ 544.37 
wK.wg. cvBcjvBbmn eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvaxb RvZxq M¨vm wMÖWfy³ cvBcjvB‡bi ̂ `N¨© ̀ uvwo‡q‡Q †gvU 2167.60 
wK.wg. Ges Kb‡Wb‡mU jvB‡bi ˆ`N¨© `uvwo‡q‡Q †gvU 193 wK.wg.| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b 05wU cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖKí, h_v: K) e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; L) evLivev`-‡gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; M) wRwUwmGj Gi Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb ¯’vcb I gwWwd‡Kkb cÖKí; N) hgybv 
†ij‡mZy‡Z M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Ges O) abyqv n‡Z gqgbwmsn ch©šÍ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖKí ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q| GQvov, 03wU cÖKí h_v: K) †fvjv-ewikvj-RuvwRiv-gvIqv-AvwgbevRvi M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; L) ewikvj-Lyjbv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Ges M) g‡nkLvjx/gvZvievwo-evLivev` 
3q mgvšÍivj M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí cwiKíbvaxb i‡q‡Q|  

‡`‡k M¨v‡mi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡¶¨ miKvi we‡`k †_‡K GjGbwR Avg`vwb Ki‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ K·evRv‡ii 
g‡nkLvjx‡Z 2wU fvmgvb GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj (FSRU) ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g ˆ`wbK †gvU 1100 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm RvZxq 
wMÖ‡W mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q Ges A`~i fwel¨‡Z AviI fvmgvb/¯’jwfwËK GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj ¯’vc‡bi cwiKíbv 
i‡q‡Q| D³ M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ g‡nkLvjxi wR‡iv c‡q›U n‡Z evLivev` M¨vm wdì, Kywgjøv ch©šÍ 5wU M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb 388 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY KvR B‡Zvg‡a¨B m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q| 
wRwUwmGj M¨vm wMÖ‡Wi gva¨‡g 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i ˆ`wbK M‡o 2089 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm 6wU weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmn 
†kfiY evsjv‡`k/‡c‡Uªvevsjv (gyPvB K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb) Gi wbKU mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ ˆ`wbK M‡o RLNG 
cwigvY 678 wgwjqb NbdyU Ges †`kxq M¨v‡mi cwigvY 1411 wgwjqb NbdyU| wRwUwmGj mgMÖ †`‡k Drcvw`Z †gvU 
M¨v‡mi (RLNG mn) 76.6% M¨vm mÂvjb K‡i‡Q | 

2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb †gvU 2159.78 †KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm I 18.24 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwienb K‡i 
†gvU 2219.78 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i‡Q| D³ mg‡q †Kv¤úvwb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb-fvZvw` eve` 89.57 
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†KvwU UvKv, †givgZ I i¶Yv‡e¶Y eve` 152.64 †KvwU UvKv, Ab¨vb¨ cÖZ¨¶ LiP eve` 65.87 †KvwU UvKv, AePq LiP 
eve` 529.05 †KvwU UvKv, wm‡÷g jm/KvwiMwi jm eve` 941.33 †KvwU UvKvmn †gvU cwiPvjb e¨q eve` me©‡gvU 
1778.47 †KvwU UvKv e¨q n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i F‡Yi Avmj, F‡Yi my`, jf¨vsk, wmwW-f¨vU I AveMvix ïé Ges 
†Kv¤úvwb AvqKi eve` 686.04 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi 
Kic~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY 107.81 †KvwU UvKv| 

Aby‡gvw`Z mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gvi AvIZvq cÖ‡qvRbxq Rbej wb‡qv‡Mi cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvwb gvbem¤ú` Dbœq‡b ewjô f~wgKv 
Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| Z_¨cÖhyw³, B-dvBwjs Kvh©µg, BAviwc, RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj, evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pyw³i AvIZvq 
mKj Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡”Q| ¯^v¯’¨ wbivcËv I cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi DciI †Kv¤úvwb we‡kl ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc Ki‡Q| A`~i 
fwel¨‡Z †Kv¤úvwb‡K GKwU AvšÍR©vwZK gvbm¤úbœ cÖwZôv‡b DbœxZKi‡Yi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i 
PvKwiMZ wewfbœ Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg ev¯ÍevwqZ/ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

‡Kv¤úvwbi DwjøwLZ AMÖhvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z I wewfbœ Kvh©µg ev¯Íevq‡b wRwUwmGj-Gi cwiPvjK cl©`, †c‡Uªvevsjv, 
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, A_© gš¿Yvjq, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© I Dbœqb 
mn‡hvMx ms¯’vmg~‡ni mg‡qvc‡hvMx mn‡hvwMZv, w`K-wb‡`©kbv I civgk© Avwg K„ZÁ wP‡Ë ¯§iY KiwQ| GQvov, †`‡ki 
wewfbœ AÂ‡j M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©v‡Y mswkøó †Rjv cÖkvmb I cywjk cÖkvm‡bi c¶ n‡Z mg‡qvc‡hvMx mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi 
Rb¨ Avwg K„ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY Zuv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ mZZv 
I wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i RvZxq A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivLvq Avwg mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB Ges 
Avkv Kwi AvMvgx‡ZI Zuv‡`i G mw¤§wjZ cÖqvm Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e|

Avwg cig KiæYvgq Avjøvn Zv'Avjvi wbKU †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z 
mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ði Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z| G cÖwZ‡e`‡b 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 
m¤úvw`Z †Kv¤úvwbi cÖkvmwbK, Avw_©K, KvwiMwi Ges mvwe©K Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ði wPÎ cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q e‡j Avwg wek¦vm 
Kwi|  

RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW GK‡Kw›`ªK cwiPvjb, i¶Yv‡e¶Y Ges cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx m¤úÖmvi‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ 14 wW‡m¤^i, 1993 
Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwb AvB‡bi AvIZvq †c‡Uªvevsjvi Aax‡b M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) cÖwZôv Kiv nq| 
cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb AZ¨šÍ `¶Zv Ges wbôvi mv‡_ RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶‡Yi cvkvcvwk bZyb 
bZyb GjvKv‡K M¨vm mieivn †bUIqv‡K©i AvIZvq Avbvi j‡¶¨ D”PPvcm¤úbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Ges 
RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW m¤úÖmviY I Dbœq‡b ewjô f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwb GwWwe, wek¦e¨vsK, 
GAvBAvBwe, wWGdAvBwW, RvBKv, wRIwe, wRwUwmGj Gi wbR¯^mn †c‡Uªvevsjv Ges Gi Aaxb¯’ Ab¨vb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
A_©vq‡b weMZ 32 eQ‡i 30wU Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g 1623.23 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY K‡i‡Q| GQvov, 
miKvwi wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK †c‡Uªvevsjvi AvIZvaxb Ab¨vb¨ weZiY †Kv¤úvwb n‡Z wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍwiZ 544.37 
wK.wg. cvBcjvBbmn eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvaxb RvZxq M¨vm wMÖWfy³ cvBcjvB‡bi ̂ `N¨© ̀ uvwo‡q‡Q †gvU 2167.60 
wK.wg. Ges Kb‡Wb‡mU jvB‡bi ˆ`N¨© `uvwo‡q‡Q †gvU 193 wK.wg.| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b 05wU cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖKí, h_v: K) e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; L) evLivev`-‡gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; M) wRwUwmGj Gi Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb ¯’vcb I gwWwd‡Kkb cÖKí; N) hgybv 
†ij‡mZy‡Z M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Ges O) abyqv n‡Z gqgbwmsn ch©šÍ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖKí ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q| GQvov, 03wU cÖKí h_v: K) †fvjv-ewikvj-RuvwRiv-gvIqv-AvwgbevRvi M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; L) ewikvj-Lyjbv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Ges M) g‡nkLvjx/gvZvievwo-evLivev` 
3q mgvšÍivj M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí cwiKíbvaxb i‡q‡Q|  

‡`‡k M¨v‡mi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡¶¨ miKvi we‡`k †_‡K GjGbwR Avg`vwb Ki‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ K·evRv‡ii 
g‡nkLvjx‡Z 2wU fvmgvb GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj (FSRU) ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g ˆ`wbK †gvU 1100 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm RvZxq 
wMÖ‡W mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q Ges A`~i fwel¨‡Z AviI fvmgvb/¯’jwfwËK GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj ¯’vc‡bi cwiKíbv 
i‡q‡Q| D³ M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ g‡nkLvjxi wR‡iv c‡q›U n‡Z evLivev` M¨vm wdì, Kywgjøv ch©šÍ 5wU M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb 388 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY KvR B‡Zvg‡a¨B m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q| 
wRwUwmGj M¨vm wMÖ‡Wi gva¨‡g 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i ˆ`wbK M‡o 2089 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm 6wU weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmn 
†kfiY evsjv‡`k/‡c‡Uªvevsjv (gyPvB K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb) Gi wbKU mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ ˆ`wbK M‡o RLNG 
cwigvY 678 wgwjqb NbdyU Ges †`kxq M¨v‡mi cwigvY 1411 wgwjqb NbdyU| wRwUwmGj mgMÖ †`‡k Drcvw`Z †gvU 
M¨v‡mi (RLNG mn) 76.6% M¨vm mÂvjb K‡i‡Q | 

2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb †gvU 2159.78 †KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm I 18.24 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwienb K‡i 
†gvU 2219.78 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i‡Q| D³ mg‡q †Kv¤úvwb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb-fvZvw` eve` 89.57 
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†KvwU UvKv, †givgZ I i¶Yv‡e¶Y eve` 152.64 †KvwU UvKv, Ab¨vb¨ cÖZ¨¶ LiP eve` 65.87 †KvwU UvKv, AePq LiP 
eve` 529.05 †KvwU UvKv, wm‡÷g jm/KvwiMwi jm eve` 941.33 †KvwU UvKvmn †gvU cwiPvjb e¨q eve` me©‡gvU 
1778.47 †KvwU UvKv e¨q n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i F‡Yi Avmj, F‡Yi my`, jf¨vsk, wmwW-f¨vU I AveMvix ïé Ges 
†Kv¤úvwb AvqKi eve` 686.04 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi 
Kic~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY 107.81 †KvwU UvKv| 

Aby‡gvw`Z mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gvi AvIZvq cÖ‡qvRbxq Rbej wb‡qv‡Mi cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvwb gvbem¤ú` Dbœq‡b ewjô f~wgKv 
Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| Z_¨cÖhyw³, B-dvBwjs Kvh©µg, BAviwc, RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj, evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pyw³i AvIZvq 
mKj Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡”Q| ¯^v¯’¨ wbivcËv I cwi‡ek msi¶‡Yi DciI †Kv¤úvwb we‡kl ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc Ki‡Q| A`~i 
fwel¨‡Z †Kv¤úvwb‡K GKwU AvšÍR©vwZK gvbm¤úbœ cÖwZôv‡b DbœxZKi‡Yi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i 
PvKwiMZ wewfbœ Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg ev¯ÍevwqZ/ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

‡Kv¤úvwbi DwjøwLZ AMÖhvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z I wewfbœ Kvh©µg ev¯Íevq‡b wRwUwmGj-Gi cwiPvjK cl©`, †c‡Uªvevsjv, 
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, A_© gš¿Yvjq, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© I Dbœqb 
mn‡hvMx ms¯’vmg~‡ni mg‡qvc‡hvMx mn‡hvwMZv, w`K-wb‡`©kbv I civgk© Avwg K„ZÁ wP‡Ë ¯§iY KiwQ| GQvov, †`‡ki 
wewfbœ AÂ‡j M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©v‡Y mswkøó †Rjv cÖkvmb I cywjk cÖkvm‡bi c¶ n‡Z mg‡qvc‡hvMx mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`v‡bi 
Rb¨ Avwg K„ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY Zuv‡`i Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ mZZv 
I wbôvi mv‡_ cvjb K‡i RvZxq A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivLvq Avwg mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB Ges 
Avkv Kwi AvMvgx‡ZI Zuv‡`i G mw¤§wjZ cÖqvm Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e|

Avwg cig KiæYvgq Avjøvn Zv'Avjvi wbKU †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ|

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z 
mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ði Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z| G cÖwZ‡e`‡b 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 
m¤úvw`Z †Kv¤úvwbi cÖkvmwbK, Avw_©K, KvwiMwi Ges mvwe©K Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ði wPÎ cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q e‡j Avwg wek¦vm 
Kwi|  

RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW GK‡Kw›`ªK cwiPvjb, i¶Yv‡e¶Y Ges cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx m¤úÖmvi‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ 14 wW‡m¤^i, 1993 
Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwb AvB‡bi AvIZvq †c‡Uªvevsjvi Aax‡b M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) cÖwZôv Kiv nq| 
cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z G †Kv¤úvwb AZ¨šÍ `¶Zv Ges wbôvi mv‡_ RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶‡Yi cvkvcvwk bZyb 
bZyb GjvKv‡K M¨vm mieivn †bUIqv‡K©i AvIZvq Avbvi j‡¶¨ D”PPvcm¤úbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Ges 
RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW m¤úÖmviY I Dbœq‡b ewjô f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwb GwWwe, wek¦e¨vsK, 
GAvBAvBwe, wWGdAvBwW, RvBKv, wRIwe, wRwUwmGj Gi wbR¯^mn †c‡Uªvevsjv Ges Gi Aaxb¯’ Ab¨vb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
A_©vq‡b weMZ 32 eQ‡i 30wU Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g 1623.23 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY K‡i‡Q| GQvov, 
miKvwi wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK †c‡Uªvevsjvi AvIZvaxb Ab¨vb¨ weZiY †Kv¤úvwb n‡Z wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍwiZ 544.37 
wK.wg. cvBcjvBbmn eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvaxb RvZxq M¨vm wMÖWfy³ cvBcjvB‡bi ̂ `N¨© ̀ uvwo‡q‡Q †gvU 2167.60 
wK.wg. Ges Kb‡Wb‡mU jvB‡bi ˆ`N¨© `uvwo‡q‡Q †gvU 193 wK.wg.| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi Aax‡b 05wU cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖKí, h_v: K) e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; L) evLivev`-‡gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; M) wRwUwmGj Gi Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb ¯’vcb I gwWwd‡Kkb cÖKí; N) hgybv 
†ij‡mZy‡Z M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Ges O) abyqv n‡Z gqgbwmsn ch©šÍ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖKí ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q| GQvov, 03wU cÖKí h_v: K) †fvjv-ewikvj-RuvwRiv-gvIqv-AvwgbevRvi M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí; L) ewikvj-Lyjbv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Ges M) g‡nkLvjx/gvZvievwo-evLivev` 
3q mgvšÍivj M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí cwiKíbvaxb i‡q‡Q|  

‡`‡k M¨v‡mi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡¶¨ miKvi we‡`k †_‡K GjGbwR Avg`vwb Ki‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ K·evRv‡ii 
g‡nkLvjx‡Z 2wU fvmgvb GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj (FSRU) ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g ˆ`wbK †gvU 1100 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm RvZxq 
wMÖ‡W mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q Ges A`~i fwel¨‡Z AviI fvmgvb/¯’jwfwËK GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj ¯’vc‡bi cwiKíbv 
i‡q‡Q| D³ M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ g‡nkLvjxi wR‡iv c‡q›U n‡Z evLivev` M¨vm wdì, Kywgjøv ch©šÍ 5wU M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb 388 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY KvR B‡Zvg‡a¨B m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q| 
wRwUwmGj M¨vm wMÖ‡Wi gva¨‡g 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i ˆ`wbK M‡o 2089 wgwjqb NbdyU M¨vm 6wU weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmn 
†kfiY evsjv‡`k/‡c‡Uªvevsjv (gyPvB K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb) Gi wbKU mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ ˆ`wbK M‡o RLNG 
cwigvY 678 wgwjqb NbdyU Ges †`kxq M¨v‡mi cwigvY 1411 wgwjqb NbdyU| wRwUwmGj mgMÖ †`‡k Drcvw`Z †gvU 
M¨v‡mi (RLNG mn) 76.6% M¨vm mÂvjb K‡i‡Q | 

2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb †gvU 2159.78 †KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm I 18.24 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwienb K‡i 
†gvU 2219.78 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i‡Q| D³ mg‡q †Kv¤úvwb Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb-fvZvw` eve` 89.57 

Gas Transmission Company Limited

Gas Transmission Network Flow Diagram
(A Company of Petrobangla)
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cwiPvjK cl©‡`i †Pqvig¨vb

Rbve wm, K, †gv, Ave`yjøvn& 23-01-1994 n‡Z 31-12-1995

W. gywReyi ingvb Lvb 04-01-1996 n‡Z 25-05-1996

Rbve †gvt †gvkviid †nv‡mb 25-05-1996 n‡Z 22-07-2001

Aa¨vcK W. †gvt †nv‡mb gbmyi 22-07-2001 n‡Z 04-12-2001

‰mq` mv‡R`yj Kwig 04-12-2001 n‡Z 12-06-2003

Rbve gynv¤§` AvwRRyj Bmjvg 12-06-2003 n‡Z 04-06-2004

Rbve Gm, Avi, Imgvbx 05-06-2004 n‡Z 17-12-2005

Rbve †gvnv¤§` †gvkviivd †nvmvBb f~BTv 18-12-2005 n‡Z 14-02-2007

W. †kL Avãyi ikx` 15-02-2007 n‡Z 26-09-2007

Rbve Rvjvj Avn‡g` 26-09-2007 n‡Z 04-05-2009

†gRi †gvt †gv³v`xi Avjx (Aet) 04-05-2009 n‡Z 24-10-2009

Aa¨vcK W. †gvt †nv‡mb gbmyi 25-10-2009 n‡Z 29-10-2014

Rbve †gvt AveyeKi wmwÏK 30-10-2014 n‡Z 30-11-2015

Rbve bvwRgDwÏb †PŠayix 15-12-2015 n‡Z 12-05-2018

Rbve Avey †nbv †gvt ingvZzj gywbg 13-05-2018 n‡Z 11-01-2020

Rbve †gvt AvwbQzi ingvb 12-01-2020 n‡Z 02-01-2022

Rbve †gvt gvneye †nv‡mb 03-01-2022 n‡Z 09-01-2023

Rbve †gvt Lvqiæ¾vgvb gRyg`vi 10-01-2023 n‡Z 28-08-2023

Rbve †gvt b~iæj Avjg 29-08-2023 n‡Z 17-09-2024

Rbve G GBP Gg byiæj Bmjvg 18-09-2024 n‡Z 17-06-2025

Rbve †gvt nvwdRyi ingvb f‚Tv 18-06-2025 n‡Z
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Md Rezanur Rahman
Additional Secretary

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh and
Chairman, Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)

& Shareholder, GTCL

A K M Mizanur Rahman
Joint Secretary

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
and Director (Finance)

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
& Shareholder, GTCL

Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary
Director (Planning), Petrobangla

& Shareholder, GTCL

S M Mahbub Alam
Joint Secretary

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
and Director (Administration)

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
& Shareholder, GTCL

Md. Amzad Hossain
Secretary, Petrobangla

& Shareholder, GTCL

Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Director (Operation & Mines), Petrobangla

& Shareholder, GTCL

SHAREHOLDERS
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�����������Ôwm‡jU wefv‡Mi cÖkvmb I f~wg e¨e¯’v (1999), hyMci¤úivq evsjvi f~wg AvBb I f~wg e¨e¯’v (3 
LÐ, 2002-2004), Awef³ ivRkvnx wefv‡Mi Dbœqb mgm¨v I m¤¢vebv (m¤úvw`Z-2010) Ges gqgbwms‡ni Rwg`vwi I f~wg¯^Z¡ 
(evsjv‡`k GwkqvwUK †mvmvBwU KZ©…K 2018 mv‡j cÖKvwkZ), evsjvq Rwg`vwi e¨e¯’v D™¢e-µgweKvk I Aemvb (2024)|Õ 
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Dr. Md. Hafizur Rahman Bhuiyan
Former Secretary
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
& Chairman, GTCL Board.
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Kaniz Moula
Secretary

Bangladesh Parliament Secretariat
& Director, GTCL Board.
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Dr. Nurun Nahar Chowdhury, ndc
Secretary
Ministry of Shipping
& Director, GTCL Board.
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Monir Hossain Chowdhury
Joint Secretary (Operation-2)
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
& Director, GTCL Board.
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Md. Abdul Mannan
Additional Secretary

Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources

& Director, GTCL Board.
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Md. Samsul Islam
Joint Secretary (Development Branch)

Local Government Division
Ministry of Local Government, Rural Development and Co-operatives

& Director, GTCL Board.
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Mst. Moursheda Ferdous
Joint Secretary (Development-3)
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
and Director, GTCL Board.
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Engr. Md. Shoyeb
Director (PSC), Petrobangla 

& Director, GTCL Board.
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Engr. Md. Haroon Bhuiyan
Managing Director, GTCL
& Director, GTCL Board.
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e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

ˆmq` Av‡bvqviæj nK 23-12-1993 n‡Z 12-12-1995

Rbve †gvt Bg`v`yj nK 13-12-1995 n‡Z 18-11-1996

Rbve gyCbyj Avnmvb 19-11-1996 n‡Z 17-11-1998

Rbve †Lv›`Kvi †gvwgbyj nK 18-11-1998 n‡Z 31-07-2000

Rbve gyCbyj Avnmvb 02-08-2000 n‡Z 03-02-2003

Rbve Gg, G, iBm wmwÏK 04-02-2003 n‡Z 08-11-2003

Rbve gb&Ryi †gvi‡k` ZvjyK`vi 09-11-2003 n‡Z 06-11-2008

Rbve †gvt gvneyeyi ingvb 07-11-2008 n‡Z 30-12-2008

Rbve †gvt Avwgbyi ingvb 31-12-2008 n‡Z 29-12-2013

Rbve Rvwgj G Avwjg 30-12-2013 n‡Z 08-01-2015

Rbve wbRvg kwidzj Bmjvg 08-01-2015 n‡Z 07-03-2016

Rbve †gvt gvneye Q‡ivqvi 07-03-2016 n‡Z 23-11-2016

Rbve †gv. AvwZKz¾vgvb 23-11-2016 n‡Z 24-04-2018

Rbve Avjx †gvt Avj-gvgyb 24-04-2018 n‡Z 03-12-2019

Rbve †gv. AvwZKz¾vgvb 03-12-2019 n‡Z 31-05-2021

cÖ‡KŠ. iæLmvbv bvRgv BQnvK 01-06-2021 n‡Z 30-12-2023

Rbve kvn‡bIqvR cvi‡fR 31-12-2023 n‡Z 10-09-2024

cÖ‡KŠ. iæLmvbv bvRgv BQnvK 11-09-2024 n‡Z 25-01-2025

cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt Av‡bvqviæj Bmjvg 26-01-2025 n‡Z 21-06-2025

cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt nviæb f~uBqv 22-06-2025 n‡Z
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GZØviv †bvwUk cÖ`vb Kiv hv‡”Q †h, M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx 17 b‡f¤^i, 2025 (02 AMÖnvqY 1432 e½vã) 
ZvwiL †ivR †mvgevi mÜ¨v 07:00 NwUKvq wRwUwmGj cÖavb Kvh©vjq¯’ †evW© iæ‡g (cøU b¤^i: Gd-18/G, †j‡fj-5, †ki-B-evsjv bMi cÖkvmwbK GjvKv, AvMviMuvI, 
XvKv-1207) AbywôZ n‡e|

evwl©K mvaviY mfvi Av‡jvP¨m~wP t

1| MZ 21-12-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi Kvh©weeiYx cVb I wbwðZKiY;
2| MZ 21-12-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq M„nxZ wm×všÍmg~‡ni ev¯Íevqb cÖwZ‡e`b ch©v‡jvPbv I Aby‡gv`b;
3| †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii cwiPvjK cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b;
4| †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z w¯’wZcÎ, Avq weeiYx I wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY, we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b;
5| †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii jf¨vsk †NvlYv m¤úwK©Z;
6| †Kv¤úvwbi 2024-2025 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ ewnt wbix¶K wb‡qvM I wbix¶v wd wba©viY;
7| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjK cl©‡` cwiPvjK wb‡qvM Aby‡gv`b; 
8| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjK cl©‡`i GK-Z„Zxqvsk cwiPvj‡Ki Aemi MÖnY Ges Z`¯’‡j cybtwb‡qvM we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b; Ges 
9| †Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`‡qi AbygwZµ‡g mvaviY mfvq AvBbMZfv‡e Av‡jvPbv‡hvM¨ wewea wel‡qi Dci Av‡jvPbv I wm×všÍ MÖnY (hw` _v‡K)|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi Ges cwiPvjKe„›`‡K D³ mfvq Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ webxZ Aby‡iva Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q| 

m¤§vwbZ †Kvb †kqvi‡nvìvi e¨w³MZfv‡e evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡Z AcviM n‡j cÖw· dg© c~iYc~e©K Rgv`v‡bi gva¨‡g Zuvi c‡¶ ewY©Z mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ cÖw· 
wb‡qvM Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| cÖw· dg© GZ`m‡½ mshy³ Kiv n‡jv|  
cwiPvjKgÛjxi Av‡`kµ‡g,

(KvRx nvmvb gvmỳ )
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe (gnve¨e ’̄vcK)

weZiYt

†kqvi‡nvìvie„›` t

1| Rbve †gvt †iRvbyi ingvb, †Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv|
2|  Rbve Gm Gg gvneye Avjg, cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv|
3| G †K Gg wgRvbyi ingvb, cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv|
4| Rbve †gvt Avãyj gvbœvb cvUIqvix, cwiPvjK (cwiKíbv), †c‡Uªvevsjv|
5| cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt iwdKyj Bmjvg, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv|
6| Rbve †gvt AvgRv` †nv‡mb, mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv|
7| †c‡Uªvevsjvt cÖwZwbwaZ¡Kvix-‡Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv|

cwiPvjKe„›` t

1| W. †gvt nvwdRyi ingvb f~Tv, mv‡eK mwPe - ‡Pqvig¨vb
2| Rbve wgR KvwbR gIjv, mwPe, evsjv‡`k RvZxq msm` mwPevjq  - cwiPvjK
3| W. b~iæbœvnvi †PŠayix, GbwWwm, AwZwi³ mwPe (Dbœqb), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq - cwiPvjK
4| Rbve †gvt Avãyj gvbœvb, AwZwi³ mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq  - cwiPvjK
5| Rbve gwbi †nv‡mb †PŠayix, hyM¥mwPe (Acv‡ikb-2 AwakvLv), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq - cwiPvjK
6| Rbve †gvt mvgQyj Bmjvg, hyM¥mwPe (Dbœqb AwakvLv), ¯’vbxq miKvi wefvM, ¯’vbxq miKvi, cjøx Dbœqb I mgevq gš¿Yvjq  - cwiPvjK
7| Rbve †gvQvt †gv‡k©`v †di‡`Šm, hyM¥mwPe (Dbœqb-3 AwakvLv), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq - cwiPvjK
8| cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt †kv‡qe, cwiPvjK (wcGmwm), †c‡Uªvevsjv  - cwiPvjK
9| cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt nviæb f~uBqv, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, wRwUwmGj - cwiPvjK

Abywjwct

1| †iwR÷ªvi, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR GÛ dvg©m, wUwmwe feb (7g Zjv), 1, KvIivb evRvi, XvKv-1215|
2| †Pqvig¨vb, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, wmwKDwiwUR Kwgkb feb, B-6/wm, AvMviMuvI, †ki-B-evsjv bMi cÖkvmwbK GjvKv, XvKv-1207|
3| mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv, †c‡Uªv‡m›Uvi, 3, KvIivb evRvi ev/G XvKv|
4| †gmvm© Gm Gd Avn‡g` GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© G¨vKvD›U¨v›Um, nvDR bs-51 (2q I 3q Zjv), †ivW bs-9, eøK-Gd, ebvbx, XvKv-1213| 
5| e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, wRwUwmGj|
6| Awdm Kwc|

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)
(†c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU †Kv¤úvbx)

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LTD. (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

m~Î b¤^i: 28.14.0000.078.42.004.25.108

GKB ZvwiL I ¯§vi‡K cÖwZ¯’vwcZ

31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †bvwUk
 31 Avwk¦b, 1432 e½vã

 16 A‡±vei, 2025 wLÖ÷vã
ZvwiL t
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31Zg
evwl©K mvaviY mfv

cwiPvjK cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b
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wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivnxg

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg|
M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i 
mKj‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| RvZxq M¨vm mÂvjb e¨e¯’v GK‡Kw›`ªKfv‡e wewbg©vY, myôy cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Ges cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx 
RvZxq M¨vm wMÖW m¤úÖmvi‡Yi gva¨‡g †`‡ki mKj AÂ‡j cÖvK„wZK M¨v‡mi †hŠw³K mieivn I e¨envi wbwðZK‡í miKvi 14 
wW‡m¤^i 1993 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmGj cÖwZôv K‡i| cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z wRwUwmGj R¡vjvwb wbivcËv e¨e¯’v M‡o †Zvjvi j‡¶¨ RvZxq M¨vm 
wMÖ‡Wi gva¨‡g wewfbœ M¨vm †¶‡Î Drcvw`Z/cÖvß M¨vm I Avg`vwbK„Z GjGbwR n‡Z cÖvß M¨vm (AviGjGbwR) wecYb 
†Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni Awafy³ GjvKvq wewfbœ †kÖwYi MÖvnK‡`i wbKU wbiew”Qbœfv‡e mÂvj‡bi `vwqZ¡ G †Kv¤úvwb AZ¨šÍ myôy I 
mywbqwš¿Zfv‡e cwiPvjbv K‡i RvZxq A_©bxwZ‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q| D‡jøL¨, †Kv¤úvwb AvBb Abyhvqx cÖwZ cwÄKv e‡l©i 
wW‡m¤^i Gi g‡a¨ evwl©K mvaviY mfv Abyôv‡bi weavb _vK‡jI 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K wnmve P~ovšÍKi‡Y RwUjZv m¤úwK©Z 
wel‡q gnvgvb¨ nvB‡KvU© wefv‡M 01wU wiU gvgjv Pjgvb _vKvq wba©vwiZ mg‡q D³ evwl©K mvaviY mfv Av‡qvRb Kiv m¤¢e nqwb| 
cieZ©x‡Z wRwUwmGj KZ©…K gnvgvb¨ nvB‡KvU© wefvM n‡Z wW‡m¤^i, 2025 Gi g‡a¨ D³ evwl©K mvaviY mfv Av‡qvR‡bi Aby‡gv`b 
MÖnY Kiv nq| B‡Zvg‡a¨ gnvgvb¨ nvB‡KvU© wefv‡M evwl©K wnmve P~ovšÍKiY msµvšÍ wiU gvgjvwU wb®úwË nIqvq †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K 
2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K mvaviY mfv Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| evwl©K mvaviY mfvi G we‡kl Av‡qvR‡b Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi 
2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ði weeiY, cÖKí ev¯Íevqb AMÖMwZ, wbixw¶Z wnmve, w¯’wZcÎ, jvf-¶wZi wnmve, 
wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b, cÖkvmwbK wewfbœ Kvh©µg Ges fwel¨r Dbœqb cwiKíbvi GKwU avivevwnK wPÎ Avcbv‡`i AeMwZ I we‡ePbvi 
Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ:

1.0| cwiPvjb Kvh©µg

1.1| wRwUwmGj cwiPvwjZ D”PPvcm¤úbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb I ̄ ’vcbvmg~‡ni wba©vwiZ †Wwjfvwi c‡q›U Øviv 2023-2024 
A_©eQ‡i wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgkb GÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wcGjwm (wUwRwUwWwcGjwm), evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvbx 
wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj), KY©dyjx M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (‡KwRwWwmGj), Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgkb G¨vÛ 
wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (‡RwRwUwWGmGj), cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj) I my›`ieb M¨vm 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (GmwRwmGj)-Gi Awafy³ GjvKv Ges gyPvB K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb-Gi Rb¨ †kfib evsjv‡`k wjt-‡K 
h_vµ‡g 1351.16, 243.39, 286.13, 139.50, 116.73, 15.58 I 7.29 †KvwU NbwgUvi A_©vr me©‡gvU 2159.78 
†KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm (hvi g‡a¨ 700.60 †KvwU Nb wgUvi AviGjGbwR AšÍf©y³ i‡q‡Q) mieivn Kiv nq, hv c~e©eZ©x eQi 
n‡Z 0.79% Kg| Aciw`‡K, D‡jøwLZ mg‡q DËi-`w¶Y Kb‡Wb‡mU cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g †kfib-Gi Rvjvjvev` I 
weweqvbv M¨vm †¶Î Ges wm‡jU M¨vm wdìm wjt-Gi ˆKjvkwUjv M¨vm‡¶Î n‡Z †gvU 18.24 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU 
cwienb Kiv nq, hv c~e©eZ©x eQi n‡Z 10.82% †ewk|

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ †Kv¤úvwbi 
2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci cwiPvjK cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b|

†Kv¤úvwbi 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv
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1.2| wRwUwmGj cÖavb Kvh©vjq¯’ gv÷vi K‡›Uªvj †m›Uvi (Ggwmwm) Ges AvïM‡Ä ¯’vwcZ Aw·jvwi K‡›Uªvj †m›Uvi (Gwmwm), 
AvïMÄ n‡Z ¯‹vWv wm‡÷‡gi mvnv‡h¨ cÖwZwbqZ wRwUwmGj-Gi wbqš¿Yvaxb cvBcjvB‡b FSRU Ges wewfbœ M¨vm †¶‡Îi 
wgUvwis‡qi gva¨‡g cwigvcK„Z I mÂvwjZ M¨v‡mi Z_¨-DcvË wbiew”Qbœfv‡e ch©‡e¶Y I msMÖn Kiv n‡”Q| ¯‹vWv 
wm‡÷‡gi mvnv‡h¨ wRwUwmGj cwiPvwjZ D”PPvc m¤úbœ mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g wewfbœ weZiY †Kv¤úvwb‡Z cÖ‡qvRb 
Abyhvqx M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡ÿ¨ †jvW e¨v‡jwÝs Kv‡R mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| GQvov †UwjKg wm‡÷g, BÝUªy‡g‡›Ukb 
wm‡÷g, †d¬v-Kw¤úDUvi, †bUIqvwK©s wm‡÷g Ges mvf©vi I IqvK©‡÷kb BZ¨vw`i i¶Yv‡e¶Y KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡”Q| 
AvïM‡Ä ¯’vwcZ K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb RvZxq M¨vm wMÖ‡Wi ¸iæZ¡c~Y© A½ wn‡m‡e M¨vm cÖevn wbqš¿‡Yi gva¨‡g wewfbœ weZiY 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z Pvwn`v †gvZv‡eK M¨vm mieiv‡n cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx e¨eüZ n‡”Q|

2.0| wjKyBdvBW b¨vPvivj M¨vm (GjGbwR) n‡Z cÖvß AviGjGbwR mÂvjb Kvh©µg

 K·evRv‡ii g‡nkLvjxi Mfxi mgy‡`Ö gvwK©b †Kv¤úvwb Gw·jv‡iU GbvwR© evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Ges †emiKvwi cÖwZôvb 
mvwgU Ki‡cv‡ikb wjwg‡UW KZ©…K ¯’vwcZ `yÕwU FSRU n‡Z cÖvß 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 700.60 †KvwU Nb wgUvi M¨vm 
(AviGjGbwR) A_©vr ˆ`wbK M‡o 678.00 GgGgGmwmGdwW M¨vm RvZxq M¨vm wMÖ‡Wi gva¨‡g mÂvjb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

3.0| D™¢vebx Kvh©µg

 Awdm e¨e¯’vcbv mnRxKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i B-Mfb©¨vÝ I D™¢veb Kg©cwiKíbvi AvIZvq e¨e¯’vcbv 
cwiPvj‡Ki Rb¨ wWwRUvj wgwUs wkwWDj g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b wWwRUvj wgwUs wkwWDj 
g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g (https://meeting.gtcl.gov.bd/) ev¯Íevq‡bi d‡j e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK †h †Kvb ¯’vb n‡Z AbjvB‡b 
DwjøwLZ cøvUd‡g© jMBb K‡i mn‡RB wgwUs wkwWDj wel‡q AewnZ n‡Z cv‡ib| 

4.0| Z_¨cÖhyw³ m¤úwK©Z Kvh©µg

4.1| wRwUwmGj-Gi Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i ˆ`bw›`b Kvh©µg myôyfv‡e m¤úv`‡bi wbwgË mKj ai‡bi nvW©Iq¨vi, mdUIq¨vi I 
†bUIqvK© msµvšÍ AvBwU mv‡cvU© †Kv¤úvwbi AvBwmwU wWwfkb KZ©…K cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| GQvov mKj AbjvBb I 
nvBweÖW mfv Ges cÖwk¶Y I Kg©kvjv AbjvB‡b AvBwmwU wWwfk‡bi gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ nq| 

4.2| †Kv¤úvwbi `vßwiK Kvh©µg myôyfv‡e m¤úv`b Ges †ccviwenxb Awd‡m cwiYZ Kivi j‡¶¨ Enterprise Resource 
Planning (ERP) System e¨eüZ n‡”Q| eZ©gv‡b ERP System (SAP)-Gi 6wU gwWD‡ji gva¨‡g hveZxq wej cwi‡kva, 
Avw_©K Ges cÖkvmwbK Aby‡gv`b MÖnY, ev‡RU QvoKiY, Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi e¨w³MZ Z_¨vw` msi¶Y I e¨e¯’vcbv, 

R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi ZrKvjxb AwZwi³ mwPe, Rbve kvwnbv LvZyb, wcGG KZ©…K ebcvov wmwc †÷kb cwi`k©b
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 mKj ai‡bi QywUi Av‡e`b Kiv Ges Aby‡gv`b, †eZb-fvZvw` cÖ`vb, gvjvgvj/Bb‡f›Uwi e¨e¯’vcbv BZ¨vw` Kvh©vewj 
m¤úv`b Kiv n‡”Q Ges BAviwc wm‡÷‡gi wbqwgZ i¶Yv‡e¶Y KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| BI Dashboard Gi gva¨‡g ˆ`wbK 
M¨v‡mi Drcv`b I wecYb Kvh©µ‡gi MÖvwdK¨vj cÖ‡¶cY cÖ`k©b Kiv n‡”Q| ERP System Gi e¨vK-Avc wm‡÷g Z_v 
Disastar Recovery (DR) wU evsjv‡`k WvUv †m›Uvi †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewWwmwmGj) KZ©…K cÖ`Ë Infrastructure as a 
Service (IAS) †mevi gva¨‡g K¬vD‡W ¯’vbvšÍi Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b B›Uvi‡bU e¨envi K‡i wewWwmwmGj-Gi K¬vDW n‡Z 
wRwUwmGj-Gi mKj Kg©KZ©v wbiew”Qbœfv‡e ERP/EAM System e¨envi Ki‡Q|

4.3| wRwUwmGj-Gi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi wbivcËv wbwðZKi‡Y cvBcjvB‡bi iæU/c_¯^Z¡ ˆ`wbK cwi`k©‡b wb‡qvwRZ 
c¨v‡Uªvjg¨vb‡`i Z`viwKi wbwgË wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs wm‡÷g ev¯Íevqb Kiv nq| eZ©gv‡b wRwUwmGj-Gi 
Av‡bvqviv-‡dŠR`vinvU Ges evLivev`-‡Wgiv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi wbivcËvi Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ c¨v‡Uªvjg¨vb‡`i 
wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs wm‡÷‡gi AvIZvq G‡b cvBcjvBb wbivcËv e¨e¯’v gwbUwis Kiv n‡”Q| GQvov, iwk`cyi-AvïMÄ, 
b_©-mvD_ Ges AvïMÄ-evLivev` M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBbmg~n‡K wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs wm‡÷‡gi AvIZvq 
Avbq‡bi j‡¶¨ c_¯^Z¡ g¨vwcs KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| 

4.4| †Kv¤úvwbi B÷vb© †Rv‡bi 03 (wZb) wU †KwcAvB Kvh©vjq‡K (AvïMÄ, gyPvB Ges †dbx) mve©¶wYK wbivcËv †e÷bxi g‡a¨ 
Avbq‡bi Kvh©µg m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| GKBmv‡_ AvÂwjK Kvh©vjq PÆMÖv‡gi AvIZvaxb KyUy¤^cyi wUweGm, mwjgcyi †i¸‡jwUs 
†÷kb Ges wgimivB wUweGm AvBwc K¨v‡giv wm‡÷‡gi AvIZvq Avbvi Kvh©µg m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

4.5|    wRwUwmGj-Gi I‡qemvBU I †gBj mvf©v‡ii myi¶vi Rb¨ wbqwgZ wmwKDwiwU wm‡÷g Avc‡WU Kiv n‡”Q| RvZxq Z_¨ 
evZvq‡bi AšÍf©y³ wRwUwmGj-Gi Awdwmqvj I‡qemvBU (https://gtcl.gov.bd) wbqwgZ gwbUwismn cÖ‡qvRbxq mKj Z_¨ 
h_vmg‡q I Zvr¶wYKfv‡e nvjbvMv` Kiv n‡”Q| GQvov `vßwiK Kv‡R Z_¨ Av`vb cÖ`vb miKvwi wRgeÖv B-‡gBj 
wm‡÷g-Gi gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q|

4.6| wRAvBGm g¨vc cÖ¯ÍyZKiY
 RvBKv KZ©…K ÒThe Project for Gas network System Digitalization and Improvement of Operational Efficiency in 

Gas Sector in BangladeshÓ cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wRwUwmGj-Gi mKj cvBcjvB‡bi GIS Database Ges GIS Version 
cÖ¯ÍyZKi‡Yi KvRwU m¤úvw`Z n‡q‡Q| GiB avivevwnKZvq cÖ_gev‡ii g‡Zv wbR¯^ Rbe‡ji gva¨‡g wRwUwmGj-Gi 
AvIZvaxb bZyb ev¯ÍevwqZ cÖKí wn‡m‡e 30" e¨v‡mi 150 wK.wg. `xN© e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi 
GIS Mapping m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

42" e¨v‡mi evLivev`-‡gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖK‡íi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Kvh©µg
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5.0| wgUvwis msµvšÍ Kvh©µg 

 wewfbœ M¨vm †¶Î n‡Z Drcvw`Z M¨vm Ges g‡nkLvjx FSRU n‡Z cÖvß RLNG mn †gvU 21wU Bb‡UK c‡q‡›U ̄ ^ ̄ ^ cÖwZôvb 
KZ©…K Kv÷wW wgUvwis K‡i wRwUwmGj cvBcjvB‡b mieivn K‡i| wRwUwmGj cwiPvwjZ D”PPvc m¤úbœ cvBcjvBb n‡Z 
63wU Ad‡UK c‡q‡›Ui gva¨‡g 6wU weZiY †Kv¤úvwb‡Z M¨vm mieivn Kiv nq| ewY©Z Ad‡UK c‡q‡›Ui g‡a¨ wRwUwmGj 
wbqš¿Yvaxb 22wU Ges Aewkó 41wU Ad‡UK c‡q›U weZiY †Kv¤úvwbi wbqš¿‡Y i‡q‡Q| 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i Drcvw`Z 
I Avg`vwbK„Z †gvU M¨v‡mi cÖvq 76.6% wRwUwmGj-Gi cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g mÂvjb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Aewkó M¨vm weZiY 
†Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni wbR¯^ mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g M¨vmwdì n‡Z Zv‡`i wbR¯^ wm‡÷‡g mivmwi MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i Bb‡UK I Ad‡UK M¨v‡mi g‡a¨ Mo KvwiMwi jm 2.03%| wgUvwis e¨e¯’vq ¯^”QZv Avbq‡bi 
j‡¶¨ Bb‡UK I Ad‡UK c‡q‡›U Aew¯’Z wgUvimg~‡ni gvwmK wfwË‡Z wbqwgZ †hŠ_ K¨vwj‡eªkb Kiv n‡”Q|

6.0| ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKímg~‡ni AMÖMwZ
6.1| e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí (2q ms‡kvwaZ)

 cÖK‡íi D‡Ïk¨ : †`‡ki DËi Rbc‡` cÖvK„wZK M¨vm mieiv‡ni gva¨‡g Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœqb Z¡ivwš^Z Kiv 
Ges M¨vmwfwËK we`y¨r‡K›`ª I wkí cÖwZôvb wbg©v‡Yi my‡hvM m„wómn evwYwR¨K I Ab¨vb¨ 
MÖvn‡Ki M¨v‡mi Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡¶¨ 1000 wcGmAvBwR ¶gZv m¤úbœ 30 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 150 
wK.wg. `xN© M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb I Avbylw½K ¯’vcbv wbg©vY Kiv|

 ev¯ÍevqbKvj : A‡±vei 2018 n‡Z Ryb 2025 ch©šÍ |

 A‡_©i Drm       : wRIwe Ges wRwUwmGj|

 cÖKí e¨q (†KvwU UvKvq) : †gvU 1,372.41 †KvwU [wRIwe: 1,356.22 †KvwU Ges wRwUwmGj: 16.19 †KvwU]

 AwR©Z AMÖMwZ

 cÖK‡íi 1g ms‡kvwaZ wWwcwc (AviwWwcwc) 31-10-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L GK‡bK KZ©…K Aby‡gvw`Z nq Ges 06-12-2023 wLª.

30"  e¨v‡mi e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖK‡íi HDD c×wZ‡Z b`x µwms Kvh©µg
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 Zvwi‡L R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM KZ©…K cÖkvmwbK Av‡`k Rvwi Kiv nq| cÖK‡íi AvIZvq GBPwWwW c×wZ‡Z 6wU b`x 
I 2wU Lvj AwZµgbmn cÖvq 150 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY KvR m¤úv`bc~e©K 09-09-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L cÖvK„wZK M¨vm 
Øviv cvBcjvBb Kwgkwbs KvR m¤úbœ nq| cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wbwg©Z 150 wK.wg. cvBcjvB‡b wmwc wm‡÷g ¯’vcb KvR 
m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| Bwcwm wfwË‡Z ˆmq`cy‡i 100 GgGgGmwmGdwW ¶gZv m¤úbœ 1wU wmwRGm, iscy‡i 50 
GgGgGmwmGdwW ¶gZv m¤úbœ 1wU wUweGm Ges cxiM‡Ä 20 GgGgGmwmGdwW ¶gZv m¤úbœ 1wU wUweGm ̄ ’vcb Kv‡Ri 
Rb¨ wb‡qvwRZ ̂ e‡`wkK wVKv`vi KZ©…K m‡qj †U÷ Ges wmwfj wWRvBb KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| mvB‡U c~Z© wbg©vY KvR Pjgvb 
i‡q‡Q| ïiæ n‡Z cÖK‡íi µgcywÄZ ‡fŠZ AMÖMwZ kZKiv 88 fvM Ges Avw_©K AMÖMwZ kZKiv 84.38 fvM|

6.2| evLivev`-†gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí (1g ms‡kvwaZ)

 cÖK‡íi D‡Ïk¨ : ‡`‡ki we`¨gvb we`y¨r NvUwZ †gUv‡bvi j‡¶¨ †gNbvNvU cvIqvi nve GjvKvq Ges nwicyi, 
wmw×iMÄ I AvovBnvRvi GjvKvq ¯’vwcZ I ¯’vwcZe¨ we`y¨r †K›`ª, A_©‰bwZK AÂj, wkí 
cªwZôvb, evwYwR¨K MÖvnK I Ab¨vb¨ MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm mieiv‡ni wbwgË 42" e¨v‡mi 50 wK.wg. 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Kiv|

 ev¯ÍevqbKvj : RyjvB 2021 n‡Z Ryb 2026 ch©šÍ|

 A‡_©i Drm   : wRIwe Ges wbR¯^ A_©vqb| 

 cªKí e¨q (†KvwU UvKvq) : 1570.77 †KvwU UvKv (wRIwe 738.26 †KvwU, wbR¯^ A_© 832.51 †KvwU)|

 AwR©Z AMÖMwZ

 Kzwgjøv †Rjvi gyiv`bMi, †nvgbv I wZZvm Dc‡Rjvi, gywÝMÄ †Rjvi MRvwiqv Dc‡Rjvi Ges bvivqYMÄ †Rjvi e›`i I 
†mvbviMuvI Dc‡Rjvi 8wU GjG/Aviwm †KB‡mi wecix‡Z cÖv°wjZ A_© mswkøó †Rjv cÖkvmK eivei †cÖiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
GQvov cÖK‡íi AvIZvq cY¨ I gvjvgvj µ‡qi †gvU 6wU c¨v‡K‡Ri µq Kvh©µg m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| cÖK‡íi AvIZvq 42 BwÂ 
e¨v‡mi 31.2 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| Bwcwm wfwË‡Z GBPwWwW c×wZ‡Z 3wU j‡U wef³ Pyw³fy³ 09 
wU b`xi g‡a¨ 4wU b`xi µwms KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q Ges 2wU b`xi wWªwjs Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| Bwcwm wfwË‡Z wgUvwis 
†÷kb ¯’vcb Kv‡Ri `icÎ g~j¨vqb Kvh©µg m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| ïiæ n‡Z cÖK‡íi µgcywÄZ †fŠZ AMÖMwZ kZKiv 65 fvM 
Ges Avw_©K AMÖMwZ kZKiv 60.51 fvM|

42" e¨v‡mi evLivev`-‡gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖK‡íi †gNbvNvU
GjvKvq M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Kvh©µg
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6.3| wRwUwmGj-Gi Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb ¯’vcb I gwWwd‡Kkb cÖKí

 cÖK‡íi D‡Ïk¨ : cÖvK„wZK M¨v‡mi myôy e¨envi, M¨vm cwienb I wecYb e¨e¯’vq ¯^”QZv Ges Revew`wnZv 
wbwðZK‡í wRwUwmGj-Gi wMÖW n‡Z wewfbœ wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb‡K cwigvcK„Z I 
gvbm¤úbœ M¨vm mieivn Kiv|

 ev¯ÍevqbKvj : RyjvB 2021 n‡Z Ryb 2026 ch©šÍ|

 A‡_©i Drm : wRwUwmGj-Gi wbR¯^ A_©vqb|

 cªKí e¨q (†KvwU UvKvq) : 938.53 †KvwU UvKv|

 AwR©Z AMªMwZ

 cÖK‡íi AvIZvq jU-G (Avïwjqv I †Wgivq wmwRGm Ges Mvoviv‡b wgUvwis †÷kb ¯’vcb Ges AvwgbevRvi I g‡bvni`x 
†÷kb gwWwd‡Kkb) gvV ch©v‡qi 75% ev¯Íe KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| jU-wm (‡MŠixcyi I jvKmv‡g AviGgGm Ges evLivev` 
I weRiv‡Z wgUvwis †÷kb ¯’vcb) I jU-wW (wbRKzÄiv I wgVvQov‡Z AviGgGm Ges †dŠR`vinv‡U wmwRGm ¯’vcb) Gi 
wWRvBb-Wªwqs P‚ovšÍ Kiv n‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K, jU-we (gyPvB‡Z AviGgGm ¯’vcb Ges nweMÄ I LvwUnvZv †÷kb 
gwWwd‡Kkb) Ges jU-B (e¸ov I Ck¦i`x‡Z AviGgGm ¯’vcb) Gi †¶‡Î NOA Bmy¨ Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, jU-Gd Gi 
AvIZvq 6wU nU U¨vwcs KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| Kvh©-1 Gi AvIZvq 14wU †÷k‡bi m‡qj Ges mve m‡qj Bb‡fw÷‡Mkb 
KvR, Kvh©-2 Gi AšÍf©y³ wZbwU ¯’vcbvi f~wg Dbœqb KvR Ges Kvh©-3 Gi AvIZvq †MŠwicyi-G wi‡UBwbs Iqvj wbg©vY KvR 
m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| cÖK‡íi AvIZvq Kzwgjøv, MvRxcyi I †dbx †Rjvq †gvU 5.04 GKi f~wg AwaMÖnY KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| 
cÖK‡íi ïiæ n‡Z µgcywÄZ †fŠZ AMÖMwZ kZKiv 44 fvM Ges Avw_©K AMÖMwZ kZKiv 26.49 fvM|

Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb ¯’vcb I gwWwd‡Kkb cÖK‡íi AvIZvq ¯’vwcZ Avïwjqv wmwRGm cøv›U
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6.4| hgybv †ij †mZy‡Z M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí (2q ms‡kvwaZ)

 cÖK‡íi D‡Ïk¨ : †`‡ki DËi I `w¶Y-cwðgvÂ‡j ¯’vwcZ I ¯’vwcZe¨ we`y¨r †K›`ª, wkí cÖwZôvb, evwYwR¨K 
MÖvnK I Ab¨vb¨ MÖvnK‡`i Pvwn`v Abyhvqx M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ Uv½vBj †Rjvi Beªvwngvev‡` 
¯’vwcZ c~e©cvo fvj¦ †÷kb n‡Z hgybv b`xi Dci bewbwg©Z †ij †mZy n‡q wmivRMÄ †Rjvi 
m‡q`vev‡` ¯’vwcZ cwðgcvo fvj¦ †÷kb ch©šÍ 36" e¨v‡mi 10 wK.wg. `xN© 1000 
wcGmAvBwR Pvc m¤úbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©v‡Yi gva¨‡g †`‡ki DËi I 
`w¶Y-cwðgvÂ‡j ch©vß M¨vm mieiv‡ni my‡hvM m„wó Kiv|

 ev¯ÍevqbKvj : RyjvB 2021 n‡Z Ryb 2025 ch©šÍ|

 A‡_©i Drm : wRwUwmGj Gi wbR¯^ A_©vqb|

 cÖKí e¨q  : 445.85 †KvwU UvKv|

 cÖK‡íi AMÖMwZ 

 cÖK‡íi AvIZvq Bwcwm wfwË‡Z wmwc wm‡÷g I Ab¨vb¨ d¨vwmwjwUmmn 36" e¨v‡mi 10 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb (‡ijI‡q 
†mZyi Dci cÖvq 5.5 wK.wg. Ges †mZyi Dfq cÖv‡šÍ cÖvq 4.5 wK.wg.) wbg©v‡Yi Rb¨ AvšÍR©vwZK Bwcwm/Uvb©wK wfwËK 
wVKv`vi SCEGC INSTALLATION GROUP CO. LTD., China Gi mv‡_ MZ 24-01-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L Pyw³ ¯^v¶i 
Kiv nq hv MZ 16-04-2023 wLª. ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©Ki Kiv nq| cÖK‡íi gvV ch©v‡q wbg©vY KvR MZ 28-02-2024 wLª. 
ZvwiL n‡Z ïiæ Kiv nq Ges hgybv †mZyi c~e©cv‡o 1.50 wK.wg. I weªR †mKk‡b 1.37 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i cÖK‡í µgcywÄZ †fŠZ AMÖMwZ 40% I Avw_©K AMÖMwZ 55.82%|

hgybv †ij †mZy‡Z 36" e¨v‡mi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Kvh©µg
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6.5| abyqv n‡Z gqgbwmsn ch©šÍ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí (wW‡cvwRUwi IqvK© wfwË‡Z wRwUwmGj KZ©…K ev Í̄evqbvaxb)

 cÖK‡íi D‡Ïk¨ : †`‡ki we`¨gvb we`y¨r NvUwZ †gUv‡bvi j‡¶¨ gqgbwmsn wefv‡Mi k¤¢yM‡Ä iæivj cvIqvi 
†Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (AviwcwmGj) KZ©…K wbwg©Ze¨ 420 †g:I: Wy‡qj dz‡qj 
(M¨vm/GBPGmwW) K¤^vBÛ mvB‡Kj we`y¨r †K‡›`ª M¨vm mieiv‡ni wbwgË 20" e¨v‡mi 60 
wK.wg. `xN© M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb I Avbylw½K AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY Kiv|

 ev¯ÍevqbKvj : RyjvB 2022 n‡Z Ryb 2026 ch©šÍ|

 cªKí e¨q (†KvwU UvKvq) : 553.17 †KvwU UvKv| [wRIwe 418.59 †KvwU UvKv Ges AviwcwmGj-Gi wbR¯^ 134.57 
†KvwU UvKv]

 A‡_©i Drm : wRIwe Ges AviwcwmGj Gi wbR¯^ A_©vqb|

 AwR©Z AMÖMwZ

 cÖK‡íi AvIZvq cY¨ I gvjvgvj µ‡qi 6wU c¨v‡K‡Ri g‡a¨ 5wU c¨v‡KR h_v: jvBbcvBc, Coating and Wrapping 
g¨v‡Uwiqvj, BÛvKkb †eÛm, Miscellaneous Fittings, wcM Uªvcm Ges ej, †MU I cøvM fvj¦m gvjvgvj µ‡qi j‡¶¨ 
mieivnKvixi mv‡_ Pyw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq| D‡jøwLZ 5wU c¨v‡K‡Ri gvjvgvj µ‡qi wecix‡Z L/C †Lvjv nq Ges jvBbcvBc 
I fvj¦m gvjvgvj PÆMÖvg e›`‡i †cŠu‡Q‡Q| K¨v‡_vwWK cÖ‡UKkb (wmwc) gvjvgvj µq I Bwcwm wfwË‡Z HDD c×wZi 
gva¨‡g 03wU b`x (wL‡iv, mywZqv I evbvi) µwms Kv‡Ri Rb¨ ˆe‡`wkK wVKv`vi wb‡qv‡Mi j‡¶¨ `ic‡Î AskMÖnYK„Z 
`icÎ`vZvM‡Yi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b wRwUwmGj cwiPvjK cl©‡`i Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q| GQvov, Bwcwm 
wfwË‡Z abyqv‡Z 1wU Awiwdm wgUvi ivb ¯’vc‡bi j‡¶¨ 07-05-2024 wLª. Zvwi‡L AvšÍR©vwZK Db¥y³ `icÎ Avnevb Kiv 
nq| cÖK‡íi AvIZvq 20 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 60 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©v‡Yi Rb¨ cÖ¯ÍyZK„Z `icÎ `wjj Aby‡gv`b 
cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q| cÖK‡íi ïiæ n‡Z µgcywÄZ †fŠZ AMÖMwZ 48% Ges Avw_©K AMÖMwZ 32.85%|

20"  e¨v‡mi abyqv-gqgbwmsn M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖK‡íi jvBbcvBc µ‡qi Pyw³ ¯^v¶i Abyôvb
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†fvjv-ewikvj-RuvwRiv- 
gvIqv-AvwgbevRvi 

M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí

Drm 
wba©vwiZ 
nqwb

5510.00 RyjvB 2026
n‡Z

 Ryb 2030

†fvjv-ewikvj M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖK‡íi wdwRwewjwU ÷vwW †k‡l A_©vq‡bi Rb¨ 
PDPP cÖYqb K‡i †c‡Uªvevsjvq †cÖiY Kiv n‡j 
†c‡Uªvevsjv KZ©…K MZ 01-05-2024 wLª. Zvwi‡L 
EMRD †Z †cÖiY Kiv nq|

†fvjv-ewikvj 
24" x 96 wK.wg.

ewikvj-RuvwRiv 
-gvIqv- 

AvwgbevRvi   
30" x 124 wK.wg.

1|

ewikvj-Lyjbv M¨vm 
mÂvjb cvBcjvBb 

wbg©vY cÖKí

Drm 
wba©vwiZ 
nqwb

- RyjvB 2026 
n‡Z

Ryb 2030

M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí Excelerate 
Energy KZ©…K Build, Own, Operate and Transfer 
(BOOT) c×wZ‡Z wbg©v‡Yi j‡¶¨ MZ 
08-11-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L Term sheet ¯^v¶wiZ 
n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b Gas Transportation Services 
Agreement (GTSA) Ges Land Use Agreement 
(LUA) cÖYq‡bi KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

-2| 

g‡nkLvjx/ 
gvZvievwo-evLivev` 
3q mgvšÍivj M¨vm 
mÂvjb cvBcjvBb 

wbg©vY cÖKí

Drm 
wba©vwiZ 
nqwb

- RyjvB 2026  
n‡Z

Ryb 2030

wdwRwewjwU ÷vwW m¤úv`‡bi j‡¶¨ AvšÍR©vwZK 
civgk©K cÖwZôvb wb‡qvM Kiv nq| civgk©K 
cÖwZôvb 28-05-2024 wLª. Zvwi‡L Inception 
Report `vwLj K‡i‡Q| cÖK‡íi AbyK~‡j ˆe‡`wkK 
FY AbymÜv‡bi j‡¶¨ cÖYxZ PDPP 23-05-2024 
wLª. Zvwi‡L ERD-‡Z †cÖiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

-3|

µwgK
bs

cÖK‡íi bvg
cvBcjvB‡bi
e¨vm x ˆ`N©̈

(BwÂ x wK. wg.)

cÖv°wjZ e¨q
(†KvwU UvKvq)

A_©vq‡bi
Drm cÖK‡íi AMÖMwZ†gqv`Kvj

7.0| fwel¨r Dbœqbg~jK cwiKíbv
 †`‡ki ̀ w¶Y-cwðgvÂ‡j M¨v‡mi cÖvc¨Zv Ges GjGbwR Avg`vwb mv‡c‡¶ wb‡gœv³ cÖKímg~n fwel¨r cÖKí wn‡m‡e wPwýZ 

Kiv n‡q‡Q: 

†gNbvNvU GjvKvq we ÿ̀ r †K‡› ª̀ M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ wRwUwmGj Gi 30" e¨v‡mi
we-Gm cvBcjvB‡b On Stream Hot Tapping Kvh©µg
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8.0| †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K ev¯ÍevwqZ cÖKímg~‡ni weeiY
 14 wW‡m¤^i 1993 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmGj cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx wewfbœ Dbœqb mn‡hvMx 

cÖwZôvb h_v: GwWwe, GAvBAvBwe, wek¦e¨vsK, RvBKv, wRIwe, wWGdAvBwW-Gi MÖ¨v›U Ges wRwUwmGj-Gi wbR¯^ I 
†c‡Uªvevsjvi Aaxb Ab¨vb¨ †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni A_©vq‡b wRwUwmGj KZ©…K B‡Zvg‡a¨ 30wU Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡q‡Q 
hv wbgœiæc:

AvïMÄ-evLivev` M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí GwcÖj 1994 wW‡m¤^i 199730" x 58.501|

wRwUwmGj-UzBwbs cÖKí Ryb 1996 †g 1999-2|

iwk`cyi-nweMÄ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí  RyjvB 2002 †g 200530" x 285|

weqvbxevRvi-‰KjvkwUjv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí Ryb 1997 †m‡Þ¤^i 200120" x 184|

cwðgvÂj M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí:
(K) hgybv †mZz Ask
(L) G‡j½v-bjKv
(M) bjKv-evNvevox

RyjvB 1997 Ryb 2000(K) 30" x 9.00
(L) 24" x 28.50
(M) 20" x 35.50

3|

µwgK
bs

cÖK‡íi bvg
cvBcjvB‡bi
e¨vm x ˆ`N©¨

(BwÂ x wK. wg.)

cÖKí ïiæi
ZvwiL

cÖKí mgvwßi
ZvwiL

¯‹¨vWv †UwjKwgDwb‡Kkb wm‡÷g cÖKí RyjvB 1995 b‡f¤^i 2003-6|

nweMÄ-AvïMÄ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí  RyjvB 1997 †g 200230" x 54.007|

wZZvm M¨vm †¶Î (‡jv‡Kkb-wR) n‡Z Gwe cvBcjvBb 
ch©šÍ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí

Rvbyqvwi 2009 RyjvB 201224" x 8.0011|

g‡bvni`x-abyqv Ges G‡j½v-hgybv †mZzi c~e© cvo ch©šÍ 
M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí

RyjvB 2006 Ryb 201430" x 51.0013|

AvïMÄ-g‡bvni`x M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí RyjvB 2003 Ryb 200630" x 37.009|

XvKv K¬xb dz‡qj cÖKí (wRwUwmGj Ask) RyjvB 2002 Ryb 200820" x 60.0010|

kªxKvBj-G we M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí A‡±vei 2012 gvP© 201320" x 1.512|

bjKv-e¸ov M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí:
(K) bjKv-nvwUKzgiæj
(L) nvwUKzgiæj-e¸ov

RyjvB 2003 Ryb 2006(K) 30" x 6.00
(L) 20" x 54.00 

8|

wZZvm M¨vmwdì (‡jv‡Kkb wm-we-G) n‡Z wZZvm-Gwe 
cvBcjvBb ch©šÍ AvšÍtms‡hvM cvBcjvBb cÖKí

RyjvB 2013 Ryb 201510" x 7.716|

ebcvov-ivRkvnx M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí RyjvB 2006 wW‡m¤^i 201412" x 53.0014|

weweqvbv-abyqv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí GwcÖj 2011 Ryb 201536" x 137.0015|

†fovgviv-Lyjbv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí RyjvB 2007 wW‡m¤^i 201520" x 163.0317|

nvwUKzgiæj-Ck¦i`x-‡fovgviv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí RyjvB 2006 wW‡m¤^i 201630" x 84.0018|

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb K¨vcvwmwU G·cvbkb-AvïMÄ Uz evLivev` 
cÖKí

Rvbyqvwi 2010 wW‡m¤^i 201730" x 61.0019|

†ki-B-evsjv bMi¯’ cÖkvmwbK GjvKv, AvMviMvuI, XvKvq 
`yBwU †eBR‡g›Umn 13 Zjv wewkó M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx 
wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) Gi cÖavb Kvh©vjq feb wbg©vY cÖKí

RyjvB 2012 wW‡m¤^i 2017-20|
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g‡nkLvjx-Av‡bvqviv M¨vm mÂvjb mgvšÍivj cvBcjvBb 
wbg©vY cÖKí

RyjvB 2016 Ryb 202142" x 79.0028|

PÆMÖvg-‡dbx-evLivev` M¨vm mÂvjb mgvšÍivj cvBcjvBb 
wbg©vY cÖKí

36" x 181.00 RyjvB 201629| wW‡m¤^i 2021 

†gvU wbwg©Z cvBcjvB‡bi ˆ`N¨©= 1473.23 wK.wg.

abyqv-G‡j½v Ges hgybv †mZzi cwðg cvo-bjKv M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí

30" x 67.20 RyjvB 201430| Ryb 2022

AvïMÄ I G‡j½vq K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb ¯’vcb cÖKí Rvbyqvwi 2006 Ryb 2018-22|

g‡nkLvjx-Av‡bvqviv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí RyjvB 2014 Ryb 201830" x 91.0023|

evLivev`-wmw×iMÄ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí RyjvB 2007 wW‡m¤^i 201830" x 60.0025|

Av‡bvqviv-‡dŠR`vinvU M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí| GwcÖj 2016 gvP© 202042" x 30.0026|

g‡nkLvjx wR‡iv c‡q›U (Kvjvw`qvi Pi)-(ajNvU cvov) 
wmwUGgGm M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí

A‡±vei 2018 gvP© 202142" x 7.0027|

win¨vwewj‡Ukb G¨vÛ G·cvbkb Ae Gw·w÷s mycvifvBRix 
K‡›Uªvj G¨vÛ WvUv GKz¨BwRkb (¯‹vWv) wm‡÷g Ae b¨vkbvj 
M¨vm MÖxW AvÛvi wRwUwmGj (K‡¤úv‡b›U we Ae †fovgviv 
K¤^vBÛ mvB‡Kj cvIqvi cø¨v›U †W‡fjc‡g›U cÖ‡R±)

Rvbyqvwi 2013 wW‡m¤^i 2018-24|

wZZvm M¨vm wd‡ìi K‚c bs 23, 24 (mivBj) n‡Z LvuwUnvZv 
Ges K‚c bs 25, 26 (gvwjnvZv) n‡Z LvuwUnvZv ch©šÍ M¨vm 
mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí

Rvbyqvwi 2016 wW‡m¤^i 201720" x 3.321|

µwgK
bs

cÖK‡íi bvg
cvBcjvB‡bi
e¨vm x ˆ`N©¨

(BwÂ x wK. wg.)

cÖKí ïiæi
ZvwiL

cÖKí mgvwßi
ZvwiL

* †c‡Uªvevsjvi wewfbœ †Kv¤úvwb n‡Z wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍwiZ 544.37 wK.wg. Ges †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K wbwg©Z 1473.23 wK.wg. Ges be-wbwg©Z 
150 wK.wg. e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi cvBcjvBbmn †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvaxb M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi †gvU ˆ`N¨© 2167.60 wK.wg.|

* Aciw`‡K, †Kv¤úvwbi wbqš¿Yvaxb Kb‡Wb‡mU cvBcjvB‡bi ˆ`N¨© 193 wK. wg.|

wRwUwmGj cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q dvqvi Mock Drill
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9.0| wewfbœ cvBcjvBb I f~-Dcwi ’̄ ’̄vcbvi Dbœqb I i¶Yv‡e¶Y msµvšÍ Kvh©µg 

9.1| wRwUwmGj-Gi wewfbœ ’̄vcbvi c~Z© KvR

(K) †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯̂ A_©vq‡b ev Í̄evwqZ KvR

 MvRxcy‡ii KÇv fvj¦ †÷kb I Ad-‡UK c‡q‡›U c~Z© i¶Yv‡e¶Y, XvKvi AvwgbevRv‡i abyqv-mvfvi cvBcjvB‡bi c_¯̂Z¡ 
eivei c~Z© i¶Yv‡e¶Y, cÙv eûgyLx †mZyi gyÝxM‡Äi gvIqv cÖv‡šÍ wcqvi-1 Ges kixqZcy‡ii RvwRiv cÖv‡šÍ wcqvi-42 msjMœ 
M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb I fvj¦ wdwUs‡mi Pvicv‡k †PBb-wjsK †dwÝs wbg©vY, wK‡kviMÄ †Rjvi KwigMÄ Dc‡Rjvq 
weweqvbv-abyqv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi c_¯̂Z¡ eivei c~Z© i¶Yv‡e¶Y, evNvevwo wmwRGm-Gi c~Z© i¶Yv‡e¶Y, 
nvwUKzgiæj ¯Œ¨vcvi Uª̈ vc †÷kb, mq`vev` fvj¦ †÷kb I bjKv fvj¦ †÷k‡bi c~Z© i¶Yv‡e¶Y Ges G‡j½v-evNvevox 
cvBcjvBb c_¯̂Z¡ eivei wewfbœ ’̄v‡b c~Z© i¶Yv‡e¶Y KvR m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

(L) Dbœqb ev‡R‡Ui AvIZvq ev Í̄evwqZ KvR

 e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖK‡íi A_©vq‡b ˆmq`cyi wmwRGm, iscyi wUweGm, cxiMÄ wUweGm I e¸ov 
wcM jÂvi †÷k‡b f~wg Dbœqb, wi‡UBwbs Iqvj I evDÛvwi Iqvj wbg©vY KvR, Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb ’̄vcb I 
gwWwd‡Kkb cÖK‡íi AvIZvq †dbx †Rjvi QvMjbvBqv Dc‡Rjvi wbRKyÄiv I MvRxcyi †Rjvi kÖxcyi Dc‡Rjvi Mvovivb 
GjvKvq f~wg Dbœqb Ges Kzwgjøv †Rjvi ̀ vD`Kvw›` Dc‡Rjvi †MŠixcyi GjvKvq f~wg Dbœqb I wi‡UBwbs Iqvj wbg©vY KvRmg~n 
m¤úvw`Z n‡q‡Q| 

9.2| BÝ‡cKkb GÛ †KvqvwjwU K‡›Uªvj msµvšÍ KvR

  evLivev`-†gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖK‡íi 31.2 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY, evLivev`-†gNbvNvU- 
nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖK‡íi AvIZvq GBPwWwW c×wZ‡Z 09wU b`x µwms KvR Ges hgybv †ijI‡q 
†mZy‡Z M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖK‡íi I‡qwìs, GbwWwU I R‡q›U †KvwUs Kvh©vewj m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q|

  wRwUwmGj-Gi Ad-UªvÝwgkb wgUvwis cÖK‡íi AvIZvaxb Avïwjqv, †Wgiv I Mvovivb ’̄vcbvq wgUvwis †÷k‡b 
I‡qwìs I GbwWwU Kvh©vejx m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q|

9.3| wmwc BÝU‡jkb, wmwc gwbUwis I †gBb‡U‡bÝ msµvšÍ KvR

  e¸ov-iscyi-ˆmq`cyi (30" e¨vm, 150 wK.wg.) D”PPvc wewkó M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi K¨v‡_vwWK cª‡UKkb 
wm‡÷g ’̄vcb KvR m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| ewY©Z Kv‡Ri AvIZvq iscyi wUweGm-G wRwUwmGj wm‡÷‡g cª_gev‡ii 
g‡Zv 1wU †mŠi we ÿ̀ r wfwËK wmwc †÷kb ’̄vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

  PÆMÖvg-†dbx-evLivev` M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖK‡íi evLivev`, weRiv I wgimivB †÷k‡b ¯’vwcZ Kb‡Wb‡mU 
U¨vsK I AvÛviMÖvDÛ cvBcjvB‡bi Rb¨ wmwc †÷kb ¯’vcb, JICA expert team-Gi mycvwi‡ki Av‡jv‡K 
evLivev`-wmw×iMÄ cvBcjvB‡bi euvk‡Lvjvq GKwU bZyb wmwc †÷kb ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

  Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)-Gi KvwiMwi mn‡hvwMZvq JICA expert team I 
wRwUwmGj-Gi †hŠ_ ZË¡veav‡b evLeviv`-wmw×iMÄ, g‡nkLvwj-Av‡bvqviv, DËi-`w¶Y I iwk`cyi-AvïMÄ, 
AvïMÄ-G‡j½v Ges abyqv-mvfvi cvBcjvB‡b DC & AC data logger ¯’vcbc~e©K cvBcjvB‡bi wmwc wm‡÷g-Gi 
Kvh©KvwiZv wbiƒcY I AC interference †U÷ m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q; Ges

  wRwUwmGj cwiPvjbvaxb mKj cvBcjvBb‡K 3wU AÂ‡j wef³ K‡i cvBcjvB‡bi wmwc wm‡÷g Acv‡ikb, 
gwbUwis I i¶Yv‡e¶Y KvRmg~n wbqwgZfv‡e m¤úv`bc~e©K †c‡Uªvevsjvq cÖwZ‡e`b †cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q|

9.4| ˆe`y¨wZK AeKvVv‡gv msµvšÍ KvR

 †Kv¤úvwbi UªvÝwgkb-B÷ Ges UªvÝwgkb-I‡q÷ wWwfk‡bi AvIZvaxb 12 (ev‡iv) wU ¯’vcbvq (AvwgbevRvi wmwRGm, 
AvïMÄ GwRGgGm I K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb, g‡bvni`x GgGgGm, nvwUKygiæj ¯Œ¨vcvi Uª¨vc †÷kb, e¸ov wUweGm, ivRkvnx 
wmwRGm, bv‡Uvi wWAviGm, cywVqv wWAviGm, G‡j½v GgGm, KyUy¤^cyi wUweGm, evoeKyÛ I mwjgcyi AviGgGm) 
ESEAT type Lightning Protection System (LPS) ¯’vcb Ges GKBmv‡_ 08(AvU)wU fvj¦ †÷k‡b (bjKv, Pv›`vB‡Kvbv, 
†kicyi, †ejcyKyi, wnRjx, Kvwkgcyi, bjwfjv I c‡Z½v) Conventional type LPS ¯’vcbmn ewY©Z cÖwZwU †÷kb Ges 
†Kv¤úvwbi †dbx AvBwmGm, evoeKyÛ I KyUy¤^cyi wUweGm-Gi Plant Area-‡Z Explosion Proof Light (EPL) ¯’vcb KvR 
m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 



Annual Report 2023-2024 35

9.5| †nj_ GÛ †mdwU msµvšÍ KvR

  †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb wewfbœ ¯’vcbvmg~n I M¨vm cvBcjvB‡bi wQ`ª Rwic Kvh©µg myPviæfv‡e cwiPvjbvi j‡¶¨ 
High Technical Specification m¤úbœ bZyb 6wU †cv‡U©ej M¨vm wW‡UKUi µq Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

  wewfbœ ¯’vcbvi Rb¨ bZyb 87wU AwMœwbe©vcK hš¿ µq Ges wewfbœ Kvh©vjq/¯’vcbvq we`¨gvb AwMœwbe©vcK hš¿mg~‡ni 
wiwdwjs, mvwf©wms, †cBw›Us BZ¨vw` i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

  cÖavb Kvh©vjq fe‡bi dvqvi wW‡UKkb, dvqvi Gjvg© I dvqvi cÖ‡UKkb wm‡÷‡gi evrmwiK i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kvh©µg 
m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q|

  cÖavb Kvh©vjq fe‡b dvqvi mvwf©m I wmwfj wW‡dÝ †÷kb, †gvnv¤§`cyi, XvKv-Gi mn‡hvwMZvq dvqvi Mock drill 
m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov †Kv¤úvwbi 13wU ¯’vcbv/‡÷k‡b mswkøó GjvKvi dvqvi mvwf©m I wmwfj wW‡dÝ 
Awd‡mi mn‡hvwMZvq dvqvi Mock drill m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

  †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb AvwgbevRvi wmwRGm, Avïwjqv wmwRGm, †dbx AvBwmGm, PÆMÖvg wmwRGm, Av‡bvqviv 
wmwRGm, g‡nkLvjx wmwUGgGm, AvïMÄ wRGgGm, g‡bvni`x wRGgGm, gyPvB fvj¦ GÛ ¯Œ¨vcvi †÷kb, bv‡Uvi 
wWAviGm, cywVqv wWAviGm, ivRkvnx wmwRGm, Ck¦i`x wUweGm, †fovgviv wmwRGm, KyUy¤^cyi wUweGm, e¸ov 
wUweGm Ges Kzwóqv wUweGm ¯’vcbvmg~n cwi`k©bc~e©K †mdwU AwWU m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q|

9.6| cvBcjvBb I ¯’vcbvi i¶Yv‡e¶Y KvR

  moK I Rbc_ wefvM-Gi mv‡mK moK ms‡hvM cÖKí-2 Gi AvIZvaxb nvwUKygiæj B›Uvi‡PÄ GjvKvq Aew¯’Z 
†Kv¤úvwbi 30 BwÂ e¨v‡mi bjKv-nvwUKzgiæj M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi 1.32 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vcb KvR 
moK I Rbc_ (mIR) Awa`ß‡ii A_©vq‡b m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q|

  evLivev`, †gNbv, mvj`v M¨vm †¶Î n‡Z wbgœPv‡ci M¨vm weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡n mieivn Kivi j‡¶¨ KyUy¤^cy‡i 
cÖ‡qvRbxq gvjvgvjmn cvBcjvBb AvšÍtms‡hvM I 12 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 2wU nU U¨vwcsmn †gvwWwd‡Kkb KvR m¤úv`b 
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

  30" e¨v‡mi 82 wK.wg. `xN© nvwUKygiæj-‡fovgviv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi wmivRM‡Äi Pjbwej¯’ KuvUv b`x 
HDD c×wZ‡Z (468 wgUvi) µwmsc~e©K cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vcb KvR m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q|

  wRwUwmGj-Gi 17 wU f~-Dcwi¯’ ¯’vcbvq Epoxy †cBw›Us KvR m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

9.7| wewfbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi c_m‡Z¡i Dci wbwg©Z A‰ea ’̄vcbvi D‡”Q` Kvh©µg

 †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K cwiPvwjZ cvBcjvBbmg~‡ni Ici `Lj`vi KZ©…K wbwg©Z A‰ea ’̄vcbvmg~n AcmviY/D‡”Q‡`i j‡¶¨ 
AÂjwfwËK MwVZ 09wU KwgwU wewfbœ ai‡bi †QvU eo 909wU A‰ea ’̄vcbv wPwýZ K‡i| D³ KwgwUmg~n cvBcjvBb 
c_¯̂‡Z¡i Ici wbwg©Z A‰ea ’̄vcbvmg~n AcmviY/D‡”Q‡`i j‡¶¨ wfbœ wfbœ mg‡q Awfhvb cwiPvjbv K‡i Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ 
me©‡gvU 266wU A‰ea ’̄vcbv AcmviY/D‡”Q` K‡i‡Q| Aewkó 643wU A‰ea ’̄vcbv Acmvi‡Yi cÖ‡Póv Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| G 
msµvšÍ cÖwZ‡e`b  cÖwZ gv‡m †c‡Uªvevsjvq †cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q|

9.8| †mvjvi wm‡÷g

 ‰ewk¦K A_©‰bwZK Ae ’̄vi †cÖ¶vc‡U miKvwi e¨‡q K…”QZvmvab Ges we ÿ̀ r I R¡vjvwbi mvkÖqx e¨envi wbwðZK‡í A_© 
gš¿Yvj‡qi A_© wefv‡Mi wb‡ ©̀kbvi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z wRwUwmGj-Gi we ÿ̀ r Lv‡Z eivÏK„Z ev‡R‡Ui 25% mvkÖ‡qi wbwgË 
bevqb‡hvM¨ R¡vjvwb wn‡m‡e †mŠi we ÿ̀ r Drcv`‡bi j‡¶¨ cÖavb Kvh©vjq fe‡bi Rooftop-G 26.2 wK‡jvIqvU ¶gZvm¤úbœ 
On Grid Solar System ’̄vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI 11wU ’̄vcbvq wewfbœ ¶gZvi me©‡gvU 97.3 wK‡jvIqvU (On grid 24 
wK‡jvIqvU, Off grid 54 wK‡jvIqvU I Hybrid 19.3 wK‡jvIqvU) Solar System ’̄vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

 D‡jøL¨, ÒRvZxq †mŠi we ÿ̀ rÓ Kvh©µ‡gi Ask wn‡m‡e cÖ‡Z¨KwU miKvwi Awd‡mi we ÿ̀ ‡Zi Pvwn`vi GKwU Ask †mŠi we ÿ̀ r 
n‡Z Consume Kivi wb‡ ©̀kbv cÖ̀ vb Kiv nq| †m j‡¶¨ wRwUwmGj-Gi AvIZvaxb 13 (†Z‡iv) wU ’̄vcbvq On Grid Solar 
’̄vc‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
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10.0| K‡c©v‡iU U¨v· 
 AvqKi AvBb Abyhvqx wbixw¶Z wnmv‡ei wfwË‡Z †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K AvqKi wiUvb© ̀ vwLj Kiv nq| cieZ©x‡Z D³ wiUv‡b©i Dci 

Ki wba©viYx Av‡`‡ki wecix‡Z Avcxj/AvcxjvZ UªvBeÿ bvj Ges †¶Î we‡k‡l D”P Av`vj‡Z †idv‡iÝ A¨vcwj‡Kkb (wiU) 
`v‡qi Kiv nq| 2003-2004 Kiel© n‡Z 2023-2024 Kiel© ch©šÍ K‡c©v‡iU U¨v‡·i eZ©gvb Ae ’̄v wbgœiƒc:

 D‡jøL¨, 2003-2004 Kiel© n‡Z 2020-2021 Kiel© ch©šÍ wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU AvqKi KZ©…c‡¶i `vweK„Z K‡ii cwigvY 
757.95 †KvwU UvKv| D³ `vwei wecix‡Z wRwUwmGj n‡Z A`¨vewa 84.47 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q|

11.0| †Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K Ae ’̄v

11.1| wewb‡qvM
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi wewb‡qvMK„Z A‡_©i cwigvY 18175.29 †KvwU UvKv| D³ wewb‡qvMK„Z 

A‡_©i g‡a¨ 8446.67 †KvwU UvKv FY Ges 9728.62 †KvwU UvKv h_vµ‡g †kqvi g~jab, †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z RvgvbZ, g~jab 
mwÂwZ, Aew›UZ gybvdv, wejw¤̂Z AvqKi Ges PjwZ `vq wn‡m‡e AšÍf©y³ i‡q‡Q| Acic‡¶, †gvU wewb‡qvMK„Z A‡_©i g‡a¨ 
’̄vqx m¤úwË 15161.55 †KvwU UvKv I Ab¨vb¨ wewb‡qvMmn PjwZ m¤ú` 3013.74 †KvwU UvKv|

11.2| ivR¯^ Avq 
 †Kv¤úvwb 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †gvU 2159.78 †KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm I 18.24 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwienb K‡i 

†gvU 2219.78 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb 2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i 2176.90 †KvwU NbwgUvi M¨vm I 
16.46 †KvwU wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwienb K‡i PvR© eve` 1056.58 †KvwU UvKv Avq K‡i| 2022-2023 A_©eQi A‡c¶v 
Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i M¨vm cwien‡bi cwigvY 0.79% nªvm Ges Kb‡Wb‡mU cwien‡bi cwigvY 10.82% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 
Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i UªvÝwgkb PvR© Lv‡Z ivR¯^ Avq e„w×i cwigvY 1163.19 †KvwU UvKv hv MZ A_©eQ‡ii Zyjbvq 
110.09% †ewk| M¨vm ûBwjs PvR© e„w×i d‡j ivR¯^ Avq e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

11.3| cwiPvjb e¨q 
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb-fvZvw` 89.57 †KvwU UvKv, †givgZ I i¶Yv‡e¶Y 152.64 †KvwU 

UvKv, Ab¨vb¨ cÖZ¨¶ LiP 65.87 †KvwU UvKv, AePq LiP 529.05 †KvwU UvKv, wm‡÷g jm/KvwiMwi jm 941.33 †KvwU 
UvKvmn cwiPvjb e¨q eve` me©‡gvU 1778.47 †KvwU UvKv LiP n‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii (2022-23 A_©eQi) Zyjbvq 
506.82 †KvwU UvKv †ewk| D‡jøL¨, †eZb-fvZvw`, †givgZ I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Lv‡Z e¨q e„w× Ges c~Y© eQ‡ii wm‡÷g jm 
wnmvefy³ nIqvq cwiPvjb e¨q e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

Kiel© eZ©gvb Ae¯’v

2003-2004 n‡Z AvcxjvZ UªvBeÿ bv‡ji Av‡`‡ki wecix‡Z BZtc~‡e© D”P Av`vj‡Z †idv‡iÝ A¨vcwj‡Kkb 
2014-2015 (wiU) gvgjv `v‡qi Kiv nq|

2015-2016  AvcxjvZ UªvBeÿ bv‡j wePvivaxb|

2016-2017 AvcxjvZ UªvBeÿ bv‡ji Av‡`‡ki wecix‡Z D”P Av`vj‡Z †idv‡iÝ A¨vcwj‡Kkb (wiU) `vwLj|

2017-2018 wiUvb© `vwLj Kiv n‡q‡Q|

2018-2019 AvcxjvZ UªvBeÿ bv‡j wePvivaxb|

2019-2020  AvcxjvZ UªvBeÿ bv‡j wePvivaxb|

2020-2021 Ki wba©viYx Av‡`‡ki wecix‡Z Avcxj Kiv n‡q‡Q hv ïbvwbi A‡c¶vq Av‡Q|

2021-2022 wiUvb© Gi Ici ïbvwb m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

2022-2023 wiUvb© Gi Ici ïbvwb m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

2023-2024 wiUvb© `vwLj Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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11.4| Avw_©K e¨q
 ‰e‡`wkK I ¯’vbxq gy`ªvq F‡Yi wecix‡Z 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i my` eve` e¨q n‡q‡Q 289.29 †KvwU UvKv, hv 

2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i wQj 300.07 †KvwU UvKv| weMZ eQ‡ii Zyjbvq PjwZ eQ‡i my` e¨q 10.78 †KvwU UvKv nªvm 
†c‡q‡Q| 

11.5| jvf-¶wZ 
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i Ki c~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY 107.81 †KvwU UvKv| 2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i Ki c~e© bxU ¶wZi 

cwigvY wQj 1056.56 †KvwU UvKv| eZ©gvb A_©eQ‡i Ki c~e© bxU ¶wZi cwigvY c~e©eZx© A_©eQi A‡cÿv 948.75 †KvwU 
UvKv n«vm †c‡q‡Q| M¨vm ûBwjs PvR© e„w×i d‡j ivR¯^ Avq e„w× cvIqvq bxU ¶wZi cwigvY nªvm †c‡q‡Q|

11.6| ‰e‡`wkK wewbgq nv‡ii ZviZg¨ (ERF)
 ‰e‡`wkK FY cwi‡kv‡ai †¶‡Î gvwK©b Wjv‡ii wecix‡Z evsjv‡`kx gy`ªvi wewbgq nvi e„w×i Kvi‡Y wRwUwmGj KZ©…K 

2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i Exchange Rate Fluctuation (ERF) eve` jvf-¶wZ Lv‡Z 302.76 †KvwU UvKv ¶wZ wnmv‡e PvR© 
Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv c~e©eZx© A_©eQ‡i wQj 581.10 †KvwU UvKv| 

11.7| miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i A_© Rgv
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i wRwUwmGj KZ©…K me©‡gvU 686.04 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv †`qv nq, hv 2022-2023 

A_©eQ‡i wQj 533.54 †KvwU UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i RgvK„Z A‡_©i LvZIqvwi wefvRb wbgœiƒc:

2023-2024weeiY 2022-2023

(†KvwU UvKv)

F‡Yi Avmj (miKvwi I ˆe‡`wkK FY) 436.29 98.53

F‡Yi my` (miKvwi I ˆe‡`wkK FY) - 12.51

jf¨vsk - 244.00

wmwW-f¨vU I AveMvix ïé 175.96 147.90

†Kv¤úvwb AvqKi (Dr‡m KZ©bK„Z Ki)   73.79 30.60

†gvUt 686.04 533.54

Aciw`‡K, 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i AvšÍt‡Kv¤úvwb F‡Yi Avmj I my` eve` 333.86 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

nvwUKygiæj GjvKvq 30" e¨v‡mi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖwZ ’̄vcb Kvh©µg
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2023-2024†Kv¤úvwbi bvg 2022-2023

(†KvwU UvKv)

†c‡Uªvevsjv 1276.77 538.54

evsjv‡`k †c‡Uªvwjqvg G·‡cøv‡ikb †Kv¤úvbx (ev‡c·) 49.07 19.59

evsjv‡`k M¨vm wdìm& †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 202.54 80.19

wm‡jU M¨vm wdìm wjwg‡UW  37.43 11.16

†gvU  1565.81 649.48

wRwUwmGj cÖ‡`qwRwUwmGj-Gi cÖvc¨

weeiY 2023-2024 2022-2023 weeiY 2023-2024 2022-2023
me©‡gvU cÖvc¨ wnmve 1,641.44 1,026.43 me©‡gvU cÖ‡`q wnmve 1565.81 649.48

11.8| wRwUwmGj-Gi cÖvc¨ (Accounts Receivable) 
 M¨vm I Kb‡Wb‡mU cwien‡bi wecix‡Z UªvÝwgkb PvR© Lv‡Z †c‡Uªvevsjv I †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni wbKU wRwUwmGj-Gi e‡Kqv 

cvIbvi cwigvY 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 1641.44 †KvwU UvKv, hv 8.71 gv‡mi Mo we‡ji mgcwigvY Ges 2022-2023 
A_©eQ‡i e‡Kqv cvIbvi cwigvY wQj 1026.43 †KvwU UvKv, hv 11.55 gv‡mi Mo we‡ji mgcwigvY| ms¯’v I †Kv¤úvwb 
wfwËK 2023-2024 I 2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i e‡Kqv cvIbvi Zyjbvg~jK weeiY wbgœiƒc :

(†KvwU UvKv)

†Kv¤úvwbi bvg 30 Ryb 2023
Zvwi‡L cvIbvi

cwigvY

mgZ‚j¨
gvm

30 Ryb 2024
Zvwi‡L cvIbvi

cwigvY

mgZ‚j¨
gvm

(K)   M¨vm :    

wZZvm M¨vm wU GÛ wW wcGjwm 646.23 5.54 463.33 8.32

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 301.08 13.70 133.87 14.82

Rvjvjvev` M¨vm wU GÛ wW wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW 63.40 6.08 21.36 3.84

cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 119.21 10.46 36.41 6.56

KY©dyjx M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 144.98 6.34 41.19 3.67

my›`ieb M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 18.22 5.09 6.81 5.23

(L) Kb‡Wb‡mU :    

‡c‡Uªvevsjv *342.18 229.65 * 320.00 226.28 

wm‡jU M¨vm wdìm wjwg‡UW 5.64 33.18 3.46 20.06

iƒcvšÍwiZ cÖvK„wZK M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 0.50 2.94 - -

‡gvU 1,641.44 8.70 1,026.43 11.55

2023-2024 2022-2023

 * †c‡Ævevsjvi wbKU e‡Kqv ivR¯^ 342.18 †KvwU UvKvi g‡a¨  Support for shortfall Lv‡Z 192.83 (GKkZ weivbeŸB †KvwU wZivwk 
j¶) †KvwU UvKv cvIbv i‡q‡Q|

11.9| wRwUwmGj cÖ‡`q wnmve (Accounts Payable)

11.10| wRwUwmGj-Gi cÖvc¨ wnmve I cÖ‡`q wnmv‡ei Zyjbvg~jK weeiYx
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11.11| FY-BKz¨BwUi AbycvZ
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i FY-BKz¨BwUi AbycvZ 61:39, hv 2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i wQj 64:36| ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKímg~n 

mgvwßi ci †Kv¤úvwb‡Z g~jabxKiY Kiv n‡j F‡Yi cwigvY e„w×i mv‡_ mv‡_ BKz¨BwUi cwigvY nªvm cv‡e| 

11.12| †WU-mvwf©m Kfv‡iR AbycvZ
 †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †WU-mvwf©m Kfv‡i‡Ri AbycvZ 0.47, hv c~e©eZ©x eQ‡i wQj 0.12| †Kv¤úvwbi 

Amortization Schedule Abymv‡i wWGmGj cwi‡kv‡ai Rb¨ †h b~¨bZg Profit/Surplus A_© cÖ‡qvRb, Zv eZ©gv‡b we`¨gvb 
UªvÝwgkb Pv‡R©i gva¨‡g AR©b Kiv m¤¢e bq Ges PjwZ cÖKímg~n mgvwßi ci fwel¨‡Z G AbycvZ AviI nªvm cv‡e| 
ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKímg~n mgvwßi ci Profit/Surplus Abymv‡i h_vmg‡q FY cwi‡kv‡ai Rb¨ ch©vß bM` D×…Ë (Cash 
Surplus) _vKv Avek¨K| R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM KZ©…K RyjvB 2023 ZvwiL n‡Z cÖwZ Nb wgUvi UªvÝwgkb PvR© eve` 
1.02 UvKv wba©viY Kiv n‡jI Amortization Schedule Abymv‡i we`¨gvb e‡Kqv  FY I my` (wWGmGj) cwi‡kv‡ai Rb¨ 
Zv h‡_ó bq|

11.13| ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i Dci gybvdvi nvi (Rate of Return)
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i Ici gybvdvi nvi (RoR) n‡q‡Q 3.56%, hv 2022-2023 A_©eQ‡i 

-1.72 % wQj| †Kv¤úvwbi ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKímg~n mgvwßi ci wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY AwaK nv‡i e„w×i d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi 
¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i Ici gybvdvi nvi (RoR) AwaK nv‡i nªvm cv‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKímg~n mgvwßi ci ̀ vZv ms¯’v 
KZ©…K ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i gybvdvi nvi wba©vwiZ 12% ev Z‡ZvwaK RoR AR©b Ges †Kv¤úvwb‡K Avw_©Kfv‡e jvfRbK ivL‡Z 
n‡j M¨vm I Kb‡Wb‡m‡Ui cwigvY (fwjqg) e„w×i cvkvcvwk UªvÝwgkb PvR© †hŠw³K ch©v‡q e„w× Kiv AZ¨vek¨K|

11.14| wRwUwmGj-Gi wbR¯^ Znwej n‡Z wewfbœ cÖK‡í wewb‡qvMK„Z A‡_©i weeiY
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i wRwUwmGj-Gi wbR¯^ Znwej n‡Z ev¯ÍevwqZ/Pjgvb cÖKímg~‡n †gvU wewb‡qvMK„Z A‡_©i cwigvY 

382.70 †KvwU UvKv| D‡jøL¨ †h, 14 wW‡m¤^i 1993 Zvwi‡L wRwUwmGj cÖwZôvi ci n‡Z  30 Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ µgcywÄZ 
wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY `uvovq 2356.83 †KvwU UvKv, hvi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY wb‡gœ †`qv n‡jvt

cÖK‡íi bvg
30 Ryb 2023 ch©šÍ 
µgcywÄZ wewb‡qvM

2023-2024
A_©eQ‡i wewb‡qvM

30 Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ
µgcywÄZ wewb‡qvM

g‡bvni`x-abyqv Ges G‡j½v-hgybv †mZzi c~e© cvo 4.06 - 4.06  
ch©šÍ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí (2q ch©vq) 

ebcvov-ivRkvnx M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 2.30 - 2.30

evLivev`-wmw×iMÄ M¨vm mÂvjb  cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 22.88 - 22.88

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb K¨vcvwmwU G·cvbkb-AvïMÄ Uz 276.40 - 276.40  
evLivev` M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí 

K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb cÖKí 38.58 - 38.58

nvwUKzgiæj-†fovgviv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 30.23 - 30.23

†fovgviv-Lyjbv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 1.93 - 1.93

weweqvbv-abyqv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 300.00 - 300.00

kÖxKvBj-Gwe M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 13.12 - 13.12

wZZvm M¨vm †¶Î (‡jv‡Kkb-wR) n‡Z Gwe cvBcjvBb 71.35 - 71.35  
ch©šÍ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb cÖKí 

wZZvm M¨vm wdì (‡jv‡Kkb wm-we-G) n‡Z wZZvm-Gwe 40.60 - 40.60  
cvBcjvBb ch©šÍ AvšÍtms‡hvM cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí



Annual Report 2023-202440

11.15| AePq Znwej

 wRwUwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 25-07-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 478Zg mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi AePq Znwej bxwZgvjv 
Aby‡gvw`Z nq| 30 Ryb 2024 ZvwiL ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i wecix‡Z cywÄfyZ AePq 5149.35 †KvwU UvKv| 
evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUwi Kwgkb-Gi mÂvjb U¨vwid cÖweavbgvjv Abyhvqx wRwUwmGj-‡K †h UªvÝwgkb gvwR©b cª`vb Kiv 
nq Zv‡Z wWwf‡WÛ I F‡Yi Avmj cwi‡kv‡ai A_© AšÍf©y³ bv _vKvq Ges wbR¯^ A‡_© cÖKí ev¯Íevqb Ges F‡Yi Avmj 
I wWwf‡WÛ cwi‡kva Kivi d‡j Zvij¨ msKU we`¨gvb _vKvq AePq Znwe‡j †h cwigvY A_© (5149.35 †KvwU) mwÂZ 
ivLvi cÖ‡qvRb wQj Zv ivLv m¤¢e nqwb| Z‡e, fwel¨‡Z UªvÝwgkb PvR© e„w×i gva¨‡g Zvij¨ msKU DËi‡Yi ci AePq 
Znwe‡j A_© msi¶‡Yi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv †h‡Z cv‡i| D‡jøL¨ †h, eZ©gv‡b D³ Znwe‡j w¯’wZ i‡q‡Q 8.89 j¶ UvKv|

 (†KvwU UvKvq)

cÖK‡íi bvg
30 Ryb 2023 ch©šÍ 
µgcywÄZ wewb‡qvM

2023-2024
A_©eQ‡i wewb‡qvM

30 Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ
µgcywÄZ wewb‡qvM

g‡nkLvjx-Av‡bvqviv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 315.16 - 315.16

Av‡bvqviv-‡dŠR`vinvU M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 332.63 - 332.63

wZZvm-LvwUnvZv-gvwjnvZv cÖKí 19.76 - 19.76

g‡nkLvjx-Av‡bvqviv mgvšÍivj M¨vm mÂvjb 96.61 - 96.61  
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 

g‡nkLvjx wR‡iv c‡q›U (Kvjvw`qvi Pi)-(ajNvU cvov) 24.31 - 24.31  
wmwUGgGm M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí

†ki-B-evsjv bMi¯’ cÖkvmwbK GjvKv, AvMviMvuI, 106.17 - 106.17  
XvKvq `yBwU †eBR‡g›Umn 13 Zjv wewkó M¨vm    
UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) Gi    
cÖavb Kvh©vjq feb wbg©vY cÖKí

PÆMÖvg-‡dbx-evLivev` M¨vm mÂvjb mgvšÍivj 0.04 - 0.04  
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí

abyqv-G‡j½v Ges e½eÜy †mZzi cwðg cvo-bjKv 6.32 - 6.32  
M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí

e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí 5.74 1.22 6.96

evLivev`-‡gNbvNvU-nwicyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb 191.26 - 191.26  
wbg©vY cÖKí

wRwUwmGj Gi Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb 37.66 146.52 184.18  
¯’vcb I gwWwd‡Kkb cÖKí  

hgybv †ijI‡q †mZz‡Z M¨vm mÂvjb 37.01 234.97 271.98 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖKí  

†gvU t 1974.12 382.71 2356.83
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11.16| †Kv¤úvwbi mvgwMÖK Avw_©K Dbœqb msµvšÍ cÖ¯Ívevw`
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i cwiPvjb gybvdvi cwigvY 441.30 †KvwU UvKv Ges Gi wfwË‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi wbU Mo ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i 

Ici gybvdvi nvi ̀ uvovq (RoR) 3.56%| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi ev¯Íevqbvaxb 4wU cÖK‡í wRwUwmGj-Gi wbR¯^ Znwej n‡Z 
m¤ú~Y©/AvswkK A‡_©i †hvMvb †`qv n‡”Q| R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi ¯§viK b¤^i: 
28.00.0000.026.34.006.16.52, ZvwiL: 19-07-2023 wLª. Gi gva¨‡g 01 RyjvB 2023 n‡Z M¨vm UªvÝwgkb PvR© 
cÖwZ NbwgUvi 0.4778 UvKv n‡Z e„w× K‡i 1.02 UvKv Kvh©Ki Kiv n‡q‡Q| G cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKímg~n 
we‡ePbvq †i‡L 2025-2026 A_©eQi ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi GKwU Avw_©K Awf‡¶cY (Financial Projection) cÖ¯ÍyZ Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| Z`byhvqx cÖKímg~n ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡j 2025-2026 A_©eQi ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi Rate of Return (RoR) I Debt 
Service Coverage Ratio `uvov‡e wbgœiƒc:

 ewY©Z Avw_©K Awf‡¶cY Abyhvqx †`Lv hvq †h, Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi RoR 3.56% Ges Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio 0.47 n‡jI cwiKíbv gvwdK cÖKímg~n 2025-2026 A_©eQi ch©šÍ ev¯ÍevwqZ nIqvi ci RoR Ges Debt 
Service Coverage Ratio nªvm cv‡e| wRwUwmGj-Gi Aby‡gvw`Z ev‡RU I ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKímg~n we‡ePbvq †i‡L 
2025-2026 A_©eQi ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi RoR 12% Ges 15% AR©b Ki‡Z n‡j †h cwigvY UªvÝwgkb PvR© wba©vwiZ nIqv 
cÖ‡qvRb Zvi GKwU eQiwfwËK wnmve wb‡gœ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡jv :

11.17| †Kv¤úvwbi gybvdv AR©‡bi aviv Ae¨vnZ ivLvmn Avw_©K wfwË my`„p Kiv Ges †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K RvZxq Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© 
Ae`vb ivLvi Rb¨ wbgœewY©Z welq¸‡jvi Dci Kvh©Ki c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv cÖ‡qvRb :

K) 12% RoR AR©b Ki‡Z n‡j UªvÝwgkb PvR© 2025-2026 A_©eQ‡i e„w× K‡i cÖwZ NbwgUvi 1.6182 UvKv Ges 15% RoR 
AR©b Ki‡Z n‡j GKB A_©eQ‡i e„w× K‡i cÖwZ NbwgUvi 1.8015 UvKvq wba©viY Kiv; 

L) RyjvB 2003 mv‡j Kb‡Wb‡mU cwien‡bi UªvÝwgkb PvR© cÖwZwjUvi 1.00 UvKv wba©viY Kiv nq| 2016 mv‡j cwiPvjK 
cl©` KZ©…K Kb‡Wb‡mU UªvÝwgkb PvR© 1.00 UvKvi ¯’‡j 1.50 UvKv wba©viY Kivi wel‡q mycvwik Kiv n‡jI A`¨vewa Zv 
Kvh©Ki nqwb| D‡jøL¨ †h, Kb‡Wb‡m‡Ui evRvi g~j¨ 200% Gi AwaK e„w× †c‡jI Kb‡Wb‡mU UªvÝwgkb PvR© e„w× Kiv 
nqwb| G †cÖ¶vc‡U Kb‡Wb‡mU cvBcjvB‡bi wbivcËv e¨qmn cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶Y e¨q µgvš^‡q e„w× cvIqvq cÖwZ 
wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡m‡Ui UªvÝwgkb PvR© 1.00 UvKv n‡Z 2.50 UvKvq e„w× Kiv Avek¨K|

M)  evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUwi Kwgkb-Gi MZ 18 A‡±vei, 2018 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`k, miKvwi wm×všÍ Ges ÒBangladesh 
Natural Gas Access Improvement Project-Loan Fact Finding Mission 11-20 May 2009ÕÕ-Gi Aid Memoire -G 
M„nxZ wm×všÍ, †Kv¤úvwbi †g‡gv‡iÛvg G¨vÛ AvwU©‡Kj Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Ges wRwUwmGj-Gi 30Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi 
wm×všÍ Abyhvqx wb‡gœv³ 5wU cvBcjvBb (‡RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi 2wU Ges wUwRwUwWwcGjwm-Gi 3wU) wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU 
n¯ÍvšÍ‡ii e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv Avek¨K:

  8" e¨vm x 0.5 wK.wg. nweMÄ M¨vm wdì-kvnvRxevRvi, wUweGm M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb;

  20" e¨vm x 10.0 wK.wg. weweqvbv-bweMÄ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb;

  12" e¨vm x 57.75 wK.wg. nweMÄ-AvïMÄ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb;

  14" e¨vm x 50.46 wK.wg. wZZvm M¨vm wdì (NvUyiv) n‡Z fvj¦ †÷kb-3 n‡q biwms`x M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb Ges 

  16" e¨vm x 46.31 wK.wg. wZZvm M¨vm wdì (NvUyiv)-biwms`x M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb|

 ewY©Z cvBcjvBbmg~n wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi Kiv n‡j RvZxq wMª‡Wi m¶gZv e„w× cv‡e Ges wMÖW cwiPvjbv Kiv 
mnRZi n‡e| cvkvcvwk wRwUwmGj-Gi ivR¯^ Avqmn RoR e„w× cv‡e| 

weeiY 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026

RoR (%) 3.56 3.62 2.23

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.47 0.43 0.32

Rate of Return
(RoR) 2023-2024

cÖwZ Nb wgUvi M¨vm UªvÝwgkb PvR© (UvKv)

2024-2025 2025-2026

12%  1.5035 1.4825 1.6182

15%  1.6755 1.6480 1.8015
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4. mÂvjb cvBcjvBb n¯ÍvšÍi †c‡Uªvevsjv ch©v‡q mKj D”PPvc m¤úbœ mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wRwUwmGj-Gi 
wbKU n¯ÍvšÍ‡ii cÖ‡qvRbxq e¨e¯’v MÖnY|

11.18| wRwUwmGj-Gi wewfbœ P¨v‡jÄ I DËiY Ges Avw_©K m¶gZv e„w×i Rb¨ wb‡gœv³ e¨e ’̄v MÖnY Kiv Avek¨K:

µwgK
bs P¨v‡jÄ DËi‡Yi Dcvq

1. M¨v‡mi cwigv‡ci KvwiMwi cv_©K¨: 
2023-2024 A_© eQ‡i KvwiMwi cv_©K¨ : 
2.03%

KvwiMwi cv_©K¨ nªvmKi‡Yi wbwgË wgUvwis wm‡÷‡gi Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb-Gi 
j‡¶¨ 17wU Ad-UªvÝwgkb c‡q‡›U M¨vm †÷kb ¯’vcb I gwWwd‡Kkb cÖKí 
ev¯Íevqb KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvov, Bb‡UK I Ad‡U‡Ki KvwiMwi cv_©K¨ 
nªvmKi‡Yi wbwgË wb‡gœv³ c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv cÖ‡qvRb:

(K) †kfib evsjv‡`k wjt KZ©…K cwiPvwjZ weweqvbv M¨vm‡¶Î n‡Z 
†RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi evé MÖvnKmg~n Ges AvDkKvw›` wWAviGm-‡K 
mivmwi mieivnK„Z M¨vm M¨vmwdì cÖv‡šÍ Dedicated wgUvwis‡qi 
gva¨‡g mieivn Kiv; 

(L) †kfib evsjv‡`k KZ©…K cwiPvwjZ Rvjvjvev` M¨vm wdì n‡Z D³ 
†Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb †`ecyi †÷k‡b †d¬v-Kw¤úDUvi hy³ GKK 
wgUvwis‡qi gva¨‡g M¨vm MÖn‡Yi e¨e¯’v Kiv; 

(M) wZZvm M¨vm wdì †jv‡Kkb-wm n‡Z wRwUwmGj cvBcjvB‡b 
mieivnK„Z M¨vm cªK„Z wgUvwis‡qi gva¨‡g wnmveKiY; 

(N) wewRGdwmGj KZ©…K cwiPvwjZ M¨vm wdìmg~‡n (wZZvm M¨vm wdì 
†jv‡Kkb- G, wm, B, wR, AvB, †R; evLivev`, †gNbv I nweMÄ M¨vm 
wdì) mieivnK„Z M¨v‡mi cwigvY wnmveKi‡Y PvU© †iKW©v‡ii 
cwie‡Z© †d¬v-Kw¤úDUvi ¯’vcbKiY; 

(O) fvj¦ †÷kb-B (VS-E) Gi wbK‡U †dÂyM‡Ä GKwU wgUvwis †÷kb 
¯’vcb; 

(P) wcwRwmGj-Gi AvIZvaxb NWPGCL wmivRMÄ¯’ we`y¨r‡K‡›`Ö 
we`¨gvb gywjevox wgUvwis †÷kb n‡Z M¨vm cwigvcc~e©K mieiv‡ni 
j‡¶¨ gywjevwo Ad‡UK n‡Z mq`vev` fvj¦ †÷kb ch©šÍ 5 (cuvP) 
wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY A_ev mq`vev‡` wRwUwmGj-Gi gvjvgvj 
e¨envi K‡i wgUvwis †÷kb wbg©vY Kiv;

(Q) nwicy‡i AvÛvi MÖvDÛ B›UviwjsK cvBcjvBbmg~n ¯’vqxfv‡e AcmviY 
Kiv; Ges 

(R)   wgUvwis e¨e¯’v wbwðZKiY/ ¯^”QZv Avbvqb Kiv|

2. Pjgvb cÖK‡íi A_©vqb: 

eZ©gv‡b 2wU cvBcjvBb cÖKí (evLivev`- 
‡gNbvNvU-nwicyi cÖKí) I (Ad-UªvÝwgkb 
wgUvwis cÖKí) Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

wewfbœ †Kv¤úvwbi mv‡_ Pyw³e× F‡Yi A_© h_vmg‡q cÖvwß wbwðZ Kiv|

3. fwel¨r cÖK‡íi A_©vqb wRwUwmGj-Gi Zvij¨ msKU we`¨gvb _vKvq cªKímg~n h_vmg‡q 
ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡¶¨ A_©vqb wbwðZ Kiv I kZfvM BKz¨BwUi gva¨‡g cÖKí 
ev¯Íevqb Kiv Ges we`¨gvb wRIwe FY‡K BKz¨BwU‡Z iƒcvšÍi Kiv|
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µwgK
bs P¨v‡jÄ DËi‡Yi Dcvq

5. mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi m¶gZv Abyhvqx e¨envi: 

†Kv¤úvwbi 12 BwÂ †_‡K 42 BwÂ e¨v‡mi †gvU 
2167.60 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb i‡q‡Q hvi m¶gZv 
cªvq 5000 GgGgGmwmGdwW| wKš‘ 
2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i ˆ`wbK Mo 2089 
GgGgGmwmGdwW M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†`kxq Drcv`b e„w× I GjGbwR Avg`vwb mgš^q K‡i 
wRwUwmGj-Gi wMÖ‡Wi gva¨‡g M¨vm mÂvjb cwigvY e„w× Kiv A_ev 
we`y¨r †m±‡ii b¨vq K¨vcvwmwU PvR© cÖeZ©Y Kiv|

6. cvIbv Av`vq:

†c‡Uªvevsjvmn wewfbœ †Kv¤úvwbi wbKU µgcywÄZ 
cvIbvi cwigvY Ryb, 2024 ch©šÍ 1641.44 
†KvwU UvKv

mgqgZ e‡Kqv cvIbv Av`v‡qi j‡¶¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv ch©v‡q cÖ‡qvRbxq 
c`‡¶c MÖnY Kiv| 

7. DSL eve` e‡Kqv:

h_vmg‡q DSL cwi‡kva bv Kivq DSL eve` 
cwi‡kvwaZe¨ A‡_©i cwigvY e„w× cv‡”Q| Ryb, 
2024 ch©šÍ DSL eve` Acwi‡kvwaZ A‡_©i 
cwigvY 1201.17 †KvwU UvKv|

wRwUwmGj-G Zvij¨ msKU we`¨gvb _vKvq †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ 
†Kv¤úvwbmg~n KZ©…K wRwUwmGj-Gi cvIbv cwi‡kva Ges 
wRwUwmGj-Gi wRIwe I ˆe‡`wkK FY‡K BKz¨BwU‡Z iƒcvšÍi Kiv|

8. wm‡óg jm/KvwiMwi cv_©K¨:

KvwiMwi cv_©K¨/wm‡÷g jm eve` wRwUwmGj-Gi 
wbKU Ryb, 2024 ch©šÍ wewfbœ †Kv¤úvwbi e‡Kqv 
cvIbvi cwigvY 1565.81 †KvwU UvKv|

wRwUwmGj-Gi wbKU 1.5-2% wm‡÷g/KvwiMwi cv_©K¨ eve` cÖvc¨ 
A_© †c‡Uªvevsjv I Ab¨vb¨ Drcv`bKvix cÖwZôv‡bi †`bv-cvIbvi 
mv‡_ mgš^q Kiv|

9. Exchange Rate Fluctuation:
Foreign Currency Loan- Gi Avmj I my` 
cwi‡kv‡ai †¶‡Î Foreign Exchange Risk 
Gi wewbgq nvi e„w×RwbZ Kvi‡Y AwZwi³ A_©  
ERF Loss wn‡m‡e AšÍf©~³ Ki‡Z nq| 
Ryb,2024 ch©šÍ ERF Loss Gi cwigvY 
302.76 †KvwU UvKv|

Foreign Currency Loan- Gi Avmj I my` cwi‡kv‡ai †¶‡Î 
Foreign Currency Gi wewbgq nvi e„w×RwbZ Kvi‡Y ERF 
Loss eve` AwZwi³ A_© miKvi KZ©…K gIKyd Kiv| 

10. M¨vm I Kb‡Wb‡mU cwien‡b ûBwjs PvR©:
01 RyjvB 2023 n‡Z M¨vm UªvÝwgkb PvR© 
cÖwZ NbwgUvi 0.4778 UvKv n‡Z e„w× K‡i 
1.02 UvKv Kvh©Ki Kiv nq Ges 2003 mvj 
n‡Z cÖwZ wjUvi Kb‡Wb‡mU cwien‡b 1.00 
UvKv mÂvjb PvR© cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q hv Li‡Pi 
Zyjbvq AcÖZyj|

M¨vm UªvÝwgkb PvR© cÖwZ NbwgUvi 1.02 UvKv n‡Z †hŠw³K 
ch©v‡q e„w× Kiv Ges Kb‡Wb‡mU mÂvjb PvR© cÖwZ wjUvi 1.00 
UvKv n‡Z 2.50 UvKvq e„w× Kiv|
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12.0| wbix¶v Kvh©µg
12.1| Af¨šÍixY wbix¶v
 K) mvaviYZt wnmve wWwfkb KZ©…K wej cÖwµqv‡šÍ cÖvK-wbix¶vi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb AwWU wWcv‡g©‡›U †cÖiY Kiv n‡j Zvi 

Dci wbix¶v Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kiv nq| G cÖwµqvi avivevwnKZvq 30 Ryb, 2024 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_© eQ‡i 
†Kv¤úvwbi wejmg~n h_vwbq‡g wbix¶v‡šÍ AwWU wK¬qv‡iÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wbix¶vKv‡j D`NvwUZ fyj-ÎæwU 
ms‡kvabµ‡g AwWU wK¬qv‡iÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Z‡e, †Kvb cÖKvi RvwjqvwZ ev cÖZviYvi cÖgvY cvIqv hvqwb;

 L) 30 Ryb, 2024 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi PvKzix cwimgvwß‡Z Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i QywU bM`vqb, MÖvPy¨BwU, 
wmwcGd I Kj¨vY Znwej msµvšÍ †`bv-cvIbvmn †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨vb¨ mKj †`bv-cvIbvi wnmv‡ei Ici wbix¶v 
Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv‡šÍ AwWU wK¬qv‡iÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q;

 M) †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb †h mKj ’̄vcbv/AvÂwjK Kvh©vjq/wWcvU©‡g›U/wWwfk‡bi Rb¨ wR¤§v Znwej eivÏ Av‡Q †m mKj 
`ß‡ii 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii wR¤§v Znwe‡ji Dci wbix¶v Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv‡šÍ wbix¶v cÖwZ‡e`b cȪ ÍyZ Kiv n‡q‡Q; 

 N) 30 Ryb, 2024 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖYxZ †Kv¤úvwbi miKvwi, AvšÍt‡Kv¤úvwb I ˆe‡`wkK FY I Zvi my`, 
wewbgq nv‡ii Aeg~j¨vqbRwbZ ¶wZ cÖf„wZ wnmv‡ei Ici wbix¶v Kvh©µg m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q;

 O) 30 Ryb, 2024 Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwbi K¨vk KvD›Uv‡i iw¶Z bM` A‡_©i Ici wbix¶v Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges wbix¶v‡šÍ †Kvb 
AmvgÄm¨Zv cwijw¶Z nqwb;

 P) †Kv¤úvwb I cÖK‡íi 30 Ryb, 2024 ZvwiL ch©šÍ mKj m¤ú`/cwim¤ú`, gRy` gvjvgvj I wdwRK¨vj Bb‡f›Uwi 
KwgwUi gva¨‡g m‡iRwg‡b ev¯Íe MYbv Kvh©µg m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q; Ges

 Q) 30 Ryb, 2024 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖ¯ÍyZK„Z †Kv¤úvwbi wmwcGd, MÖvPy¨BwU Znwej I Kj¨vY Znwej 
wnmv‡ei Ici wbix¶v Kvh©µg m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q|

µwgK bs BÝy¨‡iÝ cwjwmi bvg weeiY cwjwmi msL¨v

1| All Risk Insurance Policy G‡j½v-evNvevwo M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb (hgybv 
†mZzi 9.2 wK‡jvwgUvi Ask)

1wU 

2| Operational Package of All Risk’s/ 
Machinery Breakdown (Comprehensive 
Machinery (CM) Insurance) Including 
Public & Product Liability Insurance

AvïMÄ M¨vm K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb Ges G‡j½v M¨vm 
K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb

2wU

3| Fire, Earthquake, Flood & Cyclone wewfbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi AvIZvq wbwg©Z 
cø¨v›U, †gwkbvwiR, wewìs/¯’vcbv cÖf…wZ

18wU

4| Third party/Public Liability wewfbœ M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb 23wU

me©‡gvU 44wU

12.2| AwWU AvcwË wb®úwË

wWcvU©‡g›U AvcwË
DÌvcbKvix

AwWU Awa`ßi

2023-2024

Awb®úbœ AvcwËi
msL¨v (01-07-2023)

wØ-c¶xq
mfv

wÎ-c¶xq
mfv

DÌvwcZ
AvcwË msL¨v RwoZ A_©

Awb®úbœ AvcwËi
msL¨v (30-06-2024)

†Kv¤úvwb
AwWU

we`y¨r I R¡vjvwb
AwWU Awa`ßi

91wU
(14wU wi‡cvU©fz³,

65wU SFI I
12wU non-SFI)

- 1wU 18wU
(10wU SFI

I 8wU
non-SFI)

07wU
(SFI)

5,596.82
j¶ UvKv

102wU
(15wU wi‡cvU©fz³,
67wU SFI I 20wU

non-SFI)

cÖKí
AwWU

ˆe‡`wkK
mvnvh¨cyó cÖKí
AwWU Awa`ßi

(dvcvW)

39wU
(7wU wi‡cvU©fz³,

24wU SFI I
08wU non-SFI)

- 1wU 22wU
(12wU SFI
I 10wU

non-SFI)

13wU
(10wU SFI
I 03wU

non-SFI)

31,753.91
j¶ UvKv

48wU
(7wU wi‡cvU©fz³,
26wU SFI I 15wU

non-SFI)

AvcwË wb®úwË

13.0| exgv Kvh©µg
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 44wU BÝy¨‡iÝ cwjwmi wecix‡Z evwl©K wcÖwgqvg eve` cÖvq 7.15 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q 

hv wbgœiæc:
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14.0| †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K cwiPvjbvaxb gvgjv 
 (K) †Kv¤úvwbi c‡¶/wec‡¶ wbgœ Av`vj‡Z 16 (‡lvj) wU Ges D”P Av`vj‡Z 21 (GKyk) wU gvgjv wePvivaxb i‡q‡Q| D³ 

gvgjvmg~n `ªæZ wb®úwËi j‡¶¨ AvBbRxex‡`i‡K cÖ‡qvRbxq wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q Ges †Kv¤úvwbi jÕ †mj Ges 
mswkøó wWwfk‡bi gva¨‡g gvgjvmg~n wbqwgZ gwbUi Kiv n‡”Q; Ges

 (L) †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY cÖK‡íi wecix‡Z mswkøó wVKv`vi KZ©…K wewfbœ mg‡q AwZwi³ Avw_©K `vwe 
msµvšÍ wel‡q 01wU Ges wRwUwmGj KZ©…K Liquidated Damage (LD) KZ©b msµvšÍ wel‡q 01wUmn †gvU 02 (`yB) 
wU Arbitral Tribunal MwVZ n‡q‡Q, hvi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q Ges D³ Arbitral Tribunal mg~‡ni Kvh©µg 
†Kv¤úvwbi jÕ †mj Ges mswkøó wWwfkb/cÖK‡íi gva¨‡g wbqwgZ gwbUi Kiv n‡”Q|

15.0| cÖkvmwbK Kvh©µg
 †c‡Uªvevsjv cwiPvjK cl©‡`i 18-12-2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 581Zg mfvq wRwUwmGj-Gi 6ô mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv 

P~ovšÍfv‡e Aby‡gvw`Z nq| cieZ©x‡Z wRwUwmGj cwiPvjK cl©‡`i 28-05-2024 wLª. ZvwiL AbywôZ 491Zg mfvq 
†c‡Uªvevsjv †evW© KZ©…K Aby‡gvw`Z wRwUwmGj-Gi 6ô mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ev¯Íevqb/cªeZ©b-Gi Aby‡gv`b 
cÖ`vb Kiv nq| D³ †evW© mfvq M„nxZ wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 23-06-2024 wLª. ZvwiL n‡Z 6ô mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 
Kvh©Ki Kiv n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi  Aby‡gvw`Z 6ô  mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gvq 15wU wWwfkb, 52wU wWcvU©‡g›U-G wbqwgZ 772 Rb 
Kg©KZ©v I Pyw³wfwËK 4 Rb Kg©KZ©vmn me©‡gvU 776 Rb Kg©KZ©vi ms¯’vb i‡q‡Q| D³ ms¯’v‡bi wecix‡Z eZ©gv‡b 473 
Rb wbqwgZ Kg©KZ©v I 1 Rb Pyw³wfwËK Kg©KZ©vmn me©‡gvU 474 Rb Kg©KZ©v Kg©iZ i‡q‡Qb| GQvov, 6ô mvsMVwbK 
KvVv‡gv‡Z wbqwgZ 303 Rb Kg©Pvix I Pyw³wfwËK 57 Rb Kg©Pvixmn me©‡gvU 360 Rb Kg©Pvixi ms¯’vb i‡q‡Q| D³ 
ms¯’v‡bi wecix‡Z eZ©gv‡b 102 Rb wbqwgZ I 04 Rb Pyw³wfwËK Kg©Pvixmn me©‡gvU 106 Rb Kg©Pvix Kg©iZ i‡q‡Qb|

16.0| wb‡qvM I cÖwk¶Y Kvh©µg
16.1|  Kg©KZ©v ch©v‡q 9g I 10g †MÖ‡W †gvU 68wU wb‡qvM‡hvM¨ k~b¨ c‡` †c‡Uªvevsjvi gva¨‡g †K›`ªxqfv‡e Rbej wb‡qv‡Mi 

Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K, wRwUwmGj KZ©…K wb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g Kg©Pvix ch©v‡q wewfbœ c‡` †gvU 18 Rb‡K wb‡qvM 
cª`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

16.2| gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb 
 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi cÖwk¶Y Lv‡Zi ivR¯^ I Dbœqb ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi g‡a¨ mxgve× †_‡K †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ 

Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i KvwiMwi I †ckvMZ `¶Zv e„w×i j‡¶¨ L¨vZbvgv cÖwZôv‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ †fby¨‡Z 
¯’vbxq cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 142 wU ¯’vbxq cÖwk¶Y, †mwgbvi I IqvK©k‡ci gva¨‡g †gvU 596 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 
Kg©Pvix‡K cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 04 wU ˆe‡`wkK Workshop/Inspections G 08 Rb 
Kg©KZ©v AskMÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

cªavb Kvh©vj‡qi †mwgbvi iæ‡g ÔZ_¨ AwaKvi AvBb I wewagvjvÕ welqK †mwgbvi
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17.0| wbivcËv Kvh©µg
17.1|   †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni cªavb dU‡K cÖ‡e‡ki †¶‡Î †gUvj wW‡U±i I †fwnKj wgii Øviv Zjøvkxi e¨e¯’v 

i‡q‡Q Ges wbivcËv †Rvi`v‡ii †¶‡Î mKj ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvq `k©bv_x© cÖ‡e‡ki mgq `k©bv_x©i weeiY †hgb- bvg, ¯’vqx 
I eZ©gvb wVKvbv, AvMg‡bi ZvwiL I mgq, AvMg‡bi D‡Ïk¨, cÖ¯’v‡bi mgq BZ¨vw` †iwR÷v‡i wjwce× Kiv nq| GQvov, 
wRwUwmGj cÖavb Kvh©vjq fe‡bi g~j cÖ‡ekØv‡i AvP©I‡q †MBU i‡q‡Q|

17.2| †KwcAvBfy³ ¯’vcbvmn †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨vb¨ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbv I cvBcjvBbmg~‡ni wbivcËvq †gvU 224 Rb Avbmvi m`m¨ 
(mk¯¿ 205 Rb Ges wbi¯¿ 19 Rb) Ges †gvU 1058 Rb AvDU‡mvwm©s wbivcËv Rbej wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| wRwUwmGj cÖavb 
Kvh©vjq I mswkøó AvÂwjK Kvh©vjq n‡Z wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs wWfvBm mieivnKvixi AbjvBb I‡qe †cvU©vj 
mvwf©m e¨envi K‡i c¨v‡Uªvjg¨vbiv h_vh_fv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Q wK-bv Zv gwbUwis Kiv n‡”Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ 
evLivev`-‡Wgiv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb, Av‡bvqviv-‡dŠR`vinvU M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU 
Uª¨vwKs‡qi AvIZvq Avbv n‡q‡Q Ges ch©vqµ‡g †Kv¤úvwbi mKj cvBcjvBb wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs‡qi AvIZvq 
Avbv n‡e| GQvov, mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v mve©¶wYK gwbUwis‡qi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 78wU wmwmwUwf I 370wU AvBwc 
K¨v‡givmn me©‡gvU 448wU K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q|

17.3| wRwUwmGj-G eZ©gv‡b †kÖwYwfwËK 8wU †KwcAvB ¯’vcbv i‡q‡Q hv wbgœiƒc: 

 (K) M¨vm wgUvwis GÛ †gwb‡dvì †÷kb, AvïMÄ, eªvþYevwoqv : 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB;

 (L) gyPvB fvj¦ †÷kb, nweMÄ : 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (M) PÆMÖvg wmwRGm, PÆMÖvg : 1(L) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (N) AvBwmGm, †dbx : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB;

 (O) evNvevox wmwRGm, wmivRMÄ : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (P) Av‡bvqviv wmwRGm, PÆMÖvg : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (Q) wmwUGgGm g‡nkLvjx, K·evRvi : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB| 

 (R) M¨vm K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb, M¨vm †gwb‡dvì GÛ wgUvwis †÷kb,
  ¯‹vWv K‡›Uªvj †m›Uvi, G‡j½v, Uv½vBj : 1(L) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

17.4| †Kv¤úvwbi †KwcAvB, cvBcjvBbmg~n Ges ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni wbivcËv e¨e¯’v Z`viwKi Rb¨ ÔwefvMxq ¯’vqx wbivcËv 
KwgwUÕ KZ©…K cÖwZ wZb gvm AšÍi Ges Ô¯’vcbv wfwËK ¯’vqx wbivcËv KwgwUÕ KZ©…K cÖwZgv‡m b~¨bZg GKevi wbivcËv 
Kvh©µg m‡iRwg‡b cwi`k©b Kiv nq| †Kv¤úvwbi †KwcAvBmg~‡n Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i wbw`©ó mgq AšÍi AšÍi 
†¯úkvj eªvÂ, evsjv‡`k cywjk KZ©…K †fwUs Kiv nq| GQvov, wRwUwmGj-Gi †KwcAvB Ges ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡n Kg©iZ 
†gvU 09Rb Kg©KZ©v‡K RvZxq wbivcËv †Mv‡q›`v cÖwk¶Y Bbw÷wUDU KZ©…K wbivcËv msµvšÍ Ô61Zg wmwbqi wmwKDwiwU 
†Kvm©-2023Õ kxl©K cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

18.0| Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg 
 gvbweK g~j¨‡ev‡ai D¾xeb, cvi®úwiK mg‡SvZv, mngwg©Zv, wek¦vm, Av¯’v I AvbyMZ¨ e„w×i j‡¶¨ eive‡ii gZ Gev‡iI 

†Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ cÖ‡Yv`bvg~jK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i| 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb wk¶v, mvgvwRK, mvs¯‹…wZK, 
ag©xq I we‡bv`bg~jK wewfbœ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q hv wbgœiƒc :

18.1| wk¶v mnvqZv Kvh©µg 
 †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvb‡`i‡K mœvZK/mœvZK (m¤§vb), mœvZ‡KvËi, BwÄwbqvwis, †gwWK¨vj, D”P gva¨wgK 

(mggvb) I gva¨wgK (mggvb) ch©v‡q K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i ¯^xK„wZ I Drmvn cª`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z wk¶ve„wË 
bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 31 Rb Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvixi mšÍvb‡K wk¶ve„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

18.2| FY cÖ`vb Kvh©µg 
 †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨v‡Yi j‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i M„n 

wbg©vY/d¬¨vU µq Lv‡Z 102 Rb, †gvUi mvB‡Kj µq Lv‡Z 20 Rb Ges Kw¤úDUvi µq Lv‡Z 04 Rbmn †gvU 126  Rb 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K FY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

18.3| wewfbœ RvZxq w`em cvjb Ges µxov, we‡bv`b, evwl©K wgjv` Abyôvb 

 †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K RvZxq w`emmg~n h_v: 16 wW‡m¤^i gnvb weRq w`em-2023, 21 †deªæqvwi AvšÍR©vwZK gvZ„fvlv 
w`em-2024 I gnvb ¯^vaxbZv I RvZxq w`em-2024 h_v‡hvM¨ gh©v`v I fveMv¤¢xh© Ges Drmvn DÏxcbvi m‡½ cvjb Kiv 
nq| GZØ¨ZxZ, Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ †mŠnv`©¨ I m¤úÖxwZ eRvq ivLvi j‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i evwl©K 
eb‡fvRb I µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| GQvov, †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K evwl©K wgjv` Ges Awdmvm© I‡qj‡dqvi 
G‡mvwm‡qkb I Kg©Pvix BDwbqb KZ©…K cweÎ igRvb gv‡m BdZvi I †`vqv gvnwd‡ji Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

 M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi Dbœqb I mg„w×i j‡¶¨ wbijmfv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GKBmv‡_ †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq mwµq 
mvnvh¨-mn‡hvwMZv, civgk© Ges w`K wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ gwš¿cwil` wefvM, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, A_© wefvM, 
A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, †jwRm‡jwUf I msm` welqK wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, AvBGgBwW, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, 
cwi‡ek Awa`ßi, †c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi Aaxb †Kv¤úvwbmg~n, we‡ùviK cwi`ßimn mswkøó mKj miKvwi `ßi Ges wewfbœ 
†Rjv cÖkvmb I cywjk cÖkvmb‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GQvov, Dbœqb mn‡hvMx ms¯’v GwWwe, GAvBAvBwe, wek¦e¨vsK, 
RvBKv, †c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi Aaxb †Kv¤úvwbmg~n A_©vqbc~e©K †h mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q Zvi Rb¨I cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c¶ 
†_‡K Zv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| fwel¨‡ZI mK‡ji AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mg„w× 
NU‡e Ges †`‡ki Kvw•¶Z AMÖhvÎvq †Kv¤úvwb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Z m¶g n‡e e‡j Avwg Avkv Kwi| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

 AvR‡Ki evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ̂ ah©¨aviY K‡i G cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i mevi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` 
I K„ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq Avcbv‡`i mwµq mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv fwel¨‡ZI Ae¨vnZ 
_vK‡e e‡j Avwg Avkv Kwi| M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 
wnmve, w¯’wZcÎ, wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cwiPvjK cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q we‡ePbv I 
Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ|

gnvb Avjøvn& iveŸyj Avjvwgb Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb| 

evwl©K wgjv` I †`vqv gvnwdj-2024
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17.0| wbivcËv Kvh©µg
17.1|   †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni cªavb dU‡K cÖ‡e‡ki †¶‡Î †gUvj wW‡U±i I †fwnKj wgii Øviv Zjøvkxi e¨e¯’v 

i‡q‡Q Ges wbivcËv †Rvi`v‡ii †¶‡Î mKj ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvq `k©bv_x© cÖ‡e‡ki mgq `k©bv_x©i weeiY †hgb- bvg, ¯’vqx 
I eZ©gvb wVKvbv, AvMg‡bi ZvwiL I mgq, AvMg‡bi D‡Ïk¨, cÖ¯’v‡bi mgq BZ¨vw` †iwR÷v‡i wjwce× Kiv nq| GQvov, 
wRwUwmGj cÖavb Kvh©vjq fe‡bi g~j cÖ‡ekØv‡i AvP©I‡q †MBU i‡q‡Q|

17.2| †KwcAvBfy³ ¯’vcbvmn †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨vb¨ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbv I cvBcjvBbmg~‡ni wbivcËvq †gvU 224 Rb Avbmvi m`m¨ 
(mk¯¿ 205 Rb Ges wbi¯¿ 19 Rb) Ges †gvU 1058 Rb AvDU‡mvwm©s wbivcËv Rbej wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| wRwUwmGj cÖavb 
Kvh©vjq I mswkøó AvÂwjK Kvh©vjq n‡Z wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs wWfvBm mieivnKvixi AbjvBb I‡qe †cvU©vj 
mvwf©m e¨envi K‡i c¨v‡Uªvjg¨vbiv h_vh_fv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Q wK-bv Zv gwbUwis Kiv n‡”Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ 
evLivev`-‡Wgiv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb, Av‡bvqviv-‡dŠR`vinvU M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU 
Uª¨vwKs‡qi AvIZvq Avbv n‡q‡Q Ges ch©vqµ‡g †Kv¤úvwbi mKj cvBcjvBb wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs‡qi AvIZvq 
Avbv n‡e| GQvov, mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v mve©¶wYK gwbUwis‡qi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 78wU wmwmwUwf I 370wU AvBwc 
K¨v‡givmn me©‡gvU 448wU K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q|

17.3| wRwUwmGj-G eZ©gv‡b †kÖwYwfwËK 8wU †KwcAvB ¯’vcbv i‡q‡Q hv wbgœiƒc: 

 (K) M¨vm wgUvwis GÛ †gwb‡dvì †÷kb, AvïMÄ, eªvþYevwoqv : 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB;

 (L) gyPvB fvj¦ †÷kb, nweMÄ : 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (M) PÆMÖvg wmwRGm, PÆMÖvg : 1(L) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (N) AvBwmGm, †dbx : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB;

 (O) evNvevox wmwRGm, wmivRMÄ : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (P) Av‡bvqviv wmwRGm, PÆMÖvg : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (Q) wmwUGgGm g‡nkLvjx, K·evRvi : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB| 

 (R) M¨vm K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb, M¨vm †gwb‡dvì GÛ wgUvwis †÷kb,
  ¯‹vWv K‡›Uªvj †m›Uvi, G‡j½v, Uv½vBj : 1(L) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

17.4| †Kv¤úvwbi †KwcAvB, cvBcjvBbmg~n Ges ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni wbivcËv e¨e¯’v Z`viwKi Rb¨ ÔwefvMxq ¯’vqx wbivcËv 
KwgwUÕ KZ©…K cÖwZ wZb gvm AšÍi Ges Ô¯’vcbv wfwËK ¯’vqx wbivcËv KwgwUÕ KZ©…K cÖwZgv‡m b~¨bZg GKevi wbivcËv 
Kvh©µg m‡iRwg‡b cwi`k©b Kiv nq| †Kv¤úvwbi †KwcAvBmg~‡n Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i wbw`©ó mgq AšÍi AšÍi 
†¯úkvj eªvÂ, evsjv‡`k cywjk KZ©…K †fwUs Kiv nq| GQvov, wRwUwmGj-Gi †KwcAvB Ges ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡n Kg©iZ 
†gvU 09Rb Kg©KZ©v‡K RvZxq wbivcËv †Mv‡q›`v cÖwk¶Y Bbw÷wUDU KZ©…K wbivcËv msµvšÍ Ô61Zg wmwbqi wmwKDwiwU 
†Kvm©-2023Õ kxl©K cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

18.0| Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg 
 gvbweK g~j¨‡ev‡ai D¾xeb, cvi®úwiK mg‡SvZv, mngwg©Zv, wek¦vm, Av¯’v I AvbyMZ¨ e„w×i j‡¶¨ eive‡ii gZ Gev‡iI 

†Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ cÖ‡Yv`bvg~jK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i| 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb wk¶v, mvgvwRK, mvs¯‹…wZK, 
ag©xq I we‡bv`bg~jK wewfbœ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q hv wbgœiƒc :

18.1| wk¶v mnvqZv Kvh©µg 
 †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvb‡`i‡K mœvZK/mœvZK (m¤§vb), mœvZ‡KvËi, BwÄwbqvwis, †gwWK¨vj, D”P gva¨wgK 

(mggvb) I gva¨wgK (mggvb) ch©v‡q K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i ¯^xK„wZ I Drmvn cª`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z wk¶ve„wË 
bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 31 Rb Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvixi mšÍvb‡K wk¶ve„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

18.2| FY cÖ`vb Kvh©µg 
 †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨v‡Yi j‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i M„n 

wbg©vY/d¬¨vU µq Lv‡Z 102 Rb, †gvUi mvB‡Kj µq Lv‡Z 20 Rb Ges Kw¤úDUvi µq Lv‡Z 04 Rbmn †gvU 126  Rb 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K FY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

18.3| wewfbœ RvZxq w`em cvjb Ges µxov, we‡bv`b, evwl©K wgjv` Abyôvb 

 †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K RvZxq w`emmg~n h_v: 16 wW‡m¤^i gnvb weRq w`em-2023, 21 †deªæqvwi AvšÍR©vwZK gvZ„fvlv 
w`em-2024 I gnvb ¯^vaxbZv I RvZxq w`em-2024 h_v‡hvM¨ gh©v`v I fveMv¤¢xh© Ges Drmvn DÏxcbvi m‡½ cvjb Kiv 
nq| GZØ¨ZxZ, Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ †mŠnv`©¨ I m¤úÖxwZ eRvq ivLvi j‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i evwl©K 
eb‡fvRb I µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| GQvov, †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K evwl©K wgjv` Ges Awdmvm© I‡qj‡dqvi 
G‡mvwm‡qkb I Kg©Pvix BDwbqb KZ©…K cweÎ igRvb gv‡m BdZvi I †`vqv gvnwd‡ji Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

 M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi Dbœqb I mg„w×i j‡¶¨ wbijmfv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GKBmv‡_ †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq mwµq 
mvnvh¨-mn‡hvwMZv, civgk© Ges w`K wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ gwš¿cwil` wefvM, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, A_© wefvM, 
A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, †jwRm‡jwUf I msm` welqK wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, AvBGgBwW, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, 
cwi‡ek Awa`ßi, †c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi Aaxb †Kv¤úvwbmg~n, we‡ùviK cwi`ßimn mswkøó mKj miKvwi `ßi Ges wewfbœ 
†Rjv cÖkvmb I cywjk cÖkvmb‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GQvov, Dbœqb mn‡hvMx ms¯’v GwWwe, GAvBAvBwe, wek¦e¨vsK, 
RvBKv, †c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi Aaxb †Kv¤úvwbmg~n A_©vqbc~e©K †h mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q Zvi Rb¨I cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c¶ 
†_‡K Zv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| fwel¨‡ZI mK‡ji AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mg„w× 
NU‡e Ges †`‡ki Kvw•¶Z AMÖhvÎvq †Kv¤úvwb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Z m¶g n‡e e‡j Avwg Avkv Kwi| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

 AvR‡Ki evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ̂ ah©¨aviY K‡i G cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i mevi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` 
I K„ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq Avcbv‡`i mwµq mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv fwel¨‡ZI Ae¨vnZ 
_vK‡e e‡j Avwg Avkv Kwi| M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 
wnmve, w¯’wZcÎ, wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cwiPvjK cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q we‡ePbv I 
Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ|

gnvb Avjøvn& iveŸyj Avjvwgb Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb| 

evsjv‡`k AW©b¨vÝ d¨v±ix (weIGd) Mjd K¬ve, MvRxcyi G AbywôZ evwl©K eb‡fvRb
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17.0| wbivcËv Kvh©µg
17.1|   †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni cªavb dU‡K cÖ‡e‡ki †¶‡Î †gUvj wW‡U±i I †fwnKj wgii Øviv Zjøvkxi e¨e¯’v 

i‡q‡Q Ges wbivcËv †Rvi`v‡ii †¶‡Î mKj ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvq `k©bv_x© cÖ‡e‡ki mgq `k©bv_x©i weeiY †hgb- bvg, ¯’vqx 
I eZ©gvb wVKvbv, AvMg‡bi ZvwiL I mgq, AvMg‡bi D‡Ïk¨, cÖ¯’v‡bi mgq BZ¨vw` †iwR÷v‡i wjwce× Kiv nq| GQvov, 
wRwUwmGj cÖavb Kvh©vjq fe‡bi g~j cÖ‡ekØv‡i AvP©I‡q †MBU i‡q‡Q|

17.2| †KwcAvBfy³ ¯’vcbvmn †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨vb¨ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbv I cvBcjvBbmg~‡ni wbivcËvq †gvU 224 Rb Avbmvi m`m¨ 
(mk¯¿ 205 Rb Ges wbi¯¿ 19 Rb) Ges †gvU 1058 Rb AvDU‡mvwm©s wbivcËv Rbej wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| wRwUwmGj cÖavb 
Kvh©vjq I mswkøó AvÂwjK Kvh©vjq n‡Z wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs wWfvBm mieivnKvixi AbjvBb I‡qe †cvU©vj 
mvwf©m e¨envi K‡i c¨v‡Uªvjg¨vbiv h_vh_fv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Q wK-bv Zv gwbUwis Kiv n‡”Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ 
evLivev`-‡Wgiv M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb, Av‡bvqviv-‡dŠR`vinvU M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU 
Uª¨vwKs‡qi AvIZvq Avbv n‡q‡Q Ges ch©vqµ‡g †Kv¤úvwbi mKj cvBcjvBb wRwcGm Uª¨vwKs/G‡mU Uª¨vwKs‡qi AvIZvq 
Avbv n‡e| GQvov, mvwe©K wbivcËv e¨e¯’v mve©¶wYK gwbUwis‡qi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 78wU wmwmwUwf I 370wU AvBwc 
K¨v‡givmn me©‡gvU 448wU K¨v‡giv i‡q‡Q|

17.3| wRwUwmGj-G eZ©gv‡b †kÖwYwfwËK 8wU †KwcAvB ¯’vcbv i‡q‡Q hv wbgœiƒc: 

 (K) M¨vm wgUvwis GÛ †gwb‡dvì †÷kb, AvïMÄ, eªvþYevwoqv : 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB;

 (L) gyPvB fvj¦ †÷kb, nweMÄ : 1(K) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (M) PÆMÖvg wmwRGm, PÆMÖvg : 1(L) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (N) AvBwmGm, †dbx : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB;

 (O) evNvevox wmwRGm, wmivRMÄ : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (P) Av‡bvqviv wmwRGm, PÆMÖvg : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

 (Q) wmwUGgGm g‡nkLvjx, K·evRvi : 1(M) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB| 

 (R) M¨vm K‡¤úÖmi †÷kb, M¨vm †gwb‡dvì GÛ wgUvwis †÷kb,
  ¯‹vWv K‡›Uªvj †m›Uvi, G‡j½v, Uv½vBj : 1(L) †kÖwYi †KwcAvB; 

17.4| †Kv¤úvwbi †KwcAvB, cvBcjvBbmg~n Ges ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni wbivcËv e¨e¯’v Z`viwKi Rb¨ ÔwefvMxq ¯’vqx wbivcËv 
KwgwUÕ KZ©…K cÖwZ wZb gvm AšÍi Ges Ô¯’vcbv wfwËK ¯’vqx wbivcËv KwgwUÕ KZ©…K cÖwZgv‡m b~¨bZg GKevi wbivcËv 
Kvh©µg m‡iRwg‡b cwi`k©b Kiv nq| †Kv¤úvwbi †KwcAvBmg~‡n Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i wbw`©ó mgq AšÍi AšÍi 
†¯úkvj eªvÂ, evsjv‡`k cywjk KZ©…K †fwUs Kiv nq| GQvov, wRwUwmGj-Gi †KwcAvB Ges ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡n Kg©iZ 
†gvU 09Rb Kg©KZ©v‡K RvZxq wbivcËv †Mv‡q›`v cÖwk¶Y Bbw÷wUDU KZ©…K wbivcËv msµvšÍ Ô61Zg wmwbqi wmwKDwiwU 
†Kvm©-2023Õ kxl©K cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

18.0| Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg 
 gvbweK g~j¨‡ev‡ai D¾xeb, cvi®úwiK mg‡SvZv, mngwg©Zv, wek¦vm, Av¯’v I AvbyMZ¨ e„w×i j‡¶¨ eive‡ii gZ Gev‡iI 

†Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ cÖ‡Yv`bvg~jK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i| 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb wk¶v, mvgvwRK, mvs¯‹…wZK, 
ag©xq I we‡bv`bg~jK wewfbœ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q hv wbgœiƒc :

18.1| wk¶v mnvqZv Kvh©µg 
 †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvb‡`i‡K mœvZK/mœvZK (m¤§vb), mœvZ‡KvËi, BwÄwbqvwis, †gwWK¨vj, D”P gva¨wgK 

(mggvb) I gva¨wgK (mggvb) ch©v‡q K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i ¯^xK„wZ I Drmvn cª`v‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z wk¶ve„wË 
bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 31 Rb Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvixi mšÍvb‡K wk¶ve„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

18.2| FY cÖ`vb Kvh©µg 
 †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨v‡Yi j‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i M„n 

wbg©vY/d¬¨vU µq Lv‡Z 102 Rb, †gvUi mvB‡Kj µq Lv‡Z 20 Rb Ges Kw¤úDUvi µq Lv‡Z 04 Rbmn †gvU 126  Rb 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K FY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

18.3| wewfbœ RvZxq w`em cvjb Ges µxov, we‡bv`b, evwl©K wgjv` Abyôvb 

 †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K RvZxq w`emmg~n h_v: 16 wW‡m¤^i gnvb weRq w`em-2023, 21 †deªæqvwi AvšÍR©vwZK gvZ„fvlv 
w`em-2024 I gnvb ¯^vaxbZv I RvZxq w`em-2024 h_v‡hvM¨ gh©v`v I fveMv¤¢xh© Ges Drmvn DÏxcbvi m‡½ cvjb Kiv 
nq| GZØ¨ZxZ, Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ †mŠnv`©¨ I m¤úÖxwZ eRvq ivLvi j‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i evwl©K 
eb‡fvRb I µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| GQvov, †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K evwl©K wgjv` Ges Awdmvm© I‡qj‡dqvi 
G‡mvwm‡qkb I Kg©Pvix BDwbqb KZ©…K cweÎ igRvb gv‡m BdZvi I †`vqv gvnwd‡ji Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

 M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW-Gi Dbœqb I mg„w×i j‡¶¨ wbijmfv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GKBmv‡_ †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq mwµq 
mvnvh¨-mn‡hvwMZv, civgk© Ges w`K wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ gwš¿cwil` wefvM, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, A_© wefvM, 
A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, †jwRm‡jwUf I msm` welqK wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, AvBGgBwW, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, 
cwi‡ek Awa`ßi, †c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi Aaxb †Kv¤úvwbmg~n, we‡ùviK cwi`ßimn mswkøó mKj miKvwi `ßi Ges wewfbœ 
†Rjv cÖkvmb I cywjk cÖkvmb‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| GQvov, Dbœqb mn‡hvMx ms¯’v GwWwe, GAvBAvBwe, wek¦e¨vsK, 
RvBKv, †c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi Aaxb †Kv¤úvwbmg~n A_©vqbc~e©K †h mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q Zvi Rb¨I cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c¶ 
†_‡K Zv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| fwel¨‡ZI mK‡ji AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mg„w× 
NU‡e Ges †`‡ki Kvw•¶Z AMÖhvÎvq †Kv¤úvwb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Z m¶g n‡e e‡j Avwg Avkv Kwi| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

 AvR‡Ki evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ̂ ah©¨aviY K‡i G cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i mevi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` 
I K„ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq Avcbv‡`i mwµq mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv fwel¨‡ZI Ae¨vnZ 
_vK‡e e‡j Avwg Avkv Kwi| M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 
wnmve, w¯’wZcÎ, wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b Ges cwiPvjK cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q we‡ePbv I 
Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ|

gnvb Avjøvn& iveŸyj Avjvwgb Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb| 

cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c‡¶,

(W. †gvt nvwdRyi ingvb f~Tv)
mv‡eK mwPe

      I
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Directors’ Report On the Company’s overall ac�vi�es during FY 2023-2024 placed
in the 31st Annual General Mee�ng of Gas Transmission Company Limited

Bishmillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Respected Shareholders,
Assalamu-Alaikum.
In the 31st Annual General Mee�ng of the Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL), I welcome you all on 
behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company. Government established GTCL on 14th December 1993 for 
centralized construc�on, smooth opera�on & maintenance of na�onal gas transmission system and for 
ensuring ra�onal gas supply to all regions across the country by expansion of na�onal gas grid. Since 
incep�on, the Company aimed at to create energy security by transpor�ng the gas produced at different gas 
fields and the gas received (RLNG) from imported LNG through opera�ng the na�onal gas grid smoothly, 
maintaining uninterrupted gas transmission and well-managing gas transmission systems for transpor�ng gas 
to exis�ng different categories of gas consumers under franchise areas of distribu�on companies, and the 
Company is significantly contribu�ng to economic development of the country. Notable that the Annual 
General Mee�ng of the Company to be held within December in each calendar year as per Companies Acts 
and since one writ pe�ton was in the Honorable High Court for disposal complica�ng the finaliza�on of the 
Annual Accounts of the FY 2023-2024 of the Company for which the said mee�ng could not be held in due 
�me. Subsequently, GTCL obtained permission of the Honorable High Court to hold the said Annual General 
Mee�ng by December 2025. Meanwhile the said writ pe�ton was disposed of by the Honorable High Court, 
the Company has arranged the Annual General Mee�ng of the FY 2023-2024. On this special occasion of the 
Annual General Mee�ng, I would like to present before you for your kind informa�on & considera�on a brief 
account of the performance of the Company during FY 2023-2024 focusing progress of projects under 
implementa�on, audited accounts, balance sheet, profit & loss accounts, auditor’s report, different 
administra�ve ac�vi�es and con�nuous picture of the future planned development as below:

1.0 Opera�onal Ac�vi�es
1.1 By opera�ng High Pressure Gas Transmission Pipelines and through designated delivery points of 

GTCL, has delivered gas during FY 2023-2024 to Titas Gas Transmission and Distribu�on PLC 
(TGTDPLC), Bakhrabad Gas Distribu�on Company Limited (BGDCL), Karnaphuli Gas Distribu�on 
Company Limited (KGDCL), Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribu�on System Limited (JGTDSL), 
Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL) & Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL) franchise 
areas and Chevron Bangladesh Ltd. for Muchai Compressor Sta�on with 1,351.16, 243.39, 286.13, 
139.50, 116.73, 15.58, & 7.29 Crore Cubic Meters gas respec�vely totaling to 2159.78 Crore Cubic 
Meters (that includes 700.60 Crore Cubic Meters RLNG), which is 0.79% less than the previous year. On 
the other hand, transported by the North-South Condensate Pipeline from Chevron operated 
Jalalabad & Bibiyana gas fields and Kailash�lla gas field of Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd. 18.24 Crore Liter 
condensate, which is 10.82% higher than the previous year.

1.2 Master Control Center (MCC) at GTCL Head Office and Auxiliary Control Center (ACC) established at 
Ashuganj through SCADA System, con�nuously monitored & collected gas flow metering data from 
FSRU and from different gas fields through GTCL controlled pipeline. Opera�ng SCADA System the gas 
flow through GTCL operated high pressure pipeline, assistance are provided for load balancing to 
different distribu�on companies according to their requirments. Besides, the maintenances are in 
progress of the Telecom System, Instrumenta�on System, Flow-Computer, Networking System and 
Server & Worksta�ons etc. The Compressor Sta�on installed in Ashuganj, very important component 
of the Na�onal Gas Grid, is being used to supply gas to the distribu�on companies as per their 
demand.
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2.0 Transmission of RLNG received from Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG)
 During FY 2023-2024 total 700.60 Crore Cubic Meter gas (RLNG) i.e. average daily 678.00 mmscfd from 

two FSRU installed at deep sea in Moheshkhali, Cox’s Bazar by Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited, 
an American company, and Summit Corpora�on Limited, private organiza�on have been transported 
through Na�onal Gas Grid.

3.0 Innova�ve Ac�vi�es
 With the aim of simplifying the Office Management e-governance and Digital Monitoring Schedule 

Management System for Managing Director under innova�ve work-program have been implemented. 
On implementa�on of Digital Monitoring Schedule Management System 
(h�ps://mee�ng.gtcl.gov.bd/) now the Managing Director can easily know the mee�ng schedule on 
login to the said pla�orm from anywhere.

4.0 Informa�on Technology Ac�vi�es
4.1 The ICT Division of the Company provides all supports on hardware, so�ware & networking so that the 

GTCL officials/staffs can perform their all-daily works smoothly. Besides, all online & hybrid mee�ng 
and training & workshop are conducted in through the ICT Division.

Metering Sta�on repairing work at Anowara CGS
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4.2 Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Systems are in use in the Company for smoothly performing the 
Company’s official works and to achieve paperless scenario. By six modules of ERP System, payment 
of all bills, ge�ng financial & administra�ve approval, budget clearance, storing of personal 
informa�on & management of all officials & staffs, all kinds of leave applica�on and approval, 
payment of salary & allowances, material & inventory management etc. are being performed and the 
maintenance of the ERP System are in progress. Graphical representa�on of daily gas produc�on & 
marke�ng is regularly exhibited by BI Dashboard (Business Intelligent Dashboard). The back-up of 
ERP System i.e. Disaster Recovery (DR) has been uploaded to Cloud System by Bangladesh Data 
Center Company Limited (BDCCL) by using the services of the Infrastructure as a Service (IAS). At 
present, all officials of GTCL are using uninterrupted ERP/EAM System by Cloud System of BDCCL 
through Internet. 

4.3 Implemented the GPS Tracking/Asset Tracking for surveillance & supervision of the Patrolman 
engaged for inspec�on the Route/ROW of the gas transmission pipeline of GTCL to ensure safety & 
security of the pipeline. Safety & security of the Anwara-Fouzderhat and Bakhrabad-Demra gas 
transmission pipeline are now monitoring under GPS Tracking System the work of the engaged 
Patrolmen. Besides, the Mapping of ROW have just been completed to bring under the GPS 
Tracking/Asset Tracking System the Rashidpur-Ashuganj, North-South and Ashuganj-Demra gas 
transmission pipelines. 

4.4 Completed all works necessary to bring under constant safety & security surveillance & supervision of 
3 (three) KPI installa�ons (Ashuganj, Muchai & Feni) in the Eastern Zone. At the same �me, works are 
completed for bringing under IP Camera System Kutumbapur TBS, Salimpur Regula�ng Sta�on and 
Mirsharai TBS under Cha�ogram Regional Office.

4.5 Regularly updates the Security System to protect the GTCL Website and Main Server. All informa�on, 
�mely & immediately, also update the monitoring of GTCL official Website (h�ps://gtcl.gov.bd) 
included in the Na�onal Portal. Besides, all official communica�ons are being performed using Zimbra 
e-mail of the Government.

4.6 Prepara�on of GIS Map:

 Completed GTCL all pipelines the prepara�on of GIS Database and GIS Version under JICA funded “The 
Project for Gas network System Digitaliza�on and Improvement of Opera�onal Efficiency in Gas Sector 
in Bangladesh”. In con�nua�on applying own manpower, GTCL has completed the GIS Mapping of GTCL 
newly implemented project 30 inch 150 km long Bogra-Rangpur-Saidpur Gas Transmission Pipeline.

5.0 Metering Ac�vi�es
 Produced gas at different gas fields and RLNG from FSRU, a�er custody transfer metering, supplies to 

GTCL total 21 intake points. GTCL operated high pressure pipeline supply gas to six distribu�on 
companies through 63 off-take points. Out of 63 off-take points, 22 off-take points are of GTCL 
controlled and remaining 41 off-take points are under the control of the distribu�on companies. 
During FY 2023-2024, 76.6% total gas produced and imported was transported through GTCL pipeline.  
Remaining gas are being taken directly by the distribu�on companies from the gas fields through their 
own transmission pipelines. The average technical loss was 2.03% between gas intake & o�ake during 
FY 2023-2024. For transparency, the gas meters installed at all intake points and off-take points are 
regularly calibrated jointly in every month.
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6.0 Progress of Projects under Implementa�on
6.1 Bogura-Rangpur-Saidpur Gas Transmission Pipeline Project (2nd Revised)

 Project Objec�ve : To accelerate the Socio-Economic development of the northern part of the country 
by supplying gas to gas-based power genera�on, crea�ng scope for construc�on of industries 
including supply of gas to commercial & other consumers, the construc�on of 30 inch 150 km 1000 
psig and associated installa�ons have been completed.

 Implementa�on Period : October 2018 to June 2025

 Source of Finance : GoB and GTCL

 Project Cost (Tk. In Crore) : Total Tk.1,372.41 Crore.

 [GoB: Tk. 1,356.22 Crore and GTCL: Tk. 16.19 Crore.

 Progress Achieved

 ECNEC approved on 31-10-2023 the 1st Revised DPP (RDPP) and on 6-12-2023 the administra�ve 
order was issued by the Energy & Mineral Resources Division. The pipeline was commissioned with gas 
on 9-9-2023 on comple�on of construc�on of 150 km pipeline including crossings 6 River & 2 Khal by 
HDD method under the Project. Completed the Installa�on of CP Systems on constructed 150 km 
pipeline of the Project. The engaged foreign contractor completed the Soil Tests and Civil Designs for 
installa�on of 100 MMSCFD capacity one City Gate Sta�on (CGS) in Saidpur, 50 MMSCFD capacity one 
Town Boarder Sta�on (TBS) in Rangpur and 20 MMSCFD capacity one TBS at Pirganj. At the site, Civil 
Construc�on works are in progress. From the beginning, the Project achieved cumula�ve physical 
progress is 88% and financial progress is 84.38%.

6.2 Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Haripur Gas Transmission Pipeline Project (1st Revised)

 Project Objec�ve : In order to meet the country’s exis�ng power shortage, gas supply to Meghnaghat 
Power Hub and installed & to be installed Power Sta�ons in Haripur, Siddhirganj & Araihajar areas 
Economic Zone, Industrial units, Commercial consumers & other consumers and crea�on of 42”x50 
km Transmission Pipeline.

 Implementa�on Period : July 2021 to June 2026

 Source of Finance : GoB and own funding of GTCL

 Project Cost (Tk. In Crore) : 1,570.77 Crore (GOB 738.26 Crore and Own finance 832.51 Crore)

 Progress Achieved:  

 Muradnagar, Homna & Titas Upazilas under Cumilla District, Gazaria Upazila under Munshiganj District 
and Bandar & Sonargaon Upazilas under Narayangonj District, Eight LA/RC cases have been paid as per 
Es�mate of the respec�ve District. Besides, under the Project procurements have been completed for 
Goods & Materials in 6 Packages. Completed the Construc�on of 42 inch Diameter 31.2 km Pipeline. 
Under the Contract out of 3 lots for 9 River Crossings by HDD on EPC basis, 4 River Crossings have been 
completed and Drilling of 2 River Crossings are in ongoing, and preparatory ac�vi�es for drilling the 
other 3 rivers are in progress. Completed the Evalua�on of Bids received for Installa�on of Metering 
Sta�ons under EPC. From the beginning, the achieved physical cumula�ve progress is 65% and 
financial progress is 60.51%.
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6.3 Installa�on of Gas Sta�ons on Off-transmission Points and Modifica�on Project 

 Project Objec�ve : Proper use of natural gas and to ensure transparency & accountabili�es in gas 
transmission & distribu�on managements, gas supplied from GTCL grid to different distribu�on 
companies must be accurately measured and maintain standard quality.

 Implementa�on Period : July 2021 to June 2026

 Source of Finance : Own resource of GTCL 

 Project Cost  (Tk. In Crore) : Total Tk. 938.53 Crore.

 Progress Achieved:  

 At field level 75% physical works are completed for sta�ons under Lot-A (Ashulia & Demra CGSs, 
installa�on of Metering Sta�on Gararan and Modifica�on of Aminbazar & Monohordi Sta�ons) of the 
Project. Finalized the Design & Drawings for sta�ons under Lot-C (Installa�on of Gouripur & Laksham 
RMSs and Installa�on of Metering Sta�ons at Bakhrabad & Bijra) and finalized the Design-Drawings for 
sta�ons under Lot-D (Nijkunjara & Mithachara RMSs and Fouzderhat CGS). On the other hand, under 
Lot-B (Installa�on of RMS at Muchai and Modifica�ons of Habiganj & Kha�hata Sta�ons) and NOA has 
been issued under Lot-E (Installa�on of RMSs at Bogura & Ishwardi). Besides, completed 6 Hot Tapping 
under Lot-F. Under Work-1 the Soil & Sub-Soil Inves�ga�ons of 14 Sta�ons, under Work-2 the land 
development works of 3 sta�ons and under Work-3 construc�on of Retaining Wall at Gouripur are 
completed. Completed total 5.04 Acres Land Acquisi�on works in Cumilla, Gazipur & Feni Districts. From 
the beginning, the achieved cumula�ve physical progress is 44% and financial progress is 26.49%.

Installa�on of Demra CGS Plant under ‘Installa�on of Gas Sta�ons on Off-transmission
Points and Modifica�on Project’ of GTCL
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 Source of Finance : GoB and own finance of RPCL

 Project Cost (Tk. In Crore) : Total Tk.553.17 Crore [GOB Tk. 418.59 Crore and RPCL from their own 
resources Tk. 134.57 Crore] 

 Progress Achieved:  

 Under the Project, to procure Goods & Materials in 6 Packages out of which contracts have been 
signed with manufacturers/suppliers for 5 Packages viz. Line Pipe, Coa�ng & Wrapping Material, 
Induc�on Bend Miscellaneous Fi�ngs, Pig Traps and Ball, Gate & Plug Valves. L/Cs have been 
established against all Goods & Materials under Package-5 and Line Pipe and Valves have reached in 
Cha�ogram Port. Procurement of Cathodic Protec�on Materials and engagement of foreign 
contractor for crossing of 3 Rivers (Khiro, Su�a & Banar) by HDD method on EPC basis, the Financial 
Proposals of the par�cipated Bidders are now in the progress of the approval of the Board of Directors. 
Besides, an interna�onal open tender has been published on 07-05-2024 for installa�on of one Orifice 
Meter Run in Dhanua Sta�on. The prepared Tender Document for construc�on of 20 inches 60 km 
pipeline is now under the approval process. From the beginning, the achieved cumula�ve physical 
progress is 48% and financial progress is 32.85%.

7.0 Future Development Projects
 Subject to the availability of gas in the South-Western region of the country and subject to the 

importa�on of LNG, the following future projects have been iden�fied:

6.4 Jamuna Railway Bridge Gas Transmission Pipeline Project (2nd Revised) 

 Project Objec�ve : To supply gas to the installed and to be installed power sta�ons, industrial units, 
commercial units and other customers in North & South-Western region of the country by 
construc�ng a 36 inch 10 km 1000 psig pipeline from East Valve Sta�on at Ibrahimabad under Tangail 
District and along the newly constructed Railway Bridge up to Saidabad West Valve Sta�on at Saidabad 
under Sirajganj District. 

 Implementa�on Period : July 2021 to June 2025

 Source of Finance : GTCL own finance

 Project Cost (Tk. In Crore) : Total Tk.445.85 Crore 

 Progress Achieved:  

 Under the Project, to construct 10 km pipeline (5.5 km on the Railway Bridge & 4.5 km on each side of 
the Bridge) including installa�on of CP System and other facili�es on EPC basis, a Contract was signed 
on 24-1-2023 with interna�onal EPC/Turnkey contractor SCEGC INSTALLATION GROUP CO. LTD., China 
and the Contract was declared effec�ve on 16-4-2023. Construc�on works at field level commenced 
on 28-2-2024 and installed pipeline 1.5 km East of Jamuna Bridge & 1.37 km on Bridge Sec�on. During 
FY 2023-24, the achieved cumula�ve physical progress is 40% and financial progress is 55.82%.

6.5 Dhanua to Mymensingh Gas Transmission Pipeline Construc�on (Depository Work Basis)

 Project Objec�ve : In order to meet the country’s exis�ng power shortage and crea�ng the scope for 
gas supply to the under constructed 420 MW Dual Fuel (Gas/HSD) Combined Cycle Power Plant of 
Rural Power Company Limited (RPCL) at Shomvuganj under Mymensingh Division, construc�on of a 20 
inch diameter 60 km length gas transmission pipeline and associated infrastructure.

 Implementa�on Period : July 2022 to June 2026

Installa�on of expansion loop for the gas transmission pipeline at Jamuna Railway Bridge
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 Source of Finance : GoB and own finance of RPCL

 Project Cost (Tk. In Crore) : Total Tk.553.17 Crore [GOB Tk. 418.59 Crore and RPCL from their own 
resources Tk. 134.57 Crore] 

 Progress Achieved:  

 Under the Project, to procure Goods & Materials in 6 Packages out of which contracts have been 
signed with manufacturers/suppliers for 5 Packages viz. Line Pipe, Coa�ng & Wrapping Material, 
Induc�on Bend Miscellaneous Fi�ngs, Pig Traps and Ball, Gate & Plug Valves. L/Cs have been 
established against all Goods & Materials under Package-5 and Line Pipe and Valves have reached in 
Cha�ogram Port. Procurement of Cathodic Protec�on Materials and engagement of foreign 
contractor for crossing of 3 Rivers (Khiro, Su�a & Banar) by HDD method on EPC basis, the Financial 
Proposals of the par�cipated Bidders are now in the progress of the approval of the Board of Directors. 
Besides, an interna�onal open tender has been published on 07-05-2024 for installa�on of one Orifice 
Meter Run in Dhanua Sta�on. The prepared Tender Document for construc�on of 20 inches 60 km 
pipeline is now under the approval process. From the beginning, the achieved cumula�ve physical 
progress is 48% and financial progress is 32.85%.

7.0 Future Development Projects
 Subject to the availability of gas in the South-Western region of the country and subject to the 

importa�on of LNG, the following future projects have been iden�fied:

Construc�on of 
Moheshkhali- 

Matarbari- 
Bakhrabad 3rd 

Parallel Gas 
Transmission 

Pipeline

Not yet 
decided

- July 2026 to
June 2030

Interna�onal consultant has been 
appointed for Feasibility Study. The 
Consultant has submi�ed Incep�on 
Report on 28-05-2024. For searching 
Foreign Loan in favour of the Project, 
prepared PDPP has been sent to the 
ERD on 23-05-2024.

-3.

Construc�on of 
Bhola-Barishal- 
Janjira-Mawa- 
Aminbazar Gas 
Transmission 

Pipeline

Not yet 
decided

5510.00 Jul 2026 to
June 2030

On comple�on of the Feasibility Study 
of Bhola-Barishal for the construc�on 
of Gas Transmission Pipeline, the 
prepared PDPP has been send to 
Petrobangla and Petrobangla 
furnished to EMRD on 01-05-2024 for 
sourcing of Fund.

Bhola- 
Barishal 36 
inch x 96 

km

Barishal- 
Janjira- 
Mawa- 

Aminbazar
30 inch x 
124 km

1.

Construc�on of 
Barishal-Khulna 

Gas 
Transmission 

Pipeline

Not yet 
decided

- July 2026 to
June 2030

Term sheet has been singed on 
8-11-2023 for construc�on of Gas 
Transmission Pipeline by Excelerate 
Energy on Build, Own, Operate and 
Transfer (BOOT) basis. At present, the 
prepara�on of Gas Transmission 
Services Agreement (GTSA) and Land 
Use Agreement (LUA) is in progress.

-2.

Sl.
No.

Project Name
Pipeline

Diameter x Length
(Inch x km)

Es�mated
Cost (Crore Tk.)

Source
of Fund Progress of Project

Implemen-
ta�on Period

6.4 Jamuna Railway Bridge Gas Transmission Pipeline Project (2nd Revised) 

 Project Objec�ve : To supply gas to the installed and to be installed power sta�ons, industrial units, 
commercial units and other customers in North & South-Western region of the country by 
construc�ng a 36 inch 10 km 1000 psig pipeline from East Valve Sta�on at Ibrahimabad under Tangail 
District and along the newly constructed Railway Bridge up to Saidabad West Valve Sta�on at Saidabad 
under Sirajganj District. 

 Implementa�on Period : July 2021 to June 2025

 Source of Finance : GTCL own finance

 Project Cost (Tk. In Crore) : Total Tk.445.85 Crore 

 Progress Achieved:  

 Under the Project, to construct 10 km pipeline (5.5 km on the Railway Bridge & 4.5 km on each side of 
the Bridge) including installa�on of CP System and other facili�es on EPC basis, a Contract was signed 
on 24-1-2023 with interna�onal EPC/Turnkey contractor SCEGC INSTALLATION GROUP CO. LTD., China 
and the Contract was declared effec�ve on 16-4-2023. Construc�on works at field level commenced 
on 28-2-2024 and installed pipeline 1.5 km East of Jamuna Bridge & 1.37 km on Bridge Sec�on. During 
FY 2023-24, the achieved cumula�ve physical progress is 40% and financial progress is 55.82%.

6.5 Dhanua to Mymensingh Gas Transmission Pipeline Construc�on (Depository Work Basis)

 Project Objec�ve : In order to meet the country’s exis�ng power shortage and crea�ng the scope for 
gas supply to the under constructed 420 MW Dual Fuel (Gas/HSD) Combined Cycle Power Plant of 
Rural Power Company Limited (RPCL) at Shomvuganj under Mymensingh Division, construc�on of a 20 
inch diameter 60 km length gas transmission pipeline and associated infrastructure.

 Implementa�on Period : July 2022 to June 2026
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8.0 Projects Implemented by the Company
 Since forma�on of GTCL on 14 December 1993 and up to June 2024 with the government decisions on 

funding by different development associated ins�tu�ons viz. ADB, AIIB, World Bank, JICA, GOB, DFID 
Grant and GTCL own fund and fund from companies under Petrobangla have been implemented by 
GTCL 30 Projects which are as under: 

Ashuganj-Bakhrabad Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Project

April 1994 Dec 199730 x 58.51.

GTCL -Twining Project June 1996 May 1999-2.

Rashidpur-Habiganj Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Project

July 2002 May 200530 x 28.05.

Beanibazar-Kailash�la Gas Transmission 
Pipeline Project

June 1997 Sept 200120 x 18.04.

SCADA Telecommunica�on Project July 1995 Nov 2003-6.

Habiganj-Ashuganj Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Project

July 1997 May 200230 x 54.07.

Titas Gas Field (Loca�on-G) to AB Pipeline 
Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

Jan 2009 July 201224 x 8.011.

Monohordi-Dhanua & Elenga-Jumuna Bridge 
East Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

July 2006 June 201430 x 51.013.

Ashuganj-Monohordi Gas Transmission 
Pipeline Project

July 2003 June 200630 x 37.09.

Dhaka Clean Fuel Project (GTCL Part) July 2002 June 200820 x 60.010.

Srikail-AB Gas Transmission Pipeline Project Oct 2012 March 201320 x 1.512.

Pashchimanchal Gas Transmission Project
(a) Jamuna Bridge Sec�on
(b) Elenga-Nalka
(c) Nalka-Baghabari

July 1997 June 2000
(a) 30 x 9.0
(b) 24 x 28.5
(c) 20 x 35.5

3.

Nalka-Bogura Gas Transmission Pipeline:
(a) Nalka-Ha�kumrul
(b) Ha�kumrul-Bogura

July 2003 June 2006
(a) 30 x 6.0
(b)  20 x 54.0

8.

Sl.
No.

Name of Projects
Pipeline 

Diameter x Length
(Inch x km)

Start Date
of Project

Comple�on
Date of Project

Titas Gas Field (Loca�on- C, B & A) Titas-AB  
Interconnec�on Pipeline Project

July 2013 June 201510 x 7.716.

Bonpara–Rajshahi Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Project

July 2006 Dec 201412 x 53.014.

Bibiyana-Dhanua Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Project

April 2011 June 201536 x 137.015.

Bheramara-Khulna Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Project

July 2007 Dec 201520 x 163.0317.

Ha�kumrul-Ishardi-Bheramara Gas 
Transmission Pipeline Project

July 2006 Dec 201630 x 84.018.
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• Transferred pipeline to GTCL from other companies under Petrobangla 544.37 Km, own constructed 
1473.23 Km and Newly built 150 km Bogra-Rangpur-Saidpur pipeline totaling Company operated gas 
transmission pipeline length of 2167.60 km.

• On the other hand, the Company operated Condensate pipeline length is 193 km

Installa�on of Compressor Sta�ons at 
Ashuganj & Elenga

Jan 2006 June 2018-22.

Moheshkhali-Anwara Gas Transmission 
Pipeline Project

July 2014 June 201830 x 91.023.

Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj Gas Transmission 
Pipeline Project

July 2007 Dec 201830 x 60.025.

Anwara-Fouzdarhat Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Project

April 2016 March 202042 x 30.026.

Moheshkhali Zero Point (Kaladiar Char)-CTMS 
Gas Transmission Pipeline

Oct 2018 Mar 202142 x 7.027.

Cha�ogram-Feni-Bakhrabad Parallel Gas 
Transmission Pipeline

July 2016 Dec 202136 x 181.029.

Total GTCL Constructed Pipeline = 1473.23 Km

Moheshkhali-Anowara Parallel Gas 
Transmission Pipeline

July 2016 June 202142 x 79.028.

Dhanua-Elenga & Jamuna Bridge West 
Bank-Nalka Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

July 2018 June 202230 x 67.2030.

Rehabilita�on & Expansion of Exis�ng 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisi�on 
(SCADA) System of Na�onal Gas Grid under 
GTCL (Component B of Bheramara Combined 
Cycle Power Plant Development Project)

Jan 2013 Dec 2018-24.

Titas Gas Field Well 23 & 24 (Sharail) to 
Kha�hata & Well 25 & 26 (Malihata) to  
Kha�hata Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

Jan 2016 Dec 201720 x 3.321.

Gas Transmission Capacity Expansion- Ashuganj 
to Bakhrabad Gas Transmission Pipeline

Jan 2010 Dec 201730 x 61.019.

Head Office Building of Gas Transmission 
Company Limited at Sher-e-Bangla Nagar 
Administra�ve Area, Agargaon, 13 Storied 
with 2 Basement 

July 2012 June 2017-20.

Sl.
No.

Name of Projects
Pipeline 

Diameter x Length
(Inch x km)

Start Date
of Project

Comple�on
Date of Project
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9.0 Maintenance different pipeline and aboveground installa�ons
9.1 Civil Works at different Installa�on of GTCL

(a) Civil Works done under Company’s own resources:

 Civil works on Gazipur Kodda Valve Sta�on & Off-take point; Civil maintenance works on the 
right-of-way of Dhanua-Savar, near Aminbazar, Dhaka; Installa�on of Chain-link fencing on 
transmission pipeline & valve-fi�ngs adjacent to Pier-1 at Mawa, Munshiganj & Pier-42 at Jajira, 
Shariatpur; Civil maintenance on ROW of Bibiyana-Dhanua gas transmission pipeline at Karimganj 
Upazila in Kishoreganj District;  Civil maintenance in Baghabari CGS; Civil maintenance at Ha�kumrul 
Scraper Sta�on, Saidabad Valve Sta�on & Nalka Valve Sta�on and civil maintenance at different 
loca�ons of the ROW of Elenga-Baghabari pipeline were completed.

(b) Civil Works done under development budget:

 Under Bogura-Rangpur-Saidpur Gas Transmission Pipeline Project, land development of Saidpur CGS, 
Rangpur TBS, Pirganj TBS & Bogra Pig Launcher Sta�on; Construc�on of Retaining Wall & Boundary 
Wall; Completed land development under Installa�on of Off-Transmission point Gas Sta�on & 
Modifica�on Project at Nijkunjara of Sagolnaya Upazila under Feni District & Land development at 
Gararan area of Sreepur Upazila under Gazipur District; and Completed land development at Gouripur 
area in Daudkandi Upazila under Cumilla District.

9.2 Inspec�on & Quality Control Ac�vi�es

• Supervised the Welding, NDT & Joint Coa�ng of 35 km Bakhrabad-Meghna-Haripur Gas Transmission 
Pipeline Project, Works of 9 River Crossing under Bakhrabad-Meghna-Haripur Gas Transmission 
Pipeline Project, Jamuna Railway Bridge Gas Transmission Pipeline Project.

• Supervised the Welding and NDT at Ashuganj, Demra & Goran installa�ons under Off-Transmission 
Metering Project of GTCL.

On Stream Hot tapping ac�vi�es at Faujdarhat CGS under ‘Installa�on of Gas Sta�ons on 
Off-Transmission Points and Modifica�on Project’ of GTCL.
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9.3 CP Installa�on, CP Monitoring & Maintenance works

• Completed installa�on of Cathodic Protec�on System on Bogura-Rangpur-Saidpur (30 inch 150 km) 
Gas Transmission Pipeline. For the 1st �me in GTCL system, installed Solar Electricity based CP Sta�on 
at Rangpur TBS;

• Installed CP Sta�ons for Condensate Tanks & Underground Pipelines at Bakhrabad, Bijara & Mirsharai 
sta�ons of Cha�ogram-Feni-Bakhrabad Gas Transmission Project, one new CP Sta�on has been 
installed at Bashkola of Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj Pipeline Project as advised by JICA expert team;

• Under technical co-opera�on of Japan Interna�onal Coopera�on Agency (JICA), JICA expert team & 
GTCL jointly supervised the workability of CP System by installing AC & DC data logger on 
Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj, Moheshkhali-Anwara, Noth-South & Rashidpur-Ashuganj, Ashuganj-Elenga & 
Dhanua-Savar and completed AC interphase Tests.

• All pipelines under control of GTCL have been divided into 3 regions and CP System opera�on, 
Monitoring & Maintenance reports are furnished to Petrobangla regularly. 

9.4 Electrical Works

 Under Transmission-East and Transmission-West Division, installed ESEAT type Lightning Protec�on 
System (LPS) in 12 installa�ons (Aminbazar CGS, Ashuganj AGMS & Compressor Sta�on, Monohordi 
MMS, Ha�kumrul Scraper Sta�on, Bogra TBS, Rajshahi CGS, Nator DRS, Pu�a DRS, Elenga MS, 
Kutumbapur TBS, Barabkunda & Salimpur RMS) and simultaneously at 8 Valve Sta�ons (Nalka, 
Chandikona, Sherpur, Belpukur, Hijlee, Kashimpur, Nalvila & Patenga) Conven�onal type LPS installed 
including installa�on of Explosion Proof Light (EPL) in these installa�ons and within the Plant Area of 
Feni ICS, Barabkunda & Kutumbapur TBS.

9.5 Health & Safety Ac�vi�es

 • Six Portable Gas Detector, having High Technical Specifica�on, have been purchased to conduct 
perfectly Leak Detec�on Survey of the Company’s controlled different installa�ons and pipelines.

 • Purchased 87 new Fire Ex�nguishers and completed the maintenance by refilling, servicing, 
pain�ng etc. the exis�ng Fire Ex�nguishers at different offices/installa�ons.

 • Yearly maintenance of the Fire Detec�on, Fire Alarm and Fire Protec�on System of the Head 
Office Building have been carried out.

 • Conducted Fire Mock Drill at Head Office of the Company in associa�on with the Fire Services and 
Civil Defense Sta�on, Mohammadpur. Mock drill conducted at 13 installa�ons/Sta�ons with the 
assistance of the respec�ve offices of the Fire Services & Civil Defense.

 • Physical Inspec�on & Safety Audit completed in the Company’s Aminbazar CGS, Ashulia CGS, Feni 
ICS, Cha�ogram CGS, Anwara CGS, Moheshkhali CTMS, Ashuganj GMS, Monohordi GMS, Muchai 
Valve & Scraper Sta�on, Nator DRS, Pu�a DRS, Rajshahi CGS, Ishwardi TBS, Bheramara CGS, 
Kutumbapur TBS, Bogra TBS, and Kush�a TBS.

9.6 Pipeline & Installa�on Maintenance Ac�vi�es

 • Completed the reloca�on works of Company’s 30-inch 1.32 km Nalka-Ha�kumrul Gas 
Transmission Pipeline at Ha�kumrul Interchange area under SASEC Road Connec�vity Prject-2 of 
Roads & Highways Department at their finance.
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 • Completed Pipeline interconnec�on with necessary Materials at Kutumbapur and completed the 
Modifica�on including two Hot Tapings of 12 inch Diameter for supplying low pressure gas from 
Bakhrabad, Meghna and Salda gas fields to distribu�on companies.

 • Kata River (468 meter) was crossed by HDD in Chalan Beel area of Sirajganj as replacement of 
pipeline sec�on of 30 inch Diameter 82 km long Ha�kumrul-Bheramara Gas Transmission 
Pipeline.

 • Completed Epoxy Pain�ng works of 17 Above Ground Sta�ons of GTCL.

9.7 Evic�on of Constructed Illegal installa�ons on Pipeline

 Area-based 9 Commi�ees, cons�tuted by the Company, have iden�fied for removal/evacua�on of 
construc�on of different sizes 909 illegal installa�ons on Company operated Pipelines. As on 30th June 
2024, the said Commi�ee on different occasions have removed/evacuated 266 illegal installa�ons on 
Pipeline ROW. The remaining 643 illegal installa�ons are in the process of removing. It may be noted 
that numbers and types of illegal installa�ons are reported to Petrobangla in each month.   

9.8 Solar System

 In the backdrop of the world economic situa�on, austeri�es and to ensure saving power & energy and 
as per instruc�ons of the Finance Division of the Finance Ministry as a measure of saving of 25% 
budget alloca�ons, a grid Solar System of 26.2 kw capacity has been installed, on the Roof Top of the 
Head Office Building. Besides, Solar Systems have been installed at 11 installa�ons of the Company 
having total 97.3 kw (on grid 24 kw, off grid 54 kw & Hybrid 19.3 kw) power genera�on.

 Worth men�oning that the instruc�ons have been issued under the ac�vi�es of “Na�onal Solar 
Power” to consume Solar electricity, part of the electricity demand, in each government offices. 
Towards that goal, ini�ated ac�ons to install On Grid Solar System in 13 installa�ons under GTCL.

Roo�op solar power system at GTCL Head Office
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Cathodic Protec�on (CP) Ac�vi�es of Gas Transmission Pipelines by JICA Expert Team

10.0 Corporate Tax
 On the basis of audited accounts, Income Tax Returns are submi�ed by the Company as per Income 

Tax Act. Subsequently, against Assessment Order appeal/appeal tribunal, in some cases proceeded for 
reference applica�on (Writ) to file cases to the Higher Court. Corporate Tax status at present for TY 
2003-2004 to TY 2023-2024 are as follows:

Tax Year Present Status

2003-2004 to Reference applica�on (Writ) submi�ed to higher court against order of the  
2014-2015  Tribunal.
2015-2016 Under Trail in the Appellate Tribunal

2016-2017 Reference applica�on (Writ) submi�ed to higher court against order of the Tribunal

2017-2018 Submi�ed Return

2018-2019 Under Trail in the Appellate Tribunal

2019-2020 Under Trail in the Appellate Tribunal

2020-2021 Submi�ed Appeal against Tax Assessment Order, which is wai�ng for Hearing

2021-2022 Completed Hearing on Return

2022-2023 Completed Hearing on Return

2023-2024 Submi�ed Return

Noted that tax authority claimed Tax of Tk. 757.95 Crore for Tax Year 2003-2004 to TY 2020-2021. Till now against 
that claim GTCL has paid Tk 84.47 Crore.
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11. Financial Posi�on of the Company
11.1 Investment

 The total investment of the Company up to June 2024 of FY 2023-2024 stands at Tk.18175.29 Crore of 
which Tk.8446.67 Crore as loan and Tk.9728.62 is in share capital, security against share, reserve for 
capital, undisbursed profit, and including delayed tax payment. On the other hand, total investment 
includes Tk.15161.55 Crore as Fixed Assets & Other Investment and Net Current Assets 3013.74 crore 
included.

11.2 Revenue Income

 The Company earned total revenue of Tk.2,219.78 Crore during FY 2023-2024 by transpor�ng 2159.78 
Crore Cubic Meter Gas and 18.24 Crore Liter Condensate. During FY 2022-2023, the Company earned 
revenue of Tk.1,056.58 Crore by transpor�ng 2,176.90 Crore Cubic Meter Gas and 16.46 Crore Liter 
Condensate. Transporta�on reduced to 0.79% Gas and increased 10.82% Condensate in the Current 
year than the FY 2022-2023, the revenue increased to Tk.1,163.19 Crore which is 110.09% higher than 
the previous year. This increase is for increased Wheeling Charge.

11.3 Opera�ng Expenses

 During FY 2023-2024, expenses for Tk.89.57 Crore on salaries & allowances of the officials & staffs, 
Tk.152.64 Crore on repairs & maintenance, Tk.65.87 Crore on other direct expenses, Tk.529.05 Crore 
on deprecia�on, system loss/technical loss Tk.941.33 Crore, totaling Tk.1,778.47 Crore which is 
Tk.506.82 Crore more than previous year (FY 2022-2023). It may be noted that expenditure in 
salary-allowances, increased expenditure in repair & maintenance and adding last year’s system loss 
have increased the Opera�ng Cost. 

11.4 Financial Expenses

 An amount of Tk.289.29 Crore was paid as interests against foreign and local loans during the FY 
2023-2024, which was Tk.300.07 Crore in FY 2022-2023. Financial expenses reduced Tk.10.78 Crore in 
the current year than previous year.

11.5 Profit & Loss

 In the 2023-2024 fiscal year, the before tax net loss amounted to BDT 107.81 Crore. In the 2022-2023 
fiscal year, the before tax net loss was BDT 1,056.56 Crore. In the current fiscal year, the before tax net 
loss has decreased by BDT 948.75 crore compared to the previous fiscal year. The reduc�on in net loss 
is due to an increase in revenue income resul�ng form the rise in gas wheeling charges.

11.6 Exchange Rate Fluctua�on (ERF)

 For payment of Foreign Loan, the higher exchange rates of Bangladesh Currency against US Dollar, 
during FY 2023-2024 GTCL has charged Tk. 302.76 Crore in Profit-Loss account on Exchange Rate 
Fluctua�on (ERF). In previous financial year it was Tk. 581.10 crore.

11.7 Contribu�on to Na�onal Exchequer

 The Company has deposited a total amount of Tk. 686.04 Crore to Government Exchequer during the 
FY 2023-2024 as against Tk. 533.54 Crore during FY 2022-2023. The head-wise payments to 
Government Exchequer for the year are given below:
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11.8 Receivable by GTCL (Accounts Receivable)

 Accounts receivable from Petrobangla and its companies on account of wheeling charges for gas and 
condensate at the end of FY 2023-2024 is Tk. 1,641.44 Crore which is equivalent to 8.70 months’ 
average bills and during FY 2022-2023, account receivable was Tk. 1026.43 Crore which was 
equivalent to 11.55 months’ average bills. Compara�ve receivable from Corpora�on and company 
wise posi�ons for FY 2023-2024 and 2022-2023 are as follows:

 On the other hand, during FY 2023-2024 paid Tk.333.86 on account of principal of the Intercompany 
loan and interest.

2023-2024
Descrip�on

2022-2023

(In Crore Taka.)

Principal Loan (GOB & Foreign Loans) 436.29 98.53
Interest on Loan (GOB & Foreign Loans) - 12.51
(Other than Intercompany Interest) 

Dividend - 244.00

CD VAT and Excise Duty 175.96 147.90

Income tax (Deducted at source) 73.79 30.60

Total: 686.04 533.54

Payments

(In Crore Taka)

Name of the Company As of 30 June
2023

Months’
Equivalent

As of 30 June
2024

Months’
Equivalent

(A) Gas

Titas Gas T & D PLC 646.23 5.54 463.33 8.32

Bakhrabad Gas Distribu�on Co. Ltd. 301.08 13.70 133.87 14.82

Jalalabad Gas T & D System Ltd. 63.40 6.08 21.36 3.84

Pashchimanchal Gas Co. Ltd. 119.21 10.46 36.41 6.56

Karnaphuli Gas Distribu�on Co. Ltd. 144.98 6.34 41.19 3.67

Sundarban Gas Company Limited 18.22 5.09 6.81 5.23

(B) Condensate

Petrobangla 342.18* 229.65 320.00* 226.28

Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd. 5.64 33.18 3.46 20.06

Rupantarita Prakri�k Gas Company Limited 0.50 2.94 - -

Total 1,641.44 8.70 1,026.43 11.55

2023-2024 2022-2023

*  Tk. 192.83 Crore Support for shor�all head is included in the receivable of Tk. 342.18 Crore from 
Petrobangla.
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11.9 Payable by GTCL (Accounts Payable)

11.10 Compara�ve Statement of Receivable by GTCL & Payable by GTCL

11.11 Debt-Equity Ra�o
 Debt-Equity Ra�o in the FY 2023-2024 stands at 61:39 which was 64:36 in the FY 2022-2023. But a�er 

capitaliza�on on comple�on of projects amount of Company loan will be increased with simultaneous 
further decrease of equity.

11.12 Debts-Service Coverage Ra�o

 The Debt Service Coverage ra�o during the FY 2023-2024 was 0.47 as against of 0.12 in the previous 
year. It is not possible with the present transmission charge to have minimum Profit/Surplus for the 
payment of DSL as per the Amor�za�on Schedule and a�er comple�on of the on-going projects in 
future it would further decrease the Debt Service Coverage ra�o. According to the Profit/surplus for 
�mely loan repayment, it is essen�al to have sufficient Cash Surplus as per Amor�za�on Schedule 
a�er comple�on of the ongoing projects. Although Energy and Mineral Resources Division from July 
2023 has fixed 1.02 per Cubic Meter the Transmission Charge, the said transmission charge will not be 
sufficient to pay unpaid loan & interest (DSL) according to the Amor�za�on Schedule.

11.13 Return on Fixed Assets (Rate of Return)

 The Rate of Return (RoR) on average fixed assets during the FY 2023-2024 stands as 3.56%, which was 
-1.72% during FY 2022-2023. On comple�on of projects, investments will increase in many folds 
resul�ng decrease in Company’s Rate of Return (RoR) on Fixed Assets. A�er comple�on of ongoing 
projects, RoR as fixed by the donor agencies to 12% or more and to make the Company profitable, the 
quantum of gas & condensate and wheeling charges for gas and condensate will have to be essen�ally 
increased to a logical level.

Name of the Company 2023-2024 2022-2023

Petrobangla 1,276.77 538.54

Bangladesh Petroleum Explora�on Company (BAPEX) 49.07 19.52

Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited 202.54 80.19

Sylhet Gas Fields Limited 37.43 11.16

Total: 1,565.81 649.48

(In Crore Taka)

Receivable by GTCL

Descrip�on 2023-2024 2022-2023

Total Receivable 1,641.44 1,026.43

Payable by GTCL

Descrip�on 2023-2024 2022-2023

Total Payable 1,565.81 649.48
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11.14 Descrip�on of Investment in different projects from GTCL own resources
 From the Company’s own resources total Tk.382.70 Crore has been invested during FY 2023-2024. It 

may be noted that since incorpora�on of GTCL on 14 December 1993 and up to 30 June 2024, the 
cumula�ve investment stands at Tk.2,356.83 Crore, the details of which are given below:

(In Crore Taka)

Name of Project
Cumula�ve

Investment up to
30 June 2023

Investment
during FY 2023-2024

Cumula�ve
Investment up to

30 June 2024
Monohordi-Dhanua & Elenga-Jamuna 4.06  - 4.06  
Bridge East Bank Gas Transmission Project     
(2nd Phase) 
Bonpara-Rajshahi Gas Transmission 2.30  - 2.30  
Pipeline Project  
Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj Gas Transmission 22.88  - 22.88  
Pipeline Project  
Gas Transmission Capacity Expansion- 276.40  - 276.40  
Ashuganj to Bakhrabad Gas Transmission     
Pipeline Project  
Installa�on of Ashuganj & Elenga 38.58  - 38.58  
Compressor Sta�on Project 
Ha�kumrul-Bheramara Gas 30.23  - 30.23  
Transmission Pipeline Project 
Bheramara-Khulna Gas Transmission 1.93  - 1.93  
Pipeline Project  

Bibiyana-Dhanua Gas Transmission 300.00  - 300.00  
Pipeline Project 
Srikail-AB Gas Transmission Pipeline Project 13.12  - 13.12
Titas Gas Field (Loca�on-G) to AB Pipeline 71.35  - 71.35  
Gas Transmission Pipeline Project 
Titas Gas Field (Loca�on C-B-A) to Titas-AB  40.60  - 40.60  
Pipeline Gas Interconnec�on Pipeline Project 
Construc�on of 13 Storied Head Office 106.17  - 106.17  
Building with two Basements at Sher-E-Bangla     
Nagar Administra�ve Area  Project 
Moheshkhali-Anwara Gas Transmission 315.16  - 315.16  
Pipeline Project 
Anwara-Fouzdarhat Gas Transmission 332.63  - 332.63  
Pipeline Project 
Titas-Kha�hata-Malihata Project 19.76  - 19.76 
Moheshkhali-Anwara Gas Transmission- 96.61  - 96.61 
Parallel Pipeline Project 
Moheshkhali Zero Point (Kaladiar Char) Dhalghat 24.31  - 24.31  
para CTMS Gas Transmission Pipeline Project 
Cha�ogram-Feni-Bakhrabad Gas Transmission 0.04  - 0.04  
Parallel Pipeline Project

Dhanua-Elenga and West Bank of
Jamuna Railway Bridge-Nalka Gas 6.32 -        6.32 
Transmission Pipeline Project
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11.15 Deprecia�on Fund

 The Board of Directors in its 478th mee�ng held on 25-07-2023 approved the Policy for the Company’s 
Deprecia�on Fund. The accumulated deprecia�on up to 30 June 2024 is Tk. 5,149.35 Crore against the 
Company’s permanent fixed assets. According to the Transmission Tariff Regula�ons of the 
Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission, the transmission margin provided to GTCL does not 
include amounts for dividend payments or loan principal repayments. As a result, due to 
implemen�ng projects with its own funds and the need to repay loan principals and dividends, a 
liquidity crisis has arisen. Consequently, it has not been possible to retain the required amount (BDT 
5,149.35 crore) in the deprecia�on fund. However, it may be taken in future to preserve Deprecia�on 
Fund a�er overcoming the liquid crisis by increasing the Transmission Tariff. It may be noted that the 
balance of the fund now is Tk. 8.89 Lakh.

Contract signing ceremony of pipeline construc�on under 42’’ Dia Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Haripur 
Gas Transmission Pipeline Construc�on Project

(In Crore Taka)

Name of Project
Cumula�ve

Investment up to
30 June 2023

Investment
during FY 2023-2024

Cumula�ve
Investment up to

30 June 2024
Bogura-Rangpur-Saidpur Gas Transmission 5.74 1.22 6.96  
Pipeline Project 

Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Haripur Gas 191.26 - 191.26  
Transmission Pipeline Project  

Installa�on of Gas Sta�ons on Off- 37.66 146.52 184.18  
transmission Points and Modifica�on Project

Construc�on of Gas Transmission Pipeline     
on Jamuna Railway Bridge 37.01 234.97 271.98

 Total: 1,974.12 382.71 2,356.83
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11.16 Proposals for overall financial improvement of the Company
 The Company has opera�ng profit of Tk.441.30 Crore and on this the RoR on net average fixed assets 

is 3.56% during the FY 2023-2024. At present four projects under implementa�on are financed 
full/part from own resources of the Company. Energy and Mineral Resources Division vide its memo 
no. 28.00.0000.026.34.006.16.52 dated 19-07-2023 has increased the Transmission Charge from 
Tk.0.4778 to Tk.1.02 per cubic meter effec�ve from 1 July 2023. In considering the same and the 
ongoing projects, a Financial Projec�ons have been prepared up to FY 2025-2026. Accordingly, if the 
projects are implemented the Rate of Return (RoR) and Debt Service Coverage Ra�o up to FY 
2025-2026 would be as below:

 From the above projec�on, although it is seen that during the year RoR is 3.56% and Debt Service 
Coverage Ra�o is 0.47, a�er implementa�on of all the projects as planned up to FY 2025-2026, RoR 
and Debt Service Coverage Ra�o will decrease. So, recognizing GTCL Approved Budget and the under 
implemented projects up to 2025-2026 to earn the RoR to 12% & 15% the amount of year-wise 
required Transmission Charge have been calculated and shown below:

11.17 The following essen�al measures are required to be taken for con�nuing the Company’s profitability 
including establishing sound financial founding and to contribute by the Company important role in 
the development of the country’s economy:

 (a) To achieve RoR 12%, Transmission Charge required to be increased to Tk.1.6182 per cubic meter 
for FY  2025-2026 and to achieve 15% RoR, increase the Transmission Charge to Tk.1.8015 per 
cubic meter in the same year;

 (b) Wheeling charge of condensate transporta�on was fixed at Tk.1.00 per liter in July 2003. Although 
the Board of Directors recommended Condensate Transmission Charge at Tk.1.50 as against of 
Tk.1.00 has not been implemented as yet. It may be men�oned that although the market price of 
condensate increased to more than 200%, the transmission charge has not been increased. 
Considering increased O&M cost including the cost for providing security of the condensate pipeline, 
it is essen�al that the transmission charge be increased to Tk.2.50 against Tk.1.00 per liter; and

 (c) The following five gas transmission pipelines have not yet been transferred to the Company as per 
order of 18 October 2018 of the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission, Government decision 
and as per Aide Memoire of “Bangladesh Natural Gas Access Improvement Project” (2 of JGTDSL 
and 3 of TGTDPLC): 

 • 8 inch 0.5 km Habiganj Gas Field-Shahjibazar TBS Gas Transmission Pipeline;

 • 20 inch 10 km Bibiyana- Nabiganj Gas Transmission Pipeline;

 • 12 inch 57.75 km Habiganj-Ashuganj Gas Transmission Pipeline;

Rate of Return
(RoR) 2023-2024

Per Cubic Meter Transmission Charge (Taka)

2024-2025 2025-2026

 12% 1.5035 1.4825 1.6182
 15% 1.6755 1.6480 1.8015

Items
Financial year

2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026

RoR (%) 3.56 3.62 2.23
Debt Service Coverage Ra�o 0.47 0.43 0.32
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 • 14 inch 50.46 km Titas Gas Field (Ghatura) to Narsingdi via Valve Sta�on-3 Gas Transmission 
Pipeline; and

 • 16 inch 46.31 km Titas Gas Field (Ghatura) to Narsingdi Gas Transmission Pipeline.

 The above pipelines, if transferred to the GTCL, the gas transmission management of the na�onal grid 
will be more flexible and wider in grid opera�on. Side by side RoR will be increased including revenue 
earnings.

Sl.
No. Challenges Overcoming Challenges

1. Technical Differences in Gas 
Measurements: Technical Difference 
during 2023-2024 was 2.03%

For reducing the difference of technical loss, 
Metering System Upgrada�on Project of 17 
Off-Transmission Gas Sta�ons are in progress for 
installa�on and modifica�on. Besides, to reduce 
technical differences in Intake and O�ake it is 
necessary to take the steps:
(a) Gas from Bibiyana Gas Field, operated by 

Chevron Bangladesh Ltd., to Bulk Consumers of 
JGTDSL and gas supplied directly to Aushkandi 
DRS be metered by a Dedicated Metering 
System at gas field end.

(b) Arrangements for receiving gas from Jalalabad 
Gas Field operated by Chevron Bangladesh Ltd. 
through single Metering installed with Flow 
Computer at Debpur Gas Sta�on;

11.18 The following ac�ons are necessary to meet & overcome the challenges and increase the 
financial capacity of GTCL:

Mechanical fabrica�on ac�vi�es of Ashulia CGS under Installa�on and Modifica�on of
Gas Sta�ons at Off-Transmission Points of GTCL
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Sl.
No. Challenges Overcoming Challenges

(c) Compu�ng on actual Metering basis the 
supplied gas to GTCL pipeline from Titas Gas 
Field Loca�on-C;

(d) Installa�on of Flow Computers instead of 
present Chart Recorders for metering & 
accoun�ng of gas supply from BGFCL operated 
Gas Fields (Titas Gas Field Loca�on-A, C, E, G, I, J; 
Bakhrabad, Meghna and Habiganj Gas Fields);

(e) To Install a metering sta�on at Valve Sta�on-E 
(VS-E) at Fenchuganj;

(f) Necessary to construct a 5 km pipeline from 
Mulabari off-take to Saidabad Valve Sta�on or 
installa�on of metering sta�on at Saidabad 
using GTCL’s materials for supplying & 
measuring gas at exis�ng Mulabari Metering 
Sta�on to NWPGCL Sirajganj Power Plant within 
the franchise area of PGCL;

(g) Remove all underground interlinked pipelines at 
Haripur Permanently; and

(h) Ensure and bring transparencies in meter 
management.

2. Financing the projects under imple-
menta�on:
At present the implementa�on of 2 
pipeline projects 
(Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Haripur) 
and (Off-Transmission Metering 
Project) are in progress.

Ensure receipt of funds of the contractual loans to 
different companies. 

5. U�liza�on of capacity of transmission 
pipeline:
About 5,000 mmscfd capacity of total 
2167.60 km pipeline ranging from 12 
inch to 42 inch. But during FY 
2023-2024, only 2089 mmscfd gas 
has been transported.

Increasing gas transmission of GTCL Grid a�er 
crea�ng harmony between locally produc�on of gas 
and that of LNG import or to introduce Capacity 
Charge like Power Sector.

3. Financing of future projects Since GTCL is now in liquidity problems to ensure 
financing of projects for �mely implementa�on, the 
funding must be confirmed to implement through 
100% equity and to convert GoB Loan to Equity.

4. Handover of transmission Pipelines Arrange & take all necessary ac�ons at Petrobangla 
level to the transfer the transmission pipelines to 
GTCL.
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12.0 Audit
12.1 Internal Audit
 (a) Normally the Pre-Audit ac�vi�es are conducted a�er the Accounts Department on processing bills 

send it to the Audit Department. As con�nuity of this process, audit clearances were given to all 
bills of the Company for the year ending on 30 June 2024. Audit Clearances were given a�er 
rec�fica�ons of any correc�ons. However, proof of any forgery or false ac�vi�es were not found 
in any bill;

 (b) Conducted Audit on leave encashment, gratuity, CPF and all dues including welfare funds and 
provided clearances to the officials & staffs a�er comple�on of the Company’s employment 
during the year ending on 30 Jun 2024;

 (c) Audit Reports have been prepared comple�ng audi�ng all Establishments/Regional 
Offices/Departments/Division Offices under the Company controlled where Jimma Funds are 
approved and operated during FY 2023-2024;

 (d) Audited on prepared Government, Inter-company & Foreign Loans, loss on Foreign Exchange 
Fluctua�ons etc. during year ending on 30 Jun 2024;

 (e) Conducted physical verifica�on, as on 30 June 2024 on saved cash at the Cash Counter of the 
Company and no inconsistency were detected;

 (f) Completed physical verifica�ons and coun�ng of inventories by a commi�ee on all resources and 
store materials of the Company and the Projects up to 30 June 2024.; and

 (g) Audited the prepared accounts of the Company’s CPF, Gratuity Fund and Welfare Fund for the year 
ending on 30 June 2024.

12.2 Se�lement of Audit Objec�ons 

Sl.
No. Challenges Overcoming Challenges

6. Realiza�on of Receivables:
Up to June 2024, the cumula�ve 
unpaid amount of Tk.1641.44 Crore 
with Petrobangla & its companies  

Necessary steps to be taken at Petrobangla level for 
realiza�on of unpaid amount.

7. DSL Outstanding:
Amount of unpaid DSL is increasing 
since DSL are not paid �mely. 
Outstanding DSL up to June 2024 is 
Tk.1201.17 Crore.

Since there exists liquidity problem of GTCL payment 
of outstandings dues of Petrobangla and its 
companies and conversion of all GoB & Foreign 
Lones of GTCL into Equity.

8. System Loss/Technical Difference:
Different companies claim Tk. 
1565.81 to GTCL up to June 2024 on 
account of Technical difference/ 
System loss.

Adjust all receivables from GTCL on account of 
1.5-2% system loss/technical loss with that of dues 
of Petrobangla and other organiza�ons.

9. Exchange Rate Fluctua�on:
In the case of repayment of the 
principal and interest of Foreign 
Currency Loans, due to an increase in 
the exchange rate resul�ng from 
foreign exchange risk, addi�onal 
funds need to be accounted for as 
ERF Loss. As of June 2024, the 
amount of ERF Loss stands at BDT 
302.76 crore.

Government to waive the addi�onal amount for EFR 
Loss on payment of Principal and Interest of the 
Foreign Loan since increase of Exchange Rate on 
Foreign Currency.

10. Gas and Condensate Wheeling 
Charge:
From 1 July 2023, the Gas 
Transmission Charge has been raised 
to Tk.1.02 per cubic meter from 
Tk.0.4778 and pays the Condensate 
Transporta�on Charge at Tk. 1.00 per 
Liter from 2003 which is too 
inadequate.

To raise the gas Transmission Charge from Tk.1.02 
to a logical rate and the Condensate Transporta�on 
Charge from Tk. 1.00 to Tk. 2.50.
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12.0 Audit
12.1 Internal Audit
 (a) Normally the Pre-Audit ac�vi�es are conducted a�er the Accounts Department on processing bills 

send it to the Audit Department. As con�nuity of this process, audit clearances were given to all 
bills of the Company for the year ending on 30 June 2024. Audit Clearances were given a�er 
rec�fica�ons of any correc�ons. However, proof of any forgery or false ac�vi�es were not found 
in any bill;

 (b) Conducted Audit on leave encashment, gratuity, CPF and all dues including welfare funds and 
provided clearances to the officials & staffs a�er comple�on of the Company’s employment 
during the year ending on 30 Jun 2024;

 (c) Audit Reports have been prepared comple�ng audi�ng all Establishments/Regional 
Offices/Departments/Division Offices under the Company controlled where Jimma Funds are 
approved and operated during FY 2023-2024;

 (d) Audited on prepared Government, Inter-company & Foreign Loans, loss on Foreign Exchange 
Fluctua�ons etc. during year ending on 30 Jun 2024;

 (e) Conducted physical verifica�on, as on 30 June 2024 on saved cash at the Cash Counter of the 
Company and no inconsistency were detected;

 (f) Completed physical verifica�ons and coun�ng of inventories by a commi�ee on all resources and 
store materials of the Company and the Projects up to 30 June 2024.; and

 (g) Audited the prepared accounts of the Company’s CPF, Gratuity Fund and Welfare Fund for the year 
ending on 30 June 2024.

12.2 Se�lement of Audit Objec�ons 

13.0 Insurance
 Tk.7.15 Crore has been paid as Annual Premium in FY 2023-2024 for 44 Nos. insurance policy which 

are as follows:

Sl. No. Name of the Insurance Policy Descrip�ons No. of Policies

1. All Risk Insurance Policy Elenga-Baghabari Gas Transmission 
Pipeline (9.2-km Jamuna Rail Way Bridge)

1

2. Opera�onal Package of All 
Risk’s/Machinery Breakdown 
Comprehensive Machinery (CM) Insurance 
Including Public & Product Liability 
Insurance

Ashuganj Compressor Sta�on
& Elenga Compressor Sta�on

2

3. Fire, Earthquake, Flood & Cyclone Under different gas transmission pipelines 
constructed plant & machineries, Building/ 

Installa�ons etc.

18

4. Third Party/Public Liability Different gas transmission pipeline 23

          Total: 44

Department

Audit
Directorate

raising
objec�on

FY 2023-2024

Unresolved
no. of objec�on

(1-7-2023)

Bilateral
mee�ng

Triparty
Mee�ng

No. of
Raised

objec�on
Monetary
InvolvedNo.

Objec�on Resolved No. of unresolved
objec�on

(30-06-2024)

Company
Audit

Power and
Energy Audit
Directorate

- 1

Project
Audit

Foreign Aided
Project Audit
Directorate

(FAPAD)

- 1

91
(Reported 14,

SFI 65 &
non-SFI 12)

39
(Reported 7, SFI 
24 & non-SFI 8)

18
(SFI 10 & 

non-SFI 8)

7

(SFI)

Tk.5,596.82

Lakh 

102

(Reported 15, SFI 
67 & non-SFI 20)

22
(SFI 12 & 
non-SFI 

10)

13
(SFI 10 & 

non-SFI 3)

Tk.31,753.91 
Lakh

48

(Reported 7, SFI 
26 & non-SFI 15)
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14.0 Legal Cases pursued by the Company
 (a) The Company in favour/disfavor has 16 cases in the Lower Court and 21 cases in the Higher Court 

under Judicial considera�on. Lawyers have been advised for taking necessary steps for quick 
disposal of the cases and are being monitored by the Law Cell of the Company and relevant 
Division.

 (b) Two Arbitra�on Tribunals have been formed-one for claim by the contractor addi�onal money for 
construc�on of Company’s gas transmission pipeline and the other by GTCL for deduc�on of 
Liquidated Damage (LD) works of which are in progress and the works of the Arbitral Tribunals are 
monitored by Law Cell & concerned Division/Project office.

15.0 Administra�ve Ac�vi�es
 The 6th Organogram of the Company was approved on 18-12-2023 by the Petrobangla Board of 

Directors in its 581st mee�ng. Subsequently, the Company Board of Directors on 28-5-2024 in its 491st 
mee�ng approved implementa�on/introduc�on of the 6th Organogram as approved by Petrobangla 
Board of Directors. Based on the decision of the said mee�ng of the Board of Directors, the 6th 
Organogram was introduced from 23-6-2024 in the Company. Provision for 776 officials comprising of 
regular 772 officials in 15 Divisions, 52 Departments and 4 officials on contract basis. Out of the said 
provisions, at present 473 regular officials & one on contract basis totaling 474 officials are working. 
Besides, there are provisions for 360 staffs comprising of 303 regular staffs & 57 on contract basis in 
the 6th Organogram. Out of the said provisions, at present 102 regular staffs & 4 staffs on contract basis 
totaling 106 staffs are working in the Company.

16.0 Recruitment & Training
16.1 For appointment at 68 vacant posts of officials in 9th & 10th grade level are being processed by 

Petrobangla centrally. On the other hand, GTCL appointed 18 staffs at different posts.

16.2 Human Resource Development
 During FY 2023-2024 for enhancing the technical and professional capabili�es of the officials and staffs 

working in the Company within revenue budget and development budget, local trainings were 
imparted in the Company’s own venue through renounced organiza�ons. Trainings were provided to 
total 596 officials and staffs through 142 local training, seminar & workshops. Besides, 8 officials 
par�cipated in 4 foreign Workshop/Inspec�ons during FY 2023-2024. 

17.0 Security Ac�vi�es
17.1 To search the visitors, installed and are in opera�on the Metal Detector & the Vehicle Miror to the 

entrances of all important installa�on of the Company. To strengthen the security in all important 
installa�ons, visitors at the �me of entrance they are required to write in a register his/her name, 
permanent & present addresses, arrival date & �me, objec�ve of visi�ng, leaving �me etc. Archway 
Gate has been installed at the main entrance of the Head Office Building.

17.2 For security of all KPI Installa�ons and other important installa�ons & pipelines, engaged 224 
members Ansar (Armed 205 & 19 unarmed) and 1058 outsourced securi�es. Patrolman, whether they 
perform their du�es or not, are monitored from Head Office and respec�ve Regional Offices by GPS 
Tracking/Asset Tracking Devices using online Web Portal services of the supplier. Meanwhile, 
Bakhrabad-Demra Gas Transmission Pipeline and Anwara-Fouzderhat Gas Transmission Pipeline are 
now under GPS Tracking/Asset Tracking and gradually all pipelines of the Company shall be taken 
under GPS Tracking/Asset Tracking. Besides, for con�nuous monitoring the security measures, 78 
CCTV & total 448 Camera including 370 IP Cameras are in use. 
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17.3 At present GTCL has the following class-wise 8 KPIs:

 (a) Gas Metering & Manifold Sta�on, Ashuganj, B.Baria : 1(KA) Classified KPI

 (b) Muchai Valve Sta�on, Habiganj : 1(KA) Classified KPI

 (c) Cha�ogram CGS, Cha�ogram : 1(KHA) Classified KPI

 (d) Feni ICS, Feni : 1(GA) Classified KPI

 (e) Baghabari CGS, Sirajganj : 1(GA) Classified KPI

 (f) Anwara CGS, Cha�ogram : 1(GA) Classified KPI

 (g) CTMS Moheshkhali, Coxes Bazar : 1(GA) Classified KPI

 (h) Gas Compressor Sta�on, Gas Manifold & Metering       
Sta�on and SCADA Control Center, Elenga, Tangail : 1(KHA) Classified KPI

Illumina�on of GTCL Head Office Building on the occasion of the Great Victory Day on December 16
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17.4 The physical verifica�ons by field visits are conducted to all Company’s KPIs, Pipelines and important 
installa�ons are monitored by “Departmental Permanent Security Commi�ee” once in three months 
and “Installa�on-wise Permanent Security Commi�ee” minimum once in each month. At regular 
intervals, the officers/staffs are ve�ed by the Special Branch, Bangladesh Police. Besides, 9 officials 
working in GTCL KPIs and important installa�ons have received ‘61st Senior Security Course-2023’ at 
the Na�onal Security Inves�ga�on Training Ins�tute.

18.0 Welfare Ac�vi�es
 Company conducted different mo�va�onal program, like other years, for infusion of human values, 

mutual understanding, compassion, trust and reliance. During FY 2023-2024 the Company had run 
different educa�onal, social, cultural, religious & entertainment programs as men�oned below:

18.1 Assistance for Educa�on

 Under the approved policy of the Company, during FY 2023-2024 s�pends were awarded to 31 
children of the official/staff who passed with dis�nc�on the post-gradua�on, gradua�on/gradua�on 
(Honors), engineering, medical, higher secondary & equivalent, secondary & equivalent as recogni�on 
to their brilliant success and encouragements.

18.2 Loan Disbursement Program

 During FY 2023-2024 the Company, for welfare of the officers & staffs, disbursed loan to 102 officers 
& staffs for house building/buying apartment and loan to 20 official & staffs for motor cycle purchase 
and 4 in buying of computers totaling 126 officers & staffs as per policy of the Company.

Ashulia City Gate Sta�on (CGS)



Annual Report 2023-2024 75

18.3 Observance of Na�onal Day and Sports, Recrea�on, Annual Milad  

 Company observed with due respect, solemnity and enthusiasm the Independence & Na�onal Day 
viz: 16 December Victory Day-2023, 21 February Interna�onal Mother Language Day-2024 and 
Independence & Na�onal Day-2024. Moreover, During the FY 2023-2024 the Company arranged 
picnic & sports events to maintain cordiality and friendship among the employees of the Company. 
Other than these, the Company arranged Annual Milad and Officers’ Associa�on and Workers’ Union 
arranged I�ar & Doa Mehfil in the month of Ramadan.

Honorable Shareholders
 On behalf of the Board of Directors, I sincerely thank all the officials and employees of Gas 

Transmission Company for discharging their du�es diligently for development and prosperity of the 
Company. I take this opportunity to express my sincere gra�tude for its ac�ve support and guidance 
towards the overall progress to Cabinet Division, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Finance 
Division, Economic Rela�ons Division, Legisla�ve & Parliament Division, Planning Commission, IMED, 
Na�onal Board of Revenue, Department of Environment, Petrobangla & its companies, Department of 
Explosives, related all Government offices and different District Administra�on and Police 
Administra�on for their coopera�on and assistance. Similarly, I would also like to record our sincere 
gra�tude and deep apprecia�on on behalf of the Company Board of Directors to our development 
partners namely ADB, AIIB, World Bank, JICA, and Petrobangla & its companies for extending financial 
supports for projects execu�on. I sincerely hope that in future also the Company will be con�nually 
developed and will be in the pioneer role for achieving the cherished progress of the country through 
cordial support from all.

Annual Sports of GTCL (FY 2023-2024)
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Esteemed Shareholders
 I express my sincere gra�tude for your gracious presence and kind a�en�on to the presenta�on of this 

report on this occasion of the Annual General Mee�ng. I believe your coopera�on and support for the 
coming days would also be available for opera�on of the Company. May, I now submit the Audited 
Accounts, Balance Sheet, Auditor’s Statement and Report of the Board of Directors of Gas 
Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) for the Financial Year 2023-2024 for kind considera�on and 
approval of the Honorable Shareholders.

May Almighty Allah be helpful to us.

(Dr. Md. Hafizur Rahman Bhuiyan)

Former Secretary
&

Chairman, GTCL Board of Directors

On behalf of the Board of Directors,
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Qualified opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL/the Company), which 
comprise the statement of financial posi�on (balance sheet) as at 30 June 2024, and the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income (profit and loss statement), statement of changes in equity and 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of significant accoun�ng policies.          
In our opinion, except for the effect of the ma�ers as described in the basis for qualified opinion sec�on in our 
report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on of the 
Company as at 30 June 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRSs). 

Basis for qualified opinion
a. GTCL follows accrual basis of accoun�ng for recogni�on, recording and repor�ng its financial 

transac�ons. However we found that interest on loans taken from Government of Bangladesh and 
foreign development agencies amoun�ng to BDT 80.42 crore upto 30 June 2024 has not been 
recognised and accounted for. This has caused understatement of the loan liability of the Company as 
on the repor�ng date as well as understatement of loss to that extent. 

b. As stated in note no. 30 to the financial statements, the Company has recorded revenue at BDT 2,219.77 
crore against the transmission of 21,597,768,652 cm gas and 182,409,023 liter condensate for the year 
ended 30 June 2024. Out of which BDT 115,710,548 crore was recognised as a revenue by GTCL on 
account of transmission charge as stated below:

 Revenue as Amount Revenue as Amount Diferrence 
recognised by BDT recognised by BDT BDT

  13,781,857,263 TGTDCL 13,780,312,858 1,544,405  

        GTCL 1,422,808,769  JGTDSL 1,309,300,833  113,507,936  

  21,750,293  SGFL 21,092,086  658,207  

     115,710,549

c. As disclosed in note no. 8, the Company received an amount of BDT 1,456.47 crore as equity from the 
Government of Bangladesh, recognised as a share money deposit. As per gaze�e no�fica�on no. 
146/FRC/Admin/No�fica�on/2020 /01 dated 02 March 2020 of Financial Repor�ng Council (FRC), the 
amount received as a share money deposit or anyother name which is included in the equity part of the 
Company that cannot be refunded shall be converted into share capital within 06 (six) months from the 
date of such receipt. This needs to be complied with.     

WE ARE AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER OF

THE GLOBAL ADVISORY
AND ACCOUNTING NETWORK

S. F. AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants since 1958

House 51 (3rd Floor, Road 9, Block F, Banani, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
TEL: (880-2) 222270561, 222270619, 55042261 and 55042315

Emails: (i) sfaco.dhaka@sfahmedco.com (ii) sfaco@citechco.net
(iii) sfaco@sfahmedco.org  Website: https://www.sfahmedco.com
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d. As stated in note no. 9, grants of BDT 1,740,909,405 related to assets can be presented using either as 
deferred income or by deduc�ng the grant from the asset's carrying amount in accordance with IAS 
20. Grants related to income, they may be reported separately under "other income" or offset against 
the related expense (IAS 20/29). If a grant becomes reimbursable, it must be accounted for as a 
change in accoun�ng es�mate. Such changes resulted in adjustment to the carrying amount of an 
asset or liability, or the corresponding expense, based on revised expecta�ons regarding the future 
benefits or obliga�ons associated with that asset or liability. But this was not complied with while 
accounted for.        

e. Receivable from (i) Bangladesh Oil, Gas, and Mineral Corpora�on (Petrobangla), (ii) Titas Gas 
Transmission & Distribu�on Company Limited (TGTDCL), (iii) Bakhrabad Gas Distribu�on Company 
Limited (BGDCL), (iv) Karnaphuli Gas Distribu�on Company Limited (KGDCL), (v) Pashchimanchal Gas 
Company Limited (PGCL), (vi) Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribu�on System Limited (JGTDSL), (vii) 
Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL), and (viii) Sylhet Gas Fields Limited (SGFL) as on 30 June 2024 
as stated below has to be reconciled :

 Reported by Amount Reported by Amount Diferrence 
  BDT  BDT BDT

  6,462,264,263 TGTDCL 3,597,414,595 2,864,849,668  

  1,449,803,845  KGDCL 1,383,950,386 65,853,459  

  1,192,049,081  PGCL 1,081,980,007 110,069,074  

         GTCL 3,010,780,014  BGDCL 2,780,650,255  230,129,759  

  182,243,328  SGCL 173,984,671  8,258,657  

  634,045,846  JGTDSL 463,058,294  170,987,552  

  56,432,276  SGFL 32,371,751  24,060,525  

  3,421,821,992  Petrobangla 1,493,610,422  1,928,211,570  

f. In accordance with le�er no. 07.01.0000.02.02.55.2015/270 dated 17 August 2015, issued by the 
Finance Division of the Ministry of Finance, the approval of incen�ve bonus is required before 
distribu�ng any incen�ve bonus to employees. However, GTCL has disbursed a total amount of BDT 9.19 
crore as an advance against incen�ve bonus for the fiscal years 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 without 
obtaining that approval.

g. GTCL is contempla�ng serious liquidity crisis having nega�ve net current assets of BDT 1,798.85 crore as 
on 30 June 2024, opera�ng profit of BDT 441.30 crore and net loss of BDT 1.44 crore for the year ended 
30 June 2024. Moreover,the receivable turnover of the Company is around 8 months where standard is 
3 months, return on capital employed is 3.18% where standard is 10%, return on average fixed assets is 
3.56% where standard is 12% and debt service coverage ra�o is 0.47 where the standard is 1. These 
need to be streamlined.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Interna�onal Standards on Audi�ng (ISAs). Our responsibili�es 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
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Emphasis of ma�er
As disclosed in note no. 18 and Annex E to the financial statements, an amount of BDT 812.66 crore is income 
tax assessed liability of the Company for the assessment years 2000-2001 to 2023-2024 against which a total 
provision of BDT 623.36 crore is kept considering payment BDT 457.38 crore �ll 30 June 2024. However, the           
Company filed appeals against the said demand, outcomes of which are yet to be known. Our opinion is not 
modified in respect of these ma�ers.

Other informa�on
Management is responsible for the other informa�on. The other informa�on comprises all of the informa�on 
in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement herein, we will 
communicate the ma�er to those charged with governance of the Company.

Responsibili�es of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements.
Management is responsible for the prepara�on of financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
prepara�on of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process.

Auditor’s responsibili�es for the audit of the financial statements
Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skep�cism throughout the audit. We also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material 
misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effec�veness of the company's internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng 
es�mates and related disclosures made by management.
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
condi�ons that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditors’ report to 
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ 
report. However, future events or condi�ons may cause the company to cease to con�nue as a going 
concern.

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presenta�on.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope 
and �ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we iden�fy during our audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the followings:

a) we have obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verifica�on thereof; 

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it 
appeared from our examina�on of these books; and

c) the statements of financial posi�on and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Auditor’s Signature :      

Name of Engagement Partner : Md. Moktar Hossain, FCA, Senior Partner    
Enrollment No. : 728      

Firm’s Name : S. F. AHMED & CO., Chartered Accountants    
Firm’s Reg. No. : 10898 E.P. under Partnership Act 1932

Document Verifica�on Code (DVC) : 2510190728AS167353

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated, 19 October 2025
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Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)
As at 30 June 2024

30 June 2024
 BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of    
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

NotesParticulars

1. Capital and reserves   40,441,457,394   36,261,921,005 
 Share capital 7  17,880,806,000   17,880,806,000 
 Share money deposit 8  14,564,705,087   12,731,965,087 
 Retained earnings 9  6,255,036,903   3,908,240,514 
 Capital reserve 10  1,740,909,405   1,740,909,405 
2. Long term borrowings   84,466,676,204   88,978,209,233 
 Unsecured loans-local sources (GoB) 11  29,762,134,129   30,086,663,399 
 Unsecured loans-local sources (corporation and inter-company) 12  17,517,874,101   18,290,597,809 
 Unsecured loans-foreign sources 13  37,186,667,974   40,600,948,025 
3. Other long term liabilities   13,667,542,757   14,849,701,965 
 Deferred tax liability 14  13,667,542,757   14,849,701,965 
4. Current liabilities   43,177,307,561   25,258,927,492 
 Creditors and accruals 15  17,489,138,234   7,390,037,708 
 Workers' profit participation fund 16  -     -   
 Current portion of long term loan 11, 12 & 13  12,509,348,933   7,308,560,750 
 Interest payable 17  8,605,027,417   6,105,020,766 
 Provision for income tax 18  4,573,792,977   4,455,308,268 
 Total liabilities (2+3+4)   141,311,526,522   129,086,838,690 
Total shareholders' equity and liabilities (1+2+3+4)   181,752,983,916   165,348,759,695 
5. Fixed assets   151,615,575,718   140,599,948,162 
 Property, plant and equipments 19  122,380,551,310   125,385,614,356 
 Capital works-in-progress 20  29,235,024,409   15,214,333,806 
6. Investment and other assets   4,948,655,077   4,458,365,912 
 Fixed deposits receipt (FDR) 21  3,229,079,597   3,041,021,668 
 Interest receivable from fixed deposit receipt 22  98,079,264   74,690,982 
 Investment in shares 23  2,246,310   3,675,780 
 Loans to employees 24  1,619,249,907   1,338,977,482 
7. Current assets   8,407,479,326   9,662,902,682 
 Inventories  25  1,725,547,963   1,847,813,626 
 Advances, deposits and prepayments 26  5,483,466,027   5,460,364,053 
 Cash and bank balances 27  1,198,465,335   2,354,725,004 
8. Inter-company receivable   16,781,273,795   10,627,542,939 
 Gas and condensate transmission 28  16,414,410,102   10,264,336,308 
 Other current accounts 29  366,863,693   363,206,631 
Total assets (5+6+7+8)   181,752,983,916   165,348,759,695 

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 19 October 2025

General Manager (Accounts) Company Secretary Managing Director Director

S. F. AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC : 2510190728AS167353



30 June 2024
 BDT

30 June 2023
BDTParticulars Notes

1. Revenue   22,197,778,638   10,565,839,158 
 Transmission charge 30  22,197,778,638   10,565,839,158 
2. Cost of service   17,784,733,087   12,716,466,195 
 Operating expenses 31  3,080,854,060   2,379,864,754 
 Depreciation charge   5,290,565,167   5,271,325,213 
 System loss 32  9,413,313,860   5,065,276,228 
3. Operating profit/(loss) for the year (1-2)   4,413,045,551   (2,150,627,037)
4. Non-operational income   (2,953,690,719)  (5,760,091,512)
 Other income 33  73,965,173   50,916,162 
 Loss on foreign currency translation 34  (3,027,655,891)  (5,811,007,674)
5. Total income (3+4)   1,459,354,832   (7,910,718,550)
6. Financial (expense)/income   (2,537,476,080)  (2,654,944,001)
 A. Interest income 35  355,458,846   345,792,981 
 B. Interest expense 36  (2,892,934,926)  (3,000,736,982)
7. Profit/(loss) before workers' profit participation fund (WPPF) (5+6)   (1,078,121,248)  (10,565,662,551)
8. Contribution to workers' profit participation fund (WPPF)   -     -   
9. Profit/(loss) before tax (7-8)   (1,078,121,248)  (10,565,662,551)
10. Income tax expense   1,063,674,499  (1,557,599,839)
 A. Current tax 37  (118,484,709)  (109,095,014) 
 B. Deferred tax 14  1,182,159,208  (1,448,504,825) 
11. Profit/(loss) for the year (9-10)   (14,446,749)  (12,123,262,390)
 Other comprehensive income/(loss) 38  -     340,350 
12. Total comprehensive income/(loss)   (14,446,749)  (12,122,922,040)

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Statement)
For the year ended 30 June 2024

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 19 October 2025

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

General Manager (Accounts) Company Secretary Managing Director Director

S. F. AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DVC : 2510190728AS167353
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  Share Share money Retained Capital
  capital deposit earnings reserve

Particulars Total Equity

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 19 October 2025

Year ended 30 June 2024

Balance as at 1 July 2023  17,880,806,000   12,731,965,087   3,908,240,514   1,740,909,405   36,261,921,005 

Addition during the year  -     1,832,740,000   -     -     1,832,740,000 

Profit/(loss) for the year  -     -     (14,446,749)  -     (14,446,749)

Prior year's adjustment  -     -     (1,402,684,950)  -     (1,402,684,950)

GTCL equity invested -ongoing projects  -     -     3,763,928,087   -     3,763,928,087 

Balance as at 30 June 2024  17,880,806,000   14,564,705,087   6,255,036,903   1,740,909,405   40,441,457,394 

Year ended 30 June 2023     

Balance as at 1 July 2022  17,880,806,000   11,038,907,087   16,946,636,372   1,740,909,405   47,607,258,863 

Addition during the year  -     1,693,058,000   -     -     1,693,058,000 

Profit/(loss) for the year  -     -     (12,123,262,390)  -     (12,123,262,390)

Prior year's adjustment  -     -     (46,134,223)  -     (46,134,223)

Dividend paid  -     -     (2,440,000,000)  -     (2,440,000,000)

Other comprehensive income/(loss)  -     -     340,350   -     340,350 

GTCL equity invested -ongoing projects  -     -     1,570,660,406   -     1,570,660,406 

Balance as at 30 June 2023  17,880,806,000   12,731,965,087   3,908,240,514   1,740,909,405   36,261,921,005 

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2024

General Manager (Accounts) Company Secretary Managing Director Director
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 19 October 2025

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax   (1,078,121,248)  (10,565,662,551)
Adjustment for non-cash item:
Depreciation   5,290,565,167   5,271,325,213 
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in current assets-
 Inventories    122,265,663   90,982,189 
 Advances, deposits and prepayments   512,493,110   4,638,255 
 Inter-company receivable   (6,153,730,856)  (701,408,795)
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities-
 Creditors and accruals   10,099,100,526   4,539,104,648 
 Long-term borrowings   5,200,788,183   192,673,287 
 Interest payable   2,500,006,651   3,327,888,966 
   16,493,367,196   2,159,541,212 
Tax paid   (535,595,085)  (305,996,177)
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities (A)   15,957,772,111   1,853,545,035 
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment   (2,079,186,044)  (437,732,045)
Capital works-in-progress   (14,227,346,940)  (7,231,126,497)
Investment and other assets   (490,289,166)  2,776,645,442 
Net cash flow/(used in) investing activities (B)   (16,796,822,149)  (4,892,213,100)
Cash flows from financing activities
Share money deposit   1,832,740,000   1,693,058,000 
Receipt of long term borrowings   5,158,611,106   9,328,144,643 
Repayment of long term borrowings   (7,308,560,737)  (3,646,639,000)
Dividend paid   -     (2,440,000,000)
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities (C)   (317,209,632)  4,934,563,643 
Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)   (1,156,259,669)  1,895,895,577 
Opening cash and cash equivalents   2,354,725,004   458,829,426 
Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E)   1,198,465,335   2,354,725,004 
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand   783,799   765,766 
Bank balances    1,197,681,536   2,353,959,238 
    1,198,465,335   2,354,725,004 

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended 30 June 2024

General Manager (Accounts) Company Secretary Managing Director Director
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1. Reporting entity
 1.1 Entity's profile

  Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL), a company owned by Petrobangla was registered as a public 
limited company on 14 December 1993 under the Companies Act 1913. As per decision of Government of 
Bangladesh, GTCL was formed with the principal objective of establishing a balanced and reliable natural gas 
transmission network and ensuring effective operational control of the same for transportation of available 
gas in order to meet the increasing in-country gas demand. GTCL commenced its formal operation through 
holding the first meeting of the Board of Directors on 23 January 1994 and subsequently embarked on 
commercial business upon receipt of certificate of commencement of business which was incorporated in 
Bangladesh on 14 December 1993 as a public limited company vide registration no. C-25142(976)/93.

 1.2 Nature of activities

  The other objectives for which the Company was established are to construct, operate and maintain high 
pressure gas/LNG/condensate pipelines to transmit natural gas/LNG/condensate from different gas fields, 
LNG Liquification Plants and delivering the gas/LNG/condensate to the oil and gas related marketing 
companies operating in Bangladesh.

2. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
 2.1 Statement of compliance

  The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

 2.2 Other regulatory compliance

  In addition to the above, the inter-company entities are also required to comply with the laws and regulations 
issued by the regulatory authorities so for those apply to the Company.

 2.3 Basis of measurement

  These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on a going concern basis. 

 2.4 Going concern assumption 

  When preparing financial statements, management makes an assessment of GTCL's ability to continue as a 
going concern. GTCL prepares financial statements considering going concern assumption as per IAS -1(25).

 2.5 Components of Financial  Statements

  The Financial Statements of the Company consist of the following components:

  a. Statement of financial position (balance sheet) as at 30 June 2024;

  b. Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income (profit and loss statement) for the year   
 ended 30 June 2024; 

  c. Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2024;

  d. Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2024; and

  e. Notes to the financial statements.

  * Financial statement have been presented as per direction ref: BERC Order #2018/01 dated 28 June 2018 
of the Bangladesh.

 2.6 Functional and presentation currency

  These financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT), which is also the functional currency of 
the Company. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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 2.7 Use of estimates and judgments

  The preparation of the financial statements of the company requires management to make and apply 
consistently the  judgments, estimates and assumptions for records and balances that affect the application 
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results 
may differ from these estimates.

  Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revision to accounting estimates 
is recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, 
information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting 
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is 
included in the following notes:

  Note 19: Property, plant and equipment      

  Note 25: Inventories      

  Note 18: Provision for taxation      

        

 2.8 Reporting Period

  These financial statements cover the period of one (1) year from 01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024.

 2.9 Comparative information

  Comparative information has been presented in respect of the prior period  in accordance with IAS-1: 
Presentation of Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial statements and also the 
narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's financial 
statements.

 2.10 Foreign currency transactions 

  The functional and reporting currency of the Company is Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/BDT/Tk.). Transactions in 
foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary assets 
and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the closing date. 
Exchange gain or loss arising from foreign currency is charged to profit and loss account as per IAS 21. On 
the other hand, among foreign loans two projects loan amount is fixed as disbursement date. The foreign 
exchange rate is to be borne by Bangladesh during the repayment period of 15 years on the subsidiary loan 
which means no incurrence of foreign exchange risk to GTCL. 

 2.11 Events after the reporting period

  Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's positions at the 
date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate 
are reflected in the financial statements. There are no material events that had occurred after the reporting 
period to the date of issue of these financial statements, which could affect the figures presented in the 
financial statements.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies
 The company has applied the following accounting policies to these financial statements.

 See out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the pages that 
below:

 A. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)     

 B. Capital works-in-progress (CWIP)     

 C. Inventories     

 D. Advances, deposits and prepayments     

 E. Cash and bank balances     

 F. Fixed deposit receipt (FDR)     

 G. Loan to employee     

 H. Investment in shares     

 I. Inter-company receivable     

 J. Creditors and accruals     

 K. Loans and borrowings     

 L. Income tax expense     

 M. Revenue     

 N. Financial expenses     

 O. Cash flow statement     

 P. Equity and grants      

 Q. Workers' profit participation fund      

 R. General     

 S. Contingent liabilities     

        

A. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
 Recognition and measurement

 Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with International 
Accounting Standard (IAS)-16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its 
purchase price and any direct attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.  

 Subsequent costs

 The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the 
item if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive Income during the financial period in which these incurred.

 Depreciation

 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment except freehold land has been charged using straight-line method at 
rates varying from 2.5% to 25% depending on the estimated useful lives of assets. Depreciation on addition to fixed 
assets has been charged from the subsequent quarters except capitalization of gain/(loss) on exchange rate 
fluctuation for which depreciation is charged on opening balance. 
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 The rates of depreciation on various classes of assets are as follows:
 Particulars Rate
 Leasehold land 1/99 year  
 Leasehold land 1/50 year  
 Freehold concrete & brick structure 2.5%  
 Other constructions 2.5%  
 Land infrastructure 5%  
 Store yard 5%  
 Plant and machinery 5%  
 Furniture and fixtures 10%  
 Sheds and temporary works 10%  
 Water pipeline and tanks 10%  
 Tube well and ponds 10%  
 Office equipment 15%  
 Domestic appliances 15%  
 Pipeline 3%  
 Light vehicles 20%  
 Water pump 20%  
 Loose tools 25% 
       

B.  Capital works-in-progress (CWIP)
 The capital work in progress is one of the important parts of the non-current asset. The capital works-in-progress 

(CWIP) is the work that is not yet completed but amount has already been paid. These payment or funds which is 
claimed to have been paid for the said construction but not yet completed is included in the capital 
works-in-progress (CWIP). The capital works-in-progress (CWIP) includes building under construction, pipeline, 
wall and store yards, machinery and plant etc.

C.  Inventories 
 Nature of inventories
 Inventories include gas, LNG and condensate pipeline related materials, stores and spare parts, etc.

 Valuation of inventory
 Inventories are valued at average historical cost. Goods-in-transit are valued at ad-valorem including all other 

incidental costs. The cost of inventories includes expenditure for acquiring the inventories and bringing them to 
their existing location and condition. Net realisable value is estimated upon selling price in the ordinary course of 
business less the estimated cost of completion of the sale.

D.  Advances, deposits and prepayments
 Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions or 

adjustments. Deposits are measured at payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial 
recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income. 

E.  Cash and bank balances
 Cash and bank balances comprise cash in hand and cash at bank which are held and available for use by the 

company without any restriction.

F.  Fixed Deposit Receipt
 A fixed deposit receipt (FDR) is a financial instrument provided by banks which provides investors with a higher 

rate of interest than a regular savings account, until the given maturity date. The defining criteria for a fixed deposit 
are that the money cannot be withdrawn from the FDR as compared to a recurring deposit or a demand deposit 
before maturity.
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G.  Loan to employee
 Loan to employee is the amount of money sanctioned by the organization to help the employee in need. It includes 

house building loan, motor-cycle loan and computer loan.

H.  Investment in Share 
 Investment in shares is treated as available-for-sale financial assets as per IFRS-9: Financial Instruments: 

Recognition and Measurement and any fluctuation in market price is recognized in other comprehensive income of 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

I.  Inter-company receivable
 Receivables are carried at original invoice amount. Receivables are considered as good and realizable.

J.  Creditors and accruals
 These liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of services received by the company.

K.  Loans and borrowings
 Borrowings repayable after twelve months from the date of statement of financial position are classified as 

non-current liabilities whereas the portion of borrowings is repayable within twelve months from the date of 
statement of financial position, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current liabilities.

Interest on borrowings
 (i) "Interest on borrowings during the period of project execution (interest during construction period) as per 

Development Project Proposal/Proforma (DPP)/Revised Development Project Proposal/Proforma (RDPP) 
budget limit is not recognized as accrual basis of accounting."

 (ii) Other interest is charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which 
it is incurred/accrued.

 Current portion of long-term loan
 The amounts of long-term loans repayable within one year from the date of statement of financial position are 

included in current liabilities.

L.  Income tax expense
 (i)  Income tax expense comprises current taxes. Income taxes are recognised in statements of profit or loss and 

other comprehensive income.

 (ii)  Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable 
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in 
respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future 
tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates 
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact on the 
account of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per IAS-12 “Income Taxes”. 

 Current Tax
 Provision for corporate income tax has been made on current year's bank interest and other income and no provision 

has been made for business income as it has a taxable loss for the reporting year. GTCL has an unabsorbed 
depreciation of Taka 6,590,691,184 for the purpose of corporate taxation up to the assessment year 2005-2006.

M.  Revenue
 Revenue has been recognized as per five step model of IFRS-15 “Revenue from contract with customers”.  

 GTCL recognized the revenue by the prescribed following steps of IFRS 15:     
 Step-1: Identifying the contract;      

 Step-2: Identifying performance obligations;      

 Step-3: Determining the transaction price;      

 Step-4: Allocating the transaction price to performance obligations and      
 Step-5: Satisfaction of performance obligations.       

 In case of revenue from the transmission charge which  is measured at  fair value of the consideration received or 
receivable, net of returns and allowances, and trade discounts but in compliance with the said IFRS.
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N.  Financial expenses
 Financial expenses comprise interest expenses on long-term loans and short-term loans. All such costs are 

recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

O.  Cash flow statement
 Statement of cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7: Cash Flow Statement and the cash flows 

from operating activities are presented under indirect method.

P.  Equity and grants
 Equity
 Equity received from the government relating to Moheshkhali-Anwara, Dhanua-Nalka, Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad 

Gas Transmission pipelines and other projects which are completed or under implementation is credited to deposit 
against shares.

 GTCL Equity
 GTCL Equity includes the investment to the projects with GTCL's own fund.

 Grants
 Grants received from the Donor agencies for projects are credited to capital reserve.

Q. Workers' profit participation fund 
 The Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (Amended up to date) requires a company to set up “Worker’s Profit Participation 

Fund” and transfer 5% of the net profits before tax to this fund to be disbursed and/or utilized in accordance with 
the provision of the Act.

R. General
 i. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka; and

 ii. Previous year's figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the current year's 
presentation.

S. Contingent liabilities
 The contractor demanded an additional US$ 8.5 million after completing the Hatikumrul-Bheramara Gas Pipeline 

project. There was an arbitration case in this regard.  The High Court later ruled in favour of GTCL. Although three 
months have passed since the verdict issue, no appeal has been filed in the appellate division of the Supreme 
Court.       
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4. Related party transactions
 i) During the year, the Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties the normal course of 

business. The name of the related parties and nature of these transactions have been set out in accordance with 
the provisions of IAS-24: Related party disclosure.     

Name of parties
Nature of

Relation-ship
Nature of

Transaction
Net transaction

during the period
BDT

Outstanding as
on 30 June 2024

BDT

Outstanding as
on 30 June 2023

BDT

Petrobangla Corporation Condensate 
160,658,730 

(LTR)

221,830,770  3,421,821,992  3,199,991,222

Titas Gas Transmission & 
Distribution Company 

Limited

Sister Concern Gas 
13,511,624,768 

(CM)

1,828,976,488 6,462,264,264  4,633,287,776

Jalalabad Gas Transmission 
and Distribution System 

Limited

Sister Concern Gas 
1,394,910,558 

(CM)

420,494,134 634,045,846  213,551,712

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution 
Company Limited

Sister Concern Gas 
2,433,841,662 

(CM)

1,672,046,284  3,010,780,014  1,338,733,730

Sylhet Gas Fields Limited
 

Sister Concern Condensate 
21,750,293 

(LTR)

21,750,293  56,432,276  34,681,983

Pashchimanchal Gas 
Company Limited

Sister Concern Gas 
1,167,335,632 

(CM)

827,943,026 1,192,049,081  364,106,055

Sundarban Gas Company 
Limited

Sister Concern  Gas 
155,844,642 

(CM)

114,129,525 182,243,328  68,113,803

Karnaphuli Gas Distribution 
Company Limited

Sister Concern Gas 
2,861,323,900 

(CM)

1,037,933,818 1,449,803,845  411,870,027

Rupantarita Prakritik Gas 
Company Limited

Sister Concern Condensate 4,969,457  4,969,457  -   

Government of Bangladesh Stakeholder Share money 
deposit

 -  14,56,47,05,087 12,731,965,087

Petrobangla Corporation Dividend - - 2,740,000,000 

Petrobangla
(Chevron BD, Muchas) Corporation

Gas 
7,28,81,490 

(CM)
6,11,72,039 6,11,72,039 -

6,211,245,833 31,040,287,228 25,736,301,395 
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5. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II of the Companies Act, 1994
5.1 Employee position of Gas Transmission Company Ltd. as per requirement of schedule XI, part II, Para-3 of 

the Companies Act 1994.
 The Company engaged 578 employees as at 30 June 2024 , of which all are permanent employees. All employees 

received total salary of above Taka 35.47 crore per annum.
5.2 Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part II, Para 3 of the Companies Act 1994
 Payments to Directors and officers
 The aggregate amount paid (except Directors' fees for attending board meetings) during the year to Directors and 

officers of the Company is disclosed below:

 ii)  Particulars of Directors of Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) as at 30 June 2024:

Name of Directors BOD of GTCL Entities where they have interests   

Md. Nurul Alam Chairman Secretary, Energy & Mineral Resources   
  Division

Zanendra Nath Sarker Director Chairman, Petrobangla  

Md. Humayun Kabir Director Additional Secretary (Development), Energy &  
  Mineral Resources Division  

Khalid Ahmed Director Additional Secretary (Operation), Energy &   
  Mineral Resources Division  

Shaheena Khatun Director Additional Secretary (Planning), Energy &   
  Mineral Resources Division  

Sultana Yasmin Director Joint Secretary (Operation-2), Energy & Mineral  
  Resources Division  

Mst. Moursheda Ferdous Director Joint Secretary(Development-3), Energy &   
  Mineral Resources Division  

Engr. Md Kamruzzaman Khan Director Director (Operation & Mines), Petrobangla

Shahnewaz Pervez Director Managing Director, GTCL  

2023-2024

Directors Officers

2022-2023

Directors Officers
Short-term employee benefits

Remuneration  -     354,726,820   -     305,340,885 

House rent  -     137,571,786   -     130,974,846 

Bonus   -     52,138,794   -     50,443,701 

Conveyance allowance and transport  -     202,687   -     234,110 

Other welfare expenses  -     24,816,922   -     25,498,548 

Post-employment benefits
Contribution to provident fund  -     75,152,921   -     70,911,335 

Gratuity  -     81,886,977   -     76,002,733 

   -     726,496,907   -     659,406,157 
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6. Financial risk management
 International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) 7: 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures '- require disclosure of 

information relating to both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and performance, 
accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the companies policies for controlling 
risks and exposures. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

 A. Credit risk      

 B. Liquidity risk      

 C. Market risk      

 D. Currency risk      

 E. Interest rate risk

 The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk 
management framework. The Board oversees how management  monitors compliance with  risk management 
policies and procedures, and  reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to risks faced by 
the company.

 A. Credit risk

  Credit risk is the risk of  financial loss  to the company  if a  customer or counterparty to  a financial  instrument 
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company’s receivable from customers 
and investment securities. The company’s transmission charges  are made to sister concern under 
Petrobangla as  customers.

 B. Liquidity risk

  Liquidity risk is the risk that a company or individual will not have enough cash to meet its financial obligations 
on time. Liquidity risk arises when a company faces difficulty in meeting short-term financial obligations due to 
a lack of cash or the inability to convert assets into cash without substantial loss.

 C. Market risk

  Market risk is a systematic risk that arises from the movements in stock prices, interest rates, exchange rates, 
and inflation.  It represents the possible loss in value of an investment due to co-movement in prices that 
cannot be eliminated by diversification.  A company will experience losses due to factors that affect the overall 
performance of investments in the financial markets.

 D. Currency risk

  Currency risk, also known as exchange rate risk, refers to the potential for loss due to fluctuations in foreign 
currency exchange rates. This risk can impact company that have exposure to foreign currencies through 
investments, trade, or operations.

 E. Interest rate risk

  Interest rate risk is the potential for loss due to changes in interest rates, which can impact the value of 
fixed-income investments. Interest rate risk is influenced by factors such as monetary policy decisions by 
Bangladesh Bank, inflation expectations, and overall economic conditions. Additionally, the risk can vary 
depending on the maturity and credit quality of the fixed-income instrument.
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30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

7. Share capital
 Authorised capital
 10,000,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each   100,000,000,000   100,000,000,000 
     100,000,000,000   100,000,000,000 
 Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
 1,788,080,600 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each   17,880,806,000   17,880,806,000 
     17,880,806,000   17,880,806,000 
8. Share money deposit
 Opening balance    12,731,965,087   11,038,907,087 
 Add: Addition during the year (note 8.1)   1,832,740,000   1,693,058,000 
     14,564,705,087   12,731,965,087 
 8.1 Equity from government
  GoB equity (Moheshkhali-Anowara)    247   247 
  GoB equity (Dhanua-Nalka)   1,373,513,887   1,373,513,887 
  GoB equity (Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad)    6,356,017,690   6,356,017,690 
  GoB equity (B-R-S project) (on going)   5,028,533,263   4,432,513,263 
  GoB equity (B-M-H project) (on going)   1,806,640,000   569,920,000 
  Total of GoB equity   14,564,705,087   12,731,965,087 
  Net change in equity from GoB (increase)   1,832,740,000   1,693,058,000 
9. Retained earnings
 Opening balance   3,908,240,514   16,946,636,372 
 Add: GTCL equity invested -ongoing projects (note 9.2)   3,763,928,087   1,570,660,406  
     7,672,168,601   18,517,296,777 
 Add: Profit/(loss) for the year   (14,446,749)  (12,123,262,390) 
     7,657,721,852   6,394,034,387 
 Less: Prior year's adjustment (note 9.1)   (1,402,684,950)  (46,134,223)
          Dividend paid   -     (2,440,000,000)
          Gain/(loss) on investment in share (note 23)   -     340,350 
 Closing balance   6,255,036,903   3,908,240,514 
 9.1 Prior year's adjustment
  Rectification of transaction   1,402,684,950   46,134,223 
    1,402,684,950  46,134,223 

 9.2 GTCL equity invested -ongoing projects
  GTCL equity (Anowara-Fouzdarhat project)   3,326,315,696   3,326,315,696 
  GTCL equity (Moheshkhali-Anowara project)    3,151,631,844   3,151,631,844 
  GTCL equity (B-D project)    3,000,000,000   3,000,000,000 
  GTCL equity (A-B project)    2,763,999,286   2,763,999,286 
  GTCL equity (Bangabandhu Rail Bridge project)    2,719,746,442   370,060,442 
  GTCL equity (B-M-H project)    1,912,600,000   1,912,600,000 
  GTCL equity (Off Transmission Points of GTCL project)    1,841,800,000   376,600,000 
  GTCL equity (Head office building project)    1,061,726,260   1,061,726,260 
  GTCL equity (Moheshkhali-Anowara parallel project)   966,100,000   966,100,000 
  GTCL equity (Titas-AB project)    713,533,871   713,533,871 
  GTCL equity (Titas-CBA project)    406,007,226   406,007,226 
  GTCL equity (A-E compressor staion)    385,819,180   385,819,180 

Prior year's adjustments were given in respect of the errors in estimation of some expenses and revenue items in previous years.
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30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

 GTCL equity (H-B project)   302,335,000   302,335,000 

 GTCL equity (MA CTMS Zero point project)   243,031,000   243,031,000 

 GTCL equity (B-S project)    228,770,894   228,770,894 

 GTCL equity (Titas-Khatihata-Malihata project)    197,638,762   197,638,762 

 GTCL equity (Srikail-AB project)   131,153,839   131,153,839 

 GTCL equity (B-R-S project)    69,573,050   57,375,239 

 GTCL equity (Dhanua-Nalka project)    63,155,724   63,155,724 

 GTCL equity (M-J project)    40,646,021   40,646,021 

 GTCL equity (B-R project)    23,044,000   23,044,000 

 GTCL equity (B-K project)    19,290,000   19,290,000 

 GTCL equity (Chottogram-Feni-Bakhrabad project)   431,864   431,864 

 Total GTCL equity from retained earnings   23,568,349,959   19,741,266,148 
 Less: Adjustements for GTCL equity Dhanua-Nalka project   (63,155,724)  -   

 Net change in GTCL equity   3,763,928,087   1,570,660,406 

The amount of BDT. 23,568,349,959 invested to 23 (twenty-three) projects (note 10.2) from GTCL's own fund/equity from retained 
earnings. In addition, the amount of BDT 3,763,928,087 is invested during the year. As a result, the net change in equity during the year 
is BDT 3,763,928,087.

10. Capital reserve
 DFID grants (N-S pipeline project)   76,900,727   76,900,727 

 UNDP grants (N-S pipeline project)   212,328,222   212,328,222 

 DFID grants (SCADA project)   1,446,422,903   1,446,422,903 

 DFID grants (MSIP project)   5,257,553   5,257,553 

     1,740,909,405   1,740,909,405 
11. Unsecured loans-local sources (GoB)
 Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad project   8,938,095,405   9,534,028,035 

 Bagura-Rangpur-Saidpur project   7,473,850,894   6,648,770,894 

 Moheshkhali-Anowara project   2,316,925,649   2,896,157,089 

 Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Horipur project   2,709,960,000   854,880,000 

 A E compressor station project   1,924,755,752   2,405,944,792 

 Dhanua-Nalka project   2,034,020,831   2,034,020,831 

 Bheramara-Khulna project   1,047,055,694   1,427,804,254 

 Bakhrabad- Siddirganj project   971,854,345   1,200,525,945 

 Ashugonj-Bakhrabad project (new)   821,370,263   1,040,402,343 

 Hatikumrul-Bheramara project   785,377,040   1,027,031,520 

 Monohardi-Jamuna project   424,693,440   594,570,880 

 Bonpara-Rajshai project   164,609,400   237,769,400 

 R & EE SCADA project   149,565,416   184,757,416 

     29,762,134,129   30,086,663,399 

Annual Report 2023-202496



 Moheshkhali-Anowara parallel project (A)   8,128,447,500   9,280,067,500 

 Bibiana- Dhanua project (B)   2,503,854,576   3,755,781,884 

 Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Horipur project (C)   2,289,000,000   539,000,000 

 Anowara-Fouzdarhat project (D)   2,183,100,000   2,576,220,000 

 Moheshkhali Zero Point - CT MS project (E)   1,873,472,025   2,139,528,425 

 Off Transmission Point of GTCL project (F)   540,000,000   -   

     17,517,874,101   18,290,597,809 

A. Details of Moheshkhali-Anowara parallel project

12. Unsecured loans-local sources (corporation and inter-company)

Details of unsecured loans-local sources GoB portion

Project

Project

Repayable in
the next year

BDT

Long term
portion

BDT
Total
BDT

Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad project  595,932,630   8,938,095,405   9,534,028,035 
Bagura-Rangpur-Saidpur project  -     7,473,850,894   7,473,850,894 
Moheshkhali-Anowara project  579,231,440   2,316,925,649   2,896,157,089 
Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Horipur project  -     2,709,960,000   2,709,960,000 
A E compressor station project  481,189,040   1,924,755,752   2,405,944,792 
Dhanua-Nalka project  -     2,034,020,831   2,034,020,831 
Bheramara-Khulna project  380,748,560   1,047,055,694   1,427,804,254 
Bakhrabad- Siddirganj project  228,671,600   971,854,345   1,200,525,945 
Ashugonj-Bakhrabad project (new)  219,032,080   821,370,263   1,040,402,343 
Hatikumrul-Bheramara project  241,654,480   785,377,040   1,027,031,520 
Monohardi-Jamuna project  169,877,440   424,693,440   594,570,880 
Bonpara-Rajshai project  73,160,000   164,609,400   237,769,400 
R & EE SCADA project  35,192,000   149,565,416   184,757,416 
 3,004,689,270   29,762,134,129   32,766,823,399 

Company
Repayable in
the next year

Long term
portion Total

TGTDCL  468,210,000   3,160,417,500   3,628,627,500 
KGDCL  234,050,000   1,794,425,000   2,028,475,000 
BGDCL  168,510,000   1,137,442,500   1,305,952,500 
SGFL  280,850,000   2,036,162,500   2,317,012,500 
  1,151,620,000   8,128,447,500   9,280,067,500 

30 June 2024
BDT

30.06.2023
BDT

B. Details of Bibiana- Dhanua project

Corporation and company
Repayable in
the next year

Long term
portion Total

Petrobangla  609,180,880   1,218,361,760   1,827,542,640 
TGTDCL  351,391,500   702,783,000   1,054,174,500 
SGFL  184,062,212   368,124,414   552,186,626 
BGFCL  29,747,432   59,494,854   89,242,286 
JGTDCL  18,050,420   36,100,840   54,151,260 
BGDCL  29,747,432   59,494,854   89,242,286 
RPGCL  29,747,432   59,494,854   89,242,286 
  1,251,927,308   2,503,854,576   3,755,781,884 

Amount in BDT
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C. Details of Bakhrabad-Meghnaghat-Horipur project

Company

Repayable in
the next year

BDT

Long term
portion

BDT

Total
BDT

TGTDCL  -     1,784,600,000   1,784,600,000 
BGDCL  -     150,000,000   150,000,000 
Petrobangla  -     354,400,000   354,400,000 
  -     2,289,000,000   2,289,000,000 

D. Details of Anowara-Fouzdarhat project

Company
Repayable in
the next year

Long term
portion Total

TGTDCL  190,850,000   954,250,000   1,145,100,000 
KGDCL  145,000,000   942,500,000   1,087,500,000 
BGDCL  57,270,000   286,350,000   343,620,000 
  393,120,000   2,183,100,000   2,576,220,000 

E. Details of  Moheshkhali Zero Point - CT MS project

Company
Repayable in
the next year

Long term
portion Total

TGTDCL  133,042,700   898,038,225   1,031,080,925 
KGDCL  88,675,800   709,406,400   798,082,200 
BGDCL  44,337,900   266,027,400   310,365,300 
  266,056,400   1,873,472,025   2,139,528,425 

F. Details of Off Transmission Point of GTCL project 

Company
Repayable in
the next year

Long term
portion Total

TGTDCL  -     370,000,000   370,000,000 
BGDCL  -     30,000,000   30,000,000 
JGTDSL  -     50,000,000   50,000,000 
PGCL  -     90,000,000   90,000,000 
  -     540,000,000   540,000,000 
Total (A+B+C+D+E+F) 3,062,723,708 17,517,874,101 20,580,597,809

Amount in BDT
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Project

A. Details of unsecured loans-foreign sources (Principal)

Project
Repayable in
the next year

Long term
portion Total

Dhaka clean fuel project (ADB loan-1943-BAN)  161,578,878   284,551,295   446,130,173 
Compressor station project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  5,822,529   36,570,851   42,393,380 
Compressor station project (ADB loan-2622-BAN)  1,110,613,965   5,171,018,270   6,281,632,235 
Monohordi-Jamuna project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  420,115,411   1,225,357,855   1,645,473,266 
Hatikumrul- Bheramara project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  672,389,581   2,552,169,895   3,224,559,476 
Bonpara-Rajshahi project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  127,211,920   334,551,112   461,763,032 
Bheramara-Khulna project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  755,933,544   2,425,860,730   3,181,794,274 
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad (ADB loan- 3461 and 3462- BAN)  318,497,346   4,777,460,195   5,095,957,541 
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad (AIIB loan)  111,904,473   1,678,567,109   1,790,471,582 
Bhakrabad- Siddirganj project (IDA loan- 4508 BD)  322,997,528   4,256,555,200   4,579,552,727 
R & EE SCADA project (JICA loan- BD- P71)  70,544,760   934,718,045   1,005,262,805 
Dhanua-Nalka project (JICA loan - BD- P78)  -     3,101,939,148   3,101,939,148 
  4,077,609,934   26,779,319,703   30,856,929,637 

B. Details of unsecured loans-foreign sources (Exchange rate fluctuation)

Project
Repayable in
the next year

Long term
portion Total

Dhaka clean fuel project (ADB loan-1943-BAN)  130,421,361   184,531,796   314,953,156 
Compressor station project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  3,460,837   17,952,122   21,412,959 
Compressor station project (ADB loan-2622-BAN)  685,198,318   2,621,484,782   3,306,683,099 
Monohordi-Jamuna project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  250,566,363   585,289,265   835,855,628 
Hatikumrul- Bheramara project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  384,827,675   1,176,755,670   1,561,583,345 
Bonpara-Rajshahi project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  75,097,114   156,371,892   231,469,007 
Bheramara-Khulna project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)  447,782,299   1,152,910,270   1,600,692,568 
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad (ADB loan- 3461 & 3462- BAN)  155,644,554   1,909,837,162   2,065,481,715 
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad (AIIB loan)  54,722,577   671,540,833   726,263,411 
Bhakrabad- Siddirganj project (IDA loan- 4508 BD)  176,604,924   1,930,674,478   2,107,279,402 
  2,364,326,021   10,407,348,271   12,771,674,291 
Total (A+B)  6,441,935,955   37,186,667,974   43,628,603,929 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

 Dhaka clean fuel project (ADB loan-1943-BAN)   469,083,091   698,986,213 
 Compressor station project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)   54,522,973   58,848,752 
 Compressor station project (ADB loan-2622-BAN)   7,792,503,051   8,846,649,500 
 Monohordi-Jamuna project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)   1,810,647,120   2,284,912,488 
 Hatikumrul- Bheramara project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)   3,728,925,565   4,412,407,027 
 Bonpara-Rajshahi project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)   490,923,004   638,044,374 
 Bheramara-Khulna project (ADB loan-2188-BAN)   3,578,770,999   4,405,903,373 
 Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad (ADB loan- 3461 & 3462- BAN)   6,687,297,357   6,636,469,345 
 Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad (AIIB loan)   2,350,107,943   2,332,245,521 
 Bhakrabad- Siddirganj project (IDA loan- 4508 BD)   6,187,229,678   6,179,279,479 
 R & EE SCADA project (JICA loan- BD- P71)   934,718,045   1,005,262,805 
 Dhanua-Nalka project (JICA loan - BD- P78)   3,101,939,148   3,101,939,148 
     37,186,667,974   40,600,948,025 

Amount in BDT

13. Unsecured loans-foreign sources
This represents IDA, JICA and ADB loans taken for the following projects
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14. Deferred tax liability
 Deferred tax asset and liabilitiy have been recognised and measured in accordance with the provisions of 

International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12: Income Taxes. Related deferred tax (income)/expense has been 
recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The components of deferred 
tax asset and liabilitiy are given below:

 14.1 Reconciliation of deferred tax liability

 Opening balance    14,849,701,965   13,401,197,140 
 Add: Deferred tax (income)/expense  (note 14.1)   (1,182,159,208)  1,448,504,825 
 Closing balance   13,667,542,757   14,849,701,965 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

15. Creditors and accruals
 Liabilities for goods and services (note 15.1)   17,031,164,197   6,894,723,946 
 Liabilities for other finance  (note 15.2)   457,974,037   495,313,762 
    17,489,138,234   7,390,037,708 
 15.1 Liabilities for goods and services
 Chattogram-Feni-Bakhrabad project (PG encashment)   247,532,300   247,532,300 
 Payable for system loss (note 32)   15,658,115,456   5,065,276,228 
 Provision for expenses (a)   1,125,516,442   1,581,915,418 
     17,031,164,197   6,894,723,946 
 (a)   Provision for expenses:
 GTCL   698,151,161   664,107,583 
 B-M-H project   183,469,640   130,615,370 
 GTCL off transmission point project   83,465,535   -   
 Moheshkhali-Anowara project   64,528,027   64,528,027 
 Hatikumrul -Bheramara project   54,504,111   54,504,111 
 Moheshkhali-Anowara parallel project   28,864,130   514,743,254 
 Anowara-Fouzdarhat project   7,169,013   7,524,191 
 Dhanua-Nalka Pipeline project   5,301,368   5,301,368 
 Bakhrabad-Siddirgonj project   62,914   62,914 
 Banapara-Rajshahi project   440   440 
 A-B project (new)   104   60,208,104 
 Compressor stations project   -     80,320,057 
     1,125,516,442   1,581,915,418 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

 Accounting
base 

 Tax base  Taxable/ (Deductible)
temporary difference

As on 30 June 2024
Property, plant and equipment  122,380,551,311 72,680,395,832  49,700,155,479 
Applicable rate   27.5%
Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) at the end of the year    13,667,542,757 
Less: Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) at the beginning of the year    14,849,701,965 
Deferred tax expense/(income) for the year    (1,182,159,208)

As on 30 June 2023
Property, plant and equipment  125,385,614,356  71,386,698,121  53,998,916,235 
Applicable rate   27.5%
Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) at the end of the year    14,849,701,965 
Less: Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) at the beginning of the year    13,401,197,140 
Deferred tax expense/(income) for the year    1,448,504,825 
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15.2 Liabilities for other finance
 Income tax and VAT payable GTCL and projects   22,728,840   20,346,725 
 Security deposit and retention money (GTCL)   137,806,066   140,205,043 
 Contractors' retention money:
 Deposit for works (Khulna)   164,282,755   257,983,281 
 Salary clearing account (GTCL)   21,257,678   22,245,590 
 B-R-S project   5,928,667   2,621,549 
 B-M-H project   5,790,442   434,035 
 GTCL off transmission point project   1,909,153   270,005 
 Other liabilities:    
 Incentive bonus (FY 2022-2023 and 2023-2024)   95,187,501   47,763,064 
 GTCL WPP fund & income tax for retired person   1,693,861   1,693,861 
 Audit fees   373,750   373,750 
 Liability for interest on depreciation fund a/c   297,462   297,462 
 GTCL officer and staff  welfare fund*   717,864   1,079,398 
     457,974,037   495,313,762 

16. Workers' profit participation fund (WPPF)
 Opening balance   -     -   
 Add: Addition during the year   -     -   
 Closing balance   -     -   

 Provision for workers' profit participation fund & welfare fund is not recognized due to loss before WPPF & WF during the year.

17. Interest payable
 Opening balance   6,105,020,766   2,777,131,800 
 Add: Addition during the year   2,892,934,926   3,901,146,074 
     8,997,955,692   6,678,277,874 
 Less: Payment during the year   392,928,275   573,257,108 
 Closing balance   8,605,027,417   6,105,020,766 
18. Provision for income tax
 Opening balance   4,455,308,268   4,390,813,254 
 Add: Addition during the year   118,484,709   109,095,014 
     4,573,792,977   4,499,908,268 
 Less: Payment during the year   -     44,600,000 
 Closing balance   4,573,792,977   4,455,308,268 
 

 Statement of litigations with National Board of Revenue (NBR) regarding income tax dispute is given in Annex E.

* As approved by GTCL board of directors in its meetings dated 23 January 2011, 10% of sale of tender documents, sale of 
application form, income from auction and miscelleneous income will be transfered to GTCL officer and staff  welfare fund based on 
audited accounts.

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT
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19. Property, plant and equipments
 Cost (A)
 Opening balance   171,588,246,806   164,977,113,609 
 Add: Addition during the year   2,285,842,380   6,611,133,196 
     173,874,089,186   171,588,246,806 
 Less: Adjustment during the year   -     -   
 Closing balance   173,874,089,186   171,588,246,806 
 Accumulated depreciation (B)    
 Opening balance   46,202,632,449   40,930,966,944 
 Add: Charge during the year   5,290,905,461   5,271,665,505 
     51,493,537,911   46,202,632,449 
 Less: Adjustment during the year   (34)  -   
 Closing balance   51,493,537,877   46,202,632,449 
 Written down value (A-B)   122,380,551,310   125,385,614,356 

 Details are in Annex A
20. Capital works-in-progress
 Opening balance   15,214,333,806   13,368,312,894 
 Add: Addition during the year   14,227,346,940   7,231,126,497 
         Interest on loan   -     788,295,566 
     29,441,680,745   21,387,734,957 
 Less: Transferred to property, plant and equipment   206,656,337   6,173,401,151 
 Closing balance   29,235,024,409   15,214,333,806 

 Details are in Annex B

21. Fixed deposits receipt (FDR)
 State - owned banks (A)
  Janata Bank PLC.   1,032,865,626   973,380,693 
  Rupali Bank PLC.   878,424,126   827,161,423 
  BASIC Bank Limited   384,884,415   362,369,623 
  Bangladesh Krishi Bank   258,743,496   334,371,659 
  Agrani Bank PLC.   128,504,640   120,987,136 
  Bangladesh Development Bank PLC.   96,029,200   -   
     2,779,451,503   2,618,270,535 
 Private commercial banks (B)
  Southeast Bank PLC.   257,632,671   242,263,374 
  Premier Bank PLC.   134,772,774   126,711,786 
  Standard Bank PLC.   57,222,649   53,775,974 
     449,628,094   422,751,134 
 Total (A+B)   3,229,079,597   3,041,021,668 

i) Out of total provision for taxation of BDT 457.38 crore up to the financial year 2023-2024, BDT 149.48 crore was reserved in the 
form of FDR by the decision of GTCL board meeting No. 348 which was held on 14 May 2014. However, the provisional amount has not 
been deposited to Govt exchequer due to subjudice in honourable High Court.

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT
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 ii) The FDR amount of GTCL are allocated against Tax liability and some own finance projects are below: 

 Fixed deposit amount (A)   322.91   304.10 

 Fund to be allocated in the coming financial year (B)

 (1) Bogura-Rangpur-Saidpur project    8.80   4.30 

 (2) Off Transmission point meetering station   65.00   146.52 

 (3) Bangabandhu Railway Bridge pipeline project   97.40   263.08 

 (4) Bakhrabad Meghnaghat-Haripur pipeline project   -     124.13 

    171.20   538.03 

 Fund for others (C)

 FDR Reserve for tax as per Board Decision   149.48   149.48 

 Total (B+C)   320.68   687.49 

 Tax Provision upto 2023-2024 (D)   457.38   445.53 

 Note: FDR  is  not  available  to  meet  up  the  accumulated  depreciation  fund  which  is BDT 5,149.35 crore as on 30 June 2024.

22. Interest receivable from fixed deposit receipt
 Opening Balance    74,690,982   114,176,859 

 Add: Accrued during the year   98,079,264   74,690,982 

    172,770,246   188,867,841 

 Less: Received during the year   74,690,982   114,176,859 

 Closing balance   98,079,264   74,690,982 

23. Investment in shares
 Issue of 680,700 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each   3,675,780   3,335,430 

 Less:  Loss on decrease of in value of shares (unrealised)   (1,429,470)  340,350 

 680,700 ordinary shares of BDT 3.30 each (market value)   2,246,310   3,675,780 

24. Loans to employees
 House building loan (A)   

  Principal   1,492,926,058   1,225,153,492 

  Interest   115,037,849   102,112,847 

    1,607,963,907   1,327,266,339 

 Motor cycle loan (B)

  Principal   11,007,000   11,513,000 

  Interest   -     54,143 

    11,007,000   11,567,143 

 Computer loan (C)   279,000   144,000 

    279,000   144,000 

 Total (A+B+C)   1,619,249,907   1,338,977,482 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

(in crore)
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25. Inventories 
 Pipeline materials (GTCL) (A)
 Opening balance    1,723,531,958   1,796,730,201 

 Add: Materials addition during the year   177,280,012   433,761,847 

    1,900,811,969   2,230,492,048 

 Less: Materials used during the year   304,643,665   506,960,090 

 Closing balance   1,596,168,304   1,723,531,958 
 LC goods-in-transit (B)
 Opening balance    124,281,668   142,065,614 

 Add: Addition during the year   5,097,991   595,876 

    129,379,659   142,661,490 

 Less: Completed during the year   -     18,379,822 

 Closing balance   129,379,659   124,281,668 
 Total (A+B)   1,725,547,963   1,847,813,626 

26. Advances, deposits and prepayments
 Advances (note 26.1)   5,328,729,934   5,305,639,666 

 Deposits (note 26.2)   1,902,842   1,902,842 

 Prepayments (note 26.3)   152,833,251   152,821,545 

    5,483,466,027   5,460,364,053 
26.1 Advances against/to:
 Corporate income tax (Annex C)   5,199,043,508   4,663,448,424 

 Incentive bonus (2022-2023 and 2023-2024)   91,927,471   46,660,372 

 Third-party (note 26.1.1)   11,438,466   573,515,894 

 Expense and purchase GTCL   26,302,490   21,547,976 

 Employee advances B.Bridge gas pipeline project   18,000   -   

 Employee advances B-M-H project   -     467,000 

    5,328,729,934   5,305,639,666 
26.2 Deposits
 Security deposit (note 26.2.1)   1,902,842   1,902,842 

    1,902,842   1,902,842 
26.3 Prepayments
 Advance income tax refundable from tax authority   151,666,189   151,666,189 

 Recoverable from contractors and employees (note 26.3.1)   1,167,062   1,155,356 

    152,833,251   152,821,545 

 *Details of corporate income tax and advance income tax refundable from tax authority are in Annex C and Annex D respectively.

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT
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26.1.1 Advance to third party
 A. GTCL
 Divisional Forest Officer (DFO), Tangail   3,175,430   -   
 Justice Khondokar Mahmud-Ul Hasan   2,440,000   2,108,125 
 Banglaedsh Petrolium Institute   1,049,840   1,110,840 
 Advocate Awlad Ali, Supremcourt Dhaka   937,500   937,500 
 District Ansar and VDP, Dhaka   913,277   21,807 
 Barister Sheikh Fazle Nur Tapos   800,000   800,000 
 Justice Md Abdur Rashid, Chairman of Arbitral Tribunal   625,000   625,000 
 Shahidul Islam Khan, Sec. Arbitral Tribunal   325,000   325,000 
 Barister Mejbahur Rahman   200,000   382,500 
 A F Hasan Arif    200,000   200,000 
 Md. Aminur Rahman, Arbitrator   187,500   187,500 
 Mrs. Nadia Chowdhury, SEC, Arbitrail Tribunal   130,000   130,000 
 District Ansar and VDP, Tangail   87,174   (235,121)
 Abul Nashar Azad advocate   65,625   65,625 
 District Ansar and VDP, Chattogram   59,186   11,946 
 District Ansar and VDP, Cumilla   50,539   16,635 
 District Ansar and VDP, B. Baria   44,229   12,887 
 District Ansar and VDP, Feni   21,148   41,722 
 District Ansar and VDP, Habiganj   19,536   34,464 
 Advocate Nurul Muttakim, Dhaka   15,000   15,000 
 Flora Limited   13,553   13,553 
 District Ansar and VDP, Sirajganj   9,953   19,905 
 Meghna petrolium   8,890   8,890 
 District Ansar and VDP, Bogra   8,086   3,866 
 Barister Saifuddin Mahmud   -     30,000 
 Rozina Akter Banu   -     60,000 
 K.M Hasan & Co. Chatered Accounts   -     331,875 
 Natore Pollibidyut Samiti   -     103,464 
 DG Rural Development Academy, Bogra   -     1,600 
 Mr. Dudu Mian, Sylhet   -     163,875 
 Md. Helal Amin   -     88,750 
 District Commissioner, Chottogram (M-A Parrelal Project)   -     485,729,124 
 SIEMENS Bangladesh Limited   -     63,280,038 
 Sadharan Bima Corporation   -     16,832,711 
 District Ansar and VDP, Narshingdi   -     4,813 
    11,386,466   573,463,894 
 B. Project
 B-M-H Project   52,000   52,000 
    52,000   52,000 
 Total (A+B)   11,438,466   573,515,894 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
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 26.2.1 Security deposits
 GTCL
 DESCO   600,000   600,000 

 Bangladesh T&T Board   413,375   413,375 

 Bangladesh Railway, Chattogram   180,000   180,000 

 Pipeline Engineers & Associats   133,650   133,650 

 Port Authority, Chittagong   114,886   114,886 

 Bangladesh Power Development Board   98,500   98,500 

 Janata Bank UMT Branch   91,705   91,705 

 Grameen Phone   63,000   63,000 

 Jamuna Bridge authority   60,000   60,000 

 Other Security Deposit   48,265   48,265 

 CNG Distribution   25,000   25,000 

 RPGCL   22,121   22,121 

 Sakina CNG Srimongal   15,000   15,000 

 Bangladesh Oxygen Ltd   12,000   12,000 

 PGCL   10,791   10,791 

 Sirajganj Palli Biddut Samity   4,499   4,499 

 Habiganj Palli Biddut Samity   4,200   4,200 

 Tuhin Enterprise   2,500   2,500 

 T. M. International   2,000   2,000 

 Proshika Computers   1,000   1,000 

 Palli Biddut Samity   350   350 

    1,902,842   1,902,842 
26.3.1 Recoverable from contractors and employees
 Padma Oil Co. Ltd.   608,573   608,573 

 Employees (GTCL)   423,916   412,210 

 Recoverable from Energy Solution, India Pvt. Ltd.   134,573   134,573 

    1,167,062   1,155,356 
27. Cash and bank balances
 Cash in hand (note 27.1)   783,799   765,766 

 Bank balances (note 27.2)   1,197,681,536   2,353,959,238 

    1,198,465,335   2,354,725,004 
27.1 Cash in hand
 GTCL   66,799   48,766 

 Imprest fund (note 27.1.1)   717,000   717,000 

    783,799   765,766 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
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27.1.1 Imprest fund
 Ashuganj Metering Station   150,000   150,000 
 City Gate Station, Chattogram   65,000   65,000 
 Ashuganj Compressor Station   60,000   60,000 
 Monohardi office   50,000   50,000 
 Alenga Compressor station   40,000   40,000 
 Srimongal office   40,000   40,000 
 CGS Demra office   40,000   40,000 
 Sylhet office   35,000   35,000 
 Ashulia CGS office   29,000   29,000 
 Tangail Regional office    22,000   22,000 
 Feni ICS office   20,000   20,000 
 Service Department   20,000   20,000 
 Baghabari office   20,000   20,000 
 Engineering Service Department   20,000   20,000 
 Aminbazar CGS office   20,000   20,000 
 Rajshahi office   16,000   16,000 
 MCC CGS Demra   15,000   15,000 
 Bogra office   15,000   15,000 
 ACC GMS Ashuganj office   15,000   15,000 
 Elenga control center   15,000   15,000 
 Dhanua GMS office   10,000   10,000 
    717,000   717,000 

27.2 Bank balances
 GTCL (A)

 Bank and branch names STD/SND A/C   Current A/C   30 June 2024 30 June 2023 
  BDT  BDT   BDT   BDT 
 Janata Bank PLC.
 Local Office  139,199,644   6,855   139,206,499   6,256,274 
 Sylhet Branch  391,524   350,128   741,652   392,019 
 Baghabari Branch  234,608   5,318   239,926   233,737 
 Selimpur Branch  164,043   906,391   1,070,434   1,050,040 
 Comilla Branch  315,939   202,167   518,106   317,268 
 Srimongal Branch  156,999   8,337   165,336   163,616 
 Dhaka Sheraton Hotel Branch  233,225   9,266   242,491   237,617 
 Fuldhigi Branch  537,085   10,639   547,725   537,236 
 Ashuganj Branch  161,634   340,481   502,115   170,389 
 University Gra. Com. Branch  255,302,811   10,422,419   265,725,230   33,885,029 

 Other Bank
 BASIC Bank Limited- Main Branch  124,770,175   1,520,802   126,290,977   24,696,420 
 Prime Bank PLC- Eskaton Branch  21,616,076   203,836   21,819,912   53,396,501 
 Standard Chartered Bank- Head Office  568,978   67,255   636,233   578,371 
 Sonali Bank PLC- BB Avenue Branch  140,178   9,801   149,979   149,618 
 IFIC Bank PLC- Santinagar Branch  2,352,636   293,042   2,645,678   2,300,264 
 United Commercial Bank PLC- Kawran Bazar Branch  4,544,017   6,234   4,550,250   4,507,877 
 Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC- Kawran Bazar Branch  6,869,551   1,944   6,871,495   94,939,310 
 Agrani Bank PLC- BB Avenue Branch  528,605   35,494   564,098   520,846 
  558,087,726   14,400,409   572,488,135   224,332,433 

30 June 2024
BDT
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 Deposit with customs authority (C) (note 27.2.1)   153,776,917   57,557,276 
 Total (A+B+C)   1,197,681,536   2,353,959,238 
27.2.1 Deposit with customs authority (Sonali Bank)
 Bogura-Rangpur-Syedpur project   107,043,211   10,823,569 
 GTCL, Customs house, Chattogram   45,422,760   45,422,760 
 GTCL, Customs house, Dhaka    1,233,333   1,233,333 
 B-M-H project   77,614   77,614 
    153,776,917   57,557,276 

28. Gas and condensate transmission
 Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC   6,462,264,264   4,633,287,776 
 Petrobangla   3,421,821,992   3,199,991,222 
 Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited   3,010,780,014   1,338,733,730 
 Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited   1,449,803,845   411,870,027 
 Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited   1,192,049,081   364,106,055 
 Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited   634,045,846   213,551,712 
 Sundarban Gas Company Limited   182,243,328   68,113,803 
 Sylhet Gas Fields Limited   56,432,276   34,681,983 
 Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited   4,969,457   -   
    16,414,410,102   10,264,336,308 

29. Other current accounts
 Petrobangla   326,180,247   323,896,903 
 Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited   19,975,463   15,788,682 
 Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited   15,497,659   16,806,050 
 Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited   3,284,056   3,352,545 
 Sylhet Gas Fields Limited   1,479,787   1,479,787 
 Sundarban Gas Company Limited   1,298,262   2,392,805 
 Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited   714,646   861,217 
 Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited   38,239   157,204 
 Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Limited   -     (6,200)
 Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited   (1,604,666)  (1,522,361)
    366,863,693   363,206,631 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

Projects (B)
 Bank and branch names STD/SND A/C Current A/C 30 June 2024 30 June 2023 
  BDT   BDT   BDT   BDT 
 B-M-H gas Tra. pipeline project
 Agrani Bank PLC- Paribesh Bhaban Branch  1,277,483   62,867   1,340,350   11,367,329 
 Janata Bank PLC- University Gra. Com. Branch  111,058   -     111,058   1,880,072,565 
 Bangladesh Krishi Bank- Kawran Bazar Branch  -     -     -     88,559 

 Bogura-Rangpur-Saidpur project
 BASIC Bank Limited- Main Branch  6,433,838   -     6,433,838   5,009,906 
 Janata Bank PLC- University Gra. Com. Branch  28,912,971   -     28,912,971   79,346,153 
 Bangladesh Krishi Bank- Khamarbari Branch  292   202,208,996   202,209,288   55,784,655 

 B.Bridge gas pipeline project
 Janata Bank PLC- University Gra. Com. Branch  219,713,854   8,129,240   227,843,094   5,015,165 

 Off Tra. point of GTCL project
 Bangladesh Krishi Bank- Khamarbari Branch  62,819   1,821,288   1,884,107   4,944,358 
 Janata Bank PLC- University Gra. Com. Branch  2,681,777   -     2,681,777   30,440,840 
   259,194,093   212,222,390   471,416,484   2,072,069,530 
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  30 June 2024  30 June 2023  30 June 2024   30 June 2023 
  Qty (CM) Qty (CM)  BDT   BDT 

30. Transmission charge
 Gas (A)

 Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution     
 PLC  13,511,624,768 13,444,437,556 13,781,857,263 6,423,752,264

 Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution     
 System Limited  1,394,910,558   1,268,666,552   1,422,808,769   606,168,879 

 Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited  2,433,841,662   2,514,173,597   2,481,337,286   1,201,272,145 

 Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited  2,861,323,900   2,871,228,179   2,918,550,378   1,371,872,824 

 Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited  1,167,335,632   1,380,484,973   1,190,682,345   659,595,720 

 Sundarban Gas Company Limited  155,844,642   290,027,043   158,961,535   138,574,921 

 Petrobangla (Chevron BD Muchai)  72,887,490   -     61,172,039.50   -   

   21,597,768,652   21,769,017,900   22,015,369,615   10,401,236,750 

 Condensate (B) Liter Liter

 Sylhet Gas Fields Limited  21,750,293   24,009,146   21,750,293   24,009,146 

 Petrobangla  160,658,730   140,593,262   160,658,730   140,593,262 

   182,409,023  164,602,408  182,409,023  164,602,408 

 Total (A+B)    22,197,778,638   10,565,839,158 

Gas and condensate received into the Company's pipeline are delivered to the distribution companies of Petrobangla.

31. Operating expenses
  Administration   Transmission  

 Employee costs (note 30.1)  268,709,938   626,989,856   895,699,795   838,998,670 

 Repairs and maintenance (note 30.2)  457,938,988   1,068,524,306   1,526,463,295   949,277,682 

 "Other direct costs  (note 30.3)"  197,607,291   461,083,680   658,690,971   591,588,402 

   924,256,218   2,156,597,842   3,080,854,060   2,379,864,754 
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31.1 Employee cost
 Payment to officers   310,866,972   269,529,149 

 House rent allowance   137,571,786   130,974,846 

 Gratuity   81,886,977   76,002,733 

 Contribution to provident fund   75,152,921   70,911,335 

 Festival bonus   52,138,794   50,443,701 

 Incentive bonus   47,500,000   47,930,235 

 Payment to staff   43,859,848   35,811,736 

 Liveries and uniform    21,649,304   29,721,543 

 Donation to Welfare Fund   24,816,922   25,498,548 

 Leave fare assistance   23,868,693   23,149,400 

 Staff overtime   11,728,485   12,441,035 

 Group insurance premium   11,391,479   12,054,135 

 Leave encashment   10,964,263   11,924,567 

 Medical allowance   11,009,383   9,511,582 

 Gas allowance   7,921,598   7,839,953 

 Medical expenses   5,177,765   6,495,304 

 Lunch subsidy to officers   5,419,153   4,780,431 

 Educational Assistance   3,242,054   3,014,172 

 Honorarium   4,082,495   2,515,655 

 Meal and night allowance   2,126,917   2,255,195 

 Other allowance   726,540   1,349,379 

 Washing allowance   1,071,953   1,070,670 

 Employees' hardship expenses   720,108   871,247 

 Contribution to pension fund   250,791   244,470 

 Conveyance allowance   202,687   234,110 

 Entertainment allowance   351,907   2,423,540 

    895,699,795   838,998,670 
31.2 Repairs and maintenance
 Maintainance for compressor Stations   396,674,622   438,554,032 

  Plant, machinery and pipelines   996,287,515   316,708,412 

  Gas consume by compressors & others   105,207,428   171,410,102 

  Buildings   17,066,481   11,257,610 

  Vehicles   9,488,604   9,721,206 

  Furniture, fixtures and office equipment   1,738,645   1,626,320 

    1,526,463,295   949,277,682 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT
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31.3 Other direct costs
 Security expenses   296,829,354   289,464,376 
 Insurance   90,800,641   59,726,127 
 Casual labour    75,465,279   77,413,873 
 Rates and taxes    55,144,690   43,125,376 
 Transport rent   22,239,897   22,194,149 
 Water, gas and electricity    21,939,249   21,466,144 
 CNG, petrol, oil and lubricants   16,821,498   15,342,874 
 Legal expenses   12,012,836   7,785,304 
 Other expenses   11,094,355   5,401,884 
 Telephone, telex and postage    9,958,640   8,400,868 
 Travelling expenses   9,624,148   7,239,451 
 Training and education   6,101,827   3,098,324 
 Welfare expenses   7,040,996   6,303,900 
 Entertainment expenses   4,928,978   597,042 
 Office stationery and printing   4,041,352   5,548,448 
 AGM expenses   4,126,261   3,492,641 
 Bank charges   2,231,471   5,331,315 
 Advertisement   2,012,915   3,636,120 
 Directors' fees   1,887,600   1,491,600 
 Books and periodicals   1,294,101   1,061,872 
 Accommodation and office rent   1,256,429   2,112,287 
 Electric supplies   1,193,590   365,412 
 Audit fees   421,750   887,830 
 Stores and handling charges   125,977   -   
 Crockery and cutleries   67,911   24,613 
 Soft furnishing   29,225   26,574 
 Corporate social responsibilities   -     50,000 
    658,690,971   591,588,402 

32. System loss
 Net LNG charge   6,760,142,052   4,760,301,477 
 Technical loss/system loss (Wellhead margin-BGFCL)   1,273,492,944   -   
 Technical loss/system loss (IOC Gas)   401,881,193   286,414,498 
 Technical loss/system loss (Wellhead margin-BAPEX)   294,793,819   -   
 Technical loss/system loss (Wellhead margin & VAT-SGFL)   262,754,994   -   
 Energy security fund   197,514,277   -   
 Gas development fund   192,199,629   -   
 Petrobangla charge   30,534,951   18,560,253 
    9,413,313,860   5,065,276,228 

33. Other income
 Miscellaneous income   66,071,625  5,568,490 
 Auction/ liquidity demurrage   7,035,333  34,341,633 
 Other rental income   1,502,720   187,671 
 Sale of tender documents   597,150  2,077,020 
 Transport income   128,582  325,943 
 Sale of stores   59,232  1,881,404 
 Contract security money encashment   -    6,534,000 
 Fair value adjustment of marketable securities   (1,429,470)  -   
    73,965,173   50,916,162 

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
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34. Loss on foreign currency translation
 1st quarter repayment   7,130,154   71,188,880 
 2nd quarter repayment   4,711,975   -   
 3rd quarter repayment   59,205,162   -   
 4th quarter repayment   59,488,880   -   
 Closing loan   2,897,119,721   5,739,818,794 
    3,027,655,891   5,811,007,674 
 Details are in Annex F
35. Interest income
 Interest on FDRs     261,080,245   285,382,618 
 Land purchase/house building loan   54,827,121   34,883,596 
 STD accounts   38,419,256   24,017,899 
 Motorcycle loan   1,107,375   1,469,262 
 Computer loan   24,848   39,607 
    355,458,846   345,792,981 
36. Financial expense
 Interest on GoB/Inter-Company loans 
 C-F-B Project   381,360,240   381,396,881 
 M-A Parallel Project   199,443,588   217,496,176 
 M-A Project   124,352,756   127,899,058 
 Compressor Stations Project   103,304,434   106,250,479 
 Bibiana-Dhanua Pipiline Project (sister concern)   91,235,416   116,066,991 
 Dhanua-Nalka Project   81,360,833   81,360,833 
 B-K Pipeline Project    62,703,764   65,034,871 
 Anwara-Fouzderhat Pipiline Project (sister concern)   56,564,630   64,379,198 
 B-S Project   51,379,261   52,779,287 
 Mohehkhali Zero Point CTMS Project (sister concern)   46,201,078   50,361,757 
 A-B Project (Capacity expantion project)   44,835,746   46,173,761 
 H-B pipeline Project    44,630,148   46,109,660 
 Monohordi-Jamuna  Pipeline Project    26,277,620   27,317,682 
 Banpara-Rajsahi Pipeline Project    10,585,189   11,033,105 
 R & EE SCADA Project    7,907,119   8,122,579 
 Ashuganj-Monohordi Pipeline Project    -     145,098 
 
 Interest on other Foreign loans 
 Compressor Stations Project 2622   337,188,078   349,583,426 
 B-S Project   239,345,107   240,931,190 
 H-B pipeline (ADB 2188 BAN)   175,247,096   182,757,231 
 B-K pipeline (ADB 2188 BAN)   174,805,719   183,242,538 
 C-F-B Project (ADB 3461)   151,501,442   344,321,456 
 Dhanua-Nalka Project (JIKA BD-P78)   124,077,566   124,077,566 
 C-F-B Project(ADB 3462)   103,296,435   -   
 Monohordi-Jamuna  Pipeline (ADB-2188 BAN)   91,096,719   95,752,806 
 C-F-B Project(AIIB LN 000015-1-BGD)   89,523,579   -   
 Banpara-Rajsahi Pipeline (ADB-2188 BAN)    25,732,170   27,154,529 
 DCF Project 1943 BAN (SF)   25,663,819   27,470,243 
 R&EE SCADA Project   21,026,578   21,163,428 
 Compressor Stations Project 2188 BAN   2,288,794   2,355,153 
    2,892,934,926   3,000,736,982 

30 June 2024
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37. Current tax
 This represents amount of corporate income tax payable by the company which is higher of 1.00% of gross receipts, income tax  
 applied on taxable profit @ 27.50% and income tax deducted at source as per income tax laws calculated as under: 
 Revenue   -     -   
 Other income   73,965,173   50,916,162 
 Interest income   355,458,846   345,792,981 
 Total gross receipts    429,424,018   396,709,142 
 Minimum income tax @ 1% of gross receipts (A)   4,294,240   2,380,255 

 Tax applied on taxable profit (B):   429,424,018   396,709,142 
 Tax @ 27.50%    118,091,605   109,095,014 
 Tax deducted at source (C)   118,484,709   109,095,014 

 Applicable income tax higher of (A), (B) and (C) above   118,484,709   109,095,014 

38. Other comprehensive income
 Fair value adjustment of marketable securities  -    340,350  
   -    340,350 

39. Others 
39.1 Figures in this notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded to nearest integer.   
39.2 These notes from of integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to be read in conjunction therewith.  
39.3 Figures relating to the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to make them  
 comparable with those of the current year, however, bearing any impact on the operating result and value of assets and liabilities.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

30 June 2024
BDT

30 June 2023
BDT

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 19 October 2025

General Manager (Accounts) Company Secretary Managing Director Director
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Annexure: A-3

TotalParticulars  Depreciation
charged to GTCL

 Depreciation
charged to Projects

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Details of depreciation charged on property, plant and equipment
As at 30 June 2024

Leasehold land-1  94,404   -     94,404 
Leasehold land-2  1,251,663   -     1,251,663 
Land infrastructure  6,633,780   -     6,633,780 
Freehold concrete and brick structure  43,109,221   -     43,109,221 
Sheds and temporary works  1,854,540   -     1,854,540 
Store yard  2,726,768   -     2,726,768 
Other construction  13,085,943   -     13,085,943 
Furniture and fixtures  3,242,135   92,041   3,334,176 
Domestic appliances  5,244   -     5,244 
Office equipment  128,319,689   59,330   128,379,019 
Telecommunication and computer equipment  38,700   188,923   227,623 
Electrical installation  18,269,293   -     18,269,293 
Other equipment  4,188,739   -     4,188,739 
N- S gas pipeline  205,663,914   -     205,663,914 
N - S  condensate pipeline  29,279,616   -     29,279,616 
A - B gas pipeline  112,119,405   -     112,119,405 
W- Z gas pipeline  53,789,464   -     53,789,464 
BBKTL gas pipeline  9,053,300   -     9,053,300 
R-A gas pipeline (1st Phase)  58,842,715   -     58,842,715 
R-A gas pipeline (2nd Phase)  27,698,687   -     27,698,687 
A-E gas pipeline  99,779,882   -     99,779,882 
N-B gas pipeline  27,533,819   -     27,533,819 
A-M gas pipeline  53,175,396   -     53,175,396 
DCF gas pipeline  51,980,543   -     51,980,543 
M-J Gas Pipeline  121,854,228   -     121,854,228 
B-R Gas Pipeline  32,661,595   -     32,661,595 
B-D Gas Pipiline  477,813,143   -     477,813,143 
Titas-AB Gas Pipeline  19,428,319   -     19,428,319 
Srikail-AB Gas Pipeline  4,091,926   -     4,091,926 
Titas-CBA Gas Pipeline  3,825,053   -     3,825,053 
B-K Gas Pipeline  242,154,314   -     242,154,314 
H-B Pipeline  218,444,675   -     218,444,675 
Titas-Khatihata-Malihata pipeline  4,944,633   -     4,944,633 
A-B Pipeline (New)  120,623,698   -     120,623,698 
M-A Pipeline  235,832,265   -     235,832,265 
B-S Pipeline  176,637,769   -     176,637,769 
A-F Pipeline  96,993,959   -     96,993,959 
Moheshkhali Zero Point Pipeline  64,568,162   -     64,568,162 
M-A- Parallel Pipeline  297,564,504   -     297,564,504 
C-F-B Pipeline  483,538,310   -     483,538,310 
D-N Pipeline  129,849,374   -     129,849,374 
SCADA plant (1st)  39,843,623   -     39,843,623 
DCF Plant  36,081,506   -     36,081,506 
Temporary regulatory plant (DCF)  985,848   -     985,848 
TBS Hati kumrul  538,975   -     538,975 
Modification of CGS plant Ctg  774,849   -     774,849 
Transmission and distribution plant- B-R Pipeline  22,744,577   -     22,744,577 
Transmission and distribution plant- M-J Pipeline  24,072,751   -     24,072,751 
B-K Plant  12,992,579   -     12,992,579 
B-K SCADA Plant  18,365,063   -     18,365,063 
H-B Plant  25,346,225   -     25,346,225 
D-N Plant  101,835,445   -     101,835,445 
H-B Plant SCADA Plant  35,093,853   -     35,093,853 
A-B Plant (NEW)  52,296,705   -     52,296,705 
M-A Plant  51,875,000   -     51,875,000 
Compressor Plant  786,465,081   -     786,465,081 
R & EE SCADA  71,488,841   -     71,488,841 
B-S Plant  115,805,776   -     115,805,776 
A-F Plant  10,957,869   -     10,957,869 
MoheshKhali Zero Point Plant  47,680,468   -     47,680,468 
M-A Parallel Plant  41,682,533   -     41,682,533 
C-F-B Plant  98,422,216   -     98,422,216 
Tube well and ponds  73,735   -     73,735 
Water pump  1,112,615   -     1,112,615 
Light vehicle  8,502,977   -     8,502,977 
Loose tools  2,051,793   -     2,051,793 
Other assets  911,482   -     911,482 
Total  5,290,565,167   340,294   5,290,905,461 

(BDT)
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Annexure: B-1

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Details statement of Bakhrabad Meghnaghat Haripur
gas transmission pipeline project
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Total at 
30 June 2024Particulars Adjustment

during the year
Addition

during the year
Balance at 
1 July 2023

 (BDT)

Office rent 529,613   -     -     529,613 

Postal expenses 670   -     -     670 

Petrol, oil and lubricant  444,506   -     -     444,506 

Gas and fuel  602,769   19,026   -     621,795 

Insurance and bank charge  18,895,376   28,324,770   -     47,220,146 

Stationary, seal and stamp  317,842   11,950   -     329,792 

Publicity and advertisement  1,754,518   430,514   -     2,185,032 

Audio/vedio film making  403,034   -     -     403,034 

Entertainment expenses  719,923   5,995   -     725,918 

Freight & transport charge  7,712,448   79,162,822   -     86,875,270 

Casual/daily/workers labour  774,236   841,545   -     1,615,781 

Honorarium  952,200   842,950   -     1,795,150 

Route survey, soil survey and investigation  3,009,800   -     -     3,009,800 

Copy/photocopy expenses  390,675   -     -     390,675 

Computer consumable  264,930   -     -     264,930 

Hiring microbus  1,822,933   -     -     1,822,933 

Pre-shipment inspection FC  -     2,818,869   -     2,818,869 

Yard rent  909,972   11,685,241   -     12,595,213 

Landing charge  9,772,315   -     -     9,772,315 

Port charge  -     1,080,000   -     1,080,000 

Different fees etc.  856,750   1,288,337   -     2,145,087 

C & F commission  -     8,531,274   -     8,531,274 

Depreciation  170,468   121,325   -     291,793 

R/M vehicle  121,347   2,000   -     123,347 

Rehabilitation and resettlement compensation  2,379,300   1,336,500   -     3,715,800 

Materials and equipment FC  1,340,739,866   2,224,052,698   -     3,564,792,564 

Requisition of land   -     200,000,000   -     200,000,000 

Pipeline construction  -     631,592,800   -     631,592,800 

River crossing HDD  -     124,264,608   -     124,264,608 

River crossing HDD FC  -     1,031,964,251   -     1,031,964,251 

CD-VAT (pipeline and equipment)  1,751,033,115   443,492,123   -     2,194,525,238 

Total  3,144,578,606   4,791,869,598   -     7,936,448,204 
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Annexure: B-2

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Details statement of Bogura-Rangpur-Saipur pipeline project
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Total at
30 June 2024Particulars  Adjusted during

 the year
 Addition during

 the year
Balance at 
1 July 2023

 (BDT)

Salary officer  26,873,133   5,800,000   -     32,673,133 
Salary staff  2,949,909   1,106,729   -     4,056,638 
House rent  14,516,844   2,845,000   -     17,361,844 
Festival allowance  5,703,248   1,145,000   -     6,848,248 
Medical allowance  1,139,908   -     -     1,139,908 
Wash allowance  113,391   -     -     113,391 
Entertainment allowance  21,500   -     -     21,500 
Other allowance  3,540,336   750,000   -     4,290,336 
Household servent allowance  36,000   -     -     36,000 
Tiffin allowance  96,752   85,000   -     181,752 
Travelling expenditure  2,384,220   466,082   -     2,850,302 
Postage  33,710   -     -     33,710 
Gas and fuel  130,594   27,000   -     157,594 
Petrol, oil and lubricants  607,492   234,135   -     841,627 
Bank charge  10,001,308   4,152,179   -     14,153,487 
Stationary, stamp and seal  702,813   2,640   -     705,453 
Publicity and advertisement  2,197,962   105,441   -     2,303,403 
Entertainment expense  999,605   -     -     999,605 
Freight and transport charge  225,517,325   -     -     225,517,325 
Security service  1,474,363   -     -     1,474,363 
Honorarium  1,248,600   279,450   -     1,528,050 
Soil survey  3,942,570   -     -     3,942,570 
Photocopy  670,661   -     -     670,661 
Computer consumables  53,275   7,000   -     60,275 
PSI  1,020,000   418,546   -     1,438,546 
Landing, port and yard charge  43,614,935   -     -     43,614,935 
Others Fees  3,465,655   595,000   -     4,060,655 
C&F charge commission  52,412   -     -     52,412 
Depreciation  199,660   49,915   -     249,575 
R&M vehicle  27,510   -     -     27,510 
Materials and equipment  3,389,405,642   -     -     3,389,405,642 
Requisition of land  508,148,000   -     -     508,148,000 
Pipeline construction  1,733,215,328   59,569,679   -     1,792,785,007 
River crossing HDD   21,059,998   2,434,120   -     23,494,118 
River crossing HDD FC  798,203,497   100,778,183   -     898,981,680 
Construction CP system  4,704,400   4,754,500   -     9,458,900 
Instalation of CGS/TBS/MMS   -     24,891,128   -     24,891,128 
Instalation of CGS/TBS/MMS FC  9,222,056   723,975,563   -     733,197,619 
CD-VAT  1,448,624,431   253,780,358   -     1,702,404,789 
Total  8,265,919,041   1,188,252,649   -     9,454,171,690 
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Annexure: B-3

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Details statement of Off transmission points of GTCL  project
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Total at
30 June 2024Particulars  Adjusted during

 the year
 Addition during

 the year
Balance at 
1 July 2023

 (BDT)

Bank charges  16,843,865   -     -     16,843,865 
Stationary/stamps and seal  276,743   57,160   -     333,903 
Advertisement and publication  1,082,513   -     -     1,082,513 
Entertainment expense  594,743   87,915   -     682,658 
Casual/daily/worker labour  294,000   436,221   -     730,221 
Honorarium  894,200   441,600   -     1,335,800 
Rout survey and soil survey  2,700,046   -     -     2,700,046 
Copy/photocopy expense  429,256   70,430   -     499,686 
Computer consumable  145,250   72,158   -     217,408 
Hiring charge (micro bus rent)  1,769,426   87,996   -     1,857,422 
Pre-shipment inspection FC  -     2,782,324   -     2,782,324 
Post landing inspection  -     2,057,374   -     2,057,374 
Different fees  748,036   383,298   -     1,131,334 
Depereciation  87,711   74,155   -     161,866 
Instalation of CGS/TBS/DRS/MMS  -     228,662,754   -     228,662,754 
Instalation of CGS/TBS/DRS/MMS FC  175,428,355   1,316,459,666   -     1,491,888,021 
CD-VAT (pipeline materials and equipment)  -     566,960,930   -     566,960,930 
Total 201,294,144   2,118,633,981   -     2,319,928,125 
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Annexure: B-4

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Details statement of Bangabandhu Railway Bridge Gas pipeline project
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Total at
30 June 2024Particulars  Adjusted during

 the year
 Addition during

 the year
Balance at 
1 July 2023

 (BDT)

Postage  4,598   -     -     4,598 
Bank charge  23,480,935   -     -     23,480,935 
Stationary  76,465   68,231   -     144,696 
Publicity & advertisement  293,299   -     -     293,299 
Entertainment expenses  165,897   236,947   -     402,844 
Casual/daily/workers labour  -     47,000   -     47,000 
Hiring charge (Microbus rent)  1,853,332   109,952   -     1,963,284 
Honorarium  382,794   106,870   -     489,664 
Photocopy  168,832   51,153   -     219,985 
Computer and comsumable  68,420   41,700   -     110,120 
Pre-shipment inspection FC  -     715,828   -     715,828 
Post landing inspection   -     345,000   -     345,000 
Different fees  481,250   141,067   -     622,317 
Depreciation  109,879   94,898   -     204,777 
Material, equipment & machinery  24,866,757   -     -     24,866,757 
Pipeline construction  66,906,001   26,115,025   -     93,021,026 
Pipeline construction FC  263,510,761   1,239,373,225   -     1,502,883,986 
CD-VAT (Pipeline materials & equipment)  -     841,574,849   -     841,574,849 
Total 382,369,221   2,109,021,744   -     2,491,390,965 
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Annexure: B-5

Total at
30 June 2024Particulars  Adjusted during

 the year
 Addition during

 the year
Balance at 
1 July 2023

 (BDT)

Bakhrabad - Meghnaghat  1,921,135,427   9,291,418   -     1,930,426,845 

Anowara-Foujderhat Project  (405,543)  405,543   -     -   

B-S project  (931,571)  931,572   -     1 

Dhanua-Nalka project  206,308,614   -     206,308,614   -   

Bogra-Rangpur-Saidpur project  184,371,699   84,954,323   -     269,326,023 

Mirarsarai Project  -     -     -     -   

Development project other company  569,704   -     347,723   221,981 

Bogra-Rangpur Nilfamari  87,003   191,428   -     278,431 

Inter project Off tran point (meter instal. project)  376,770,659   1,465,207,983   -     1,841,978,641 

Dev. project- Polianpur, Moheshpur-Jessore  1,583,400   -     -     1,583,400 

Padma Bridge pipeline construction project  443,618   -     -     443,618 

Dev. project Mobarakpur-Pabna-Baghabari-Sirajgonj  575,000   -     -     575,000 

Dev. project Shahbajpur-Bhola-Barisal gas line  3,825,959   -     -     3,825,959 

Dev. project Kutumbapur-Meghnaghat gas line  6,741,685   390,651   -     7,132,335 

Dev. project Vomra-Sathkhira  3,368,650   -     -     3,368,650 

Dev. project Jalabad Kailashtila  472,186   -     -     472,186 

Dev. project-Jajira-Gopalganj-Khulna  3,999,174   -     -     3,999,174 

Dev. project Bangbandhu Rail Way Bridge GTPLP  397,592,857   2,349,732,590   -     2,747,325,447 

Dev. project others project Of GTCL  51,969,805   103,580,073   -     155,549,878 

WIP-Muchai Gas Manifold Station  25,112,259   -     -     25,112,259 

Total 3,183,590,584   4,014,685,581   206,656,337   6,991,619,827 

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Details statement of deferred assets/(liabilities)
(initial cost of development project)

For the year ended 30 June 2024
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 Annex C

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Summary of advance income tax
For the year ended 30 June 2024

 Assessment Year Date of deduction BDT Deducted at source by

30 June 2024
26 June 2024
01 June 2024
24 April 2024

21 March 2024
13 February 2024
01 January 2024

18 November 2023
30 November 2023
18 September 2023

07 August 2023

Titas Gas Transmission and
Distribution PLC

 2006-07 108,346,046 
 2007-08  102,111,487 
 2008-09   142,467,116 
 2009-10   160,381,143 
 2010-11   219,299,055 
 2011-12   269,166,967 
 2012-13   336,211,419 
 2013-14   373,656,640 
 2014-15   380,812,512 
2015-16  300,577,228 
2016-17  272,838,750 
2017-18  194,895,293 
2018-19  173,805,391 
2019-20  268,126,081 
2020-21  299,821,454 
2021-22  380,013,696 
2022-23  374,921,969 
2023-24  305,996,177 
Total up to 2023-24   4,663,448,423 

 12,371 
 68,250,983 
 32,818,861 
 32,359,125 
 32,022,805 
 35,147,214 
 35,486,910 
 35,832,296 
 36,520,202 
 16,802,191 
 33,333,465 

 358,586,423 
21 May 2024

26 March 2024
17 December 2023
25 October 2023

26 September 2023
28 August 2023

 3,341,212 
 1,727,036 
 1,695,035 
 1,571,394 
 1,377,490 
 1,170,013 

 10,882,180 
13 June 2024
28 May 2024
12 May 2024

15 February 2024
12 September 2023

Paschimanchol Gas Company Limited

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

2024-2025

2024-2025

2024-2025

Total

Total

Total
 2,529,998 
 3,037,382 
 3,018,692 
 5,969,193 
 9,723,466 

 24,278,731 
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 Annex C

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Summary of advance income tax
For the year ended 30 June 2024

 Assessment Year Date of deduction BDT Deducted at source by
29 May 2024

09 November 2023
07 November 2023
24 September 2023

Jalalabad Gas Transmission
and Distribution System Limited

30 May 2024
19 March 2024

11 February 2024
31 January 2024

27 December 2023
15 November 2023
25 October 2023
28 August 2023

26 July 2023

Karnaphuli Gas Distribution
Company Limited

2024-2025

2024-2025

 16,176,192 
 4,531,514 
 4,195,971 
 5,165,762 

 30,069,439 Total

Total

 7,461,711 
 7,721,162 
 7,981,390 
 7,471,538 
 7,952,851 
 7,536,396 
 3,575,447 
 3,220,564 
 3,305,665 

 56,226,724 
30 June 2024
24 April 2024

06 February 2024
05 December 2023

03 August 2023

Sundarban Gas Company Limited
2024-2025

Total
Sub Total TDS

 250,244 
 470,294 
 419,303 
 191,794 

 13,326 
 1,344,961 

 481,388,458 

30 June 2024 AIT deducted at Source on GTCL Project by
Custom House Chattogram2023-2024

Sub Total AIT (Project)

 184,142,027 

30 June 2024 AIT deducted at source by Banks
on interest on SND accounts2024-2025  6,325,447 

 184,142,027 

30 June 2024 AIT deducted at Source on
GTCL Transport by BRTA2023-2024

Sub Total AIT (Transport)

 2,369,000 

 2,369,000 

30 June 2024 AIT deducted at Source on
GTCL Transport by BRTA2024-2025

Sub Total AIT (Transport)

 5,296,500 

 5,296,500 

30 June 2024 AIT deducted at Source on GTCL Project by
Custom House Chattogram2024-2025

Sub Total AIT (Project)

 197,093,504 

 197,093,504 

Grand Total  5,587,944,539 

Sub Total SND  6,325,447 

30 June 2024 AIT deducted at source by banks
on interest on fixed deposits (FDR)2024-2025  47,881,179 

Sub Total FDR  47,881,179 

Total for 2024-2025  5,199,043,508 
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 (BDT)

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Summary of advance income tax refundable from tax authority
For the year ended 30 June 2024 Annexure: D

Assessment Year Income Tax Paid Income Tax Liability as
per Assessement Order Excess Tax Paid

2000-2001  23,955,216   7,830,414   16,124,802 

2001-2002  38,950,861   16,127,264   22,823,597 

2002-2003  49,654,380   14,448,650   35,205,730 

2003-2004  31,768,479   15,384,229   16,384,250 

2004-2005  48,323,655   5,793,056   42,530,599 

2005-2006  33,412,476   14,815,265   18,597,211 

Total   226,065,067   74,398,878   151,666,189 
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Annexure: E

Accounting
Year

Assessment
Year

Present
status

Tax provision Tax paid Excess/
(shortage)

 (BDT)

(a) Finalised     
(b) Finalised but subsequently reopened and a reference case filled in High Court   
(c) Reference case filled in High Court     
(d) Return submitted but not yet finalised      
(e) Tax return will be submitted

From beginning From beginning      

to 1999-2000  to 2000-2001 (a)  7,830,414   1,975,116,442   1,967,286,028 

2000-2001 2001-2002 (a)  16,127,264   38,950,861   22,823,597 

2001-2002 2002-2003 (a)  14,448,650   49,654,380   35,205,730 

2002-2003 2003-2004 (b)  15,384,229   31,768,479   16,384,250 

2003-2004 2004-2005 (b)  5,793,056   48,323,655   42,530,599 

2004-2005 2005-2006 (b)  14,815,265   33,412,476   18,597,211 

2005-2006 2006-2007 (b)  32,338,255   108,346,046   76,007,791 

2006-2007 2007-2008 (c)  76,819,699   102,111,487   25,291,788 

2007-2008 2008-2009 (c)  117,764,096   142,467,116   24,703,020 

2008-2009 2009-2010 (c)  185,593,967   160,381,143   (25,212,824)

2009-2010 2010-2011 (c)  235,776,455   219,299,055   (16,477,400)

2010-2011 2011-2012 (c)  307,359,151   269,166,966   (38,192,185)

2011-2012 2012-2013 (c)  422,974,965   336,211,419   (86,763,546)

2012-2013 2013-2014 (c)  396,036,150   373,656,640   (22,379,510)

2013-2014 2014-2015 (d)  456,298,905   380,812,512   (75,486,393)

2014-2015 2015-2016 (d)  473,268,032   300,577,229   (172,690,803)

2015-2016 2016-2017 (d)  436,655,407   272,838,750   (163,816,657)

2016-2017 2017-2018 (d)  305,165,324   265,357,163   (39,808,161)

2017-2018 2018-2019 (d)  757,478,703   86,648,880   (670,829,823)

2018-2019 2019-2020 (d)  1,092,344,657   96,853,124   (995,491,533)

2019-2020 2020-2021 (d)  201,842,230   366,244,436   164,402,206 

2020-2021 2021-2022 (d)  290,902,560   348,200,000   57,297,440 

2021-2022 2022-2023 (d)  142,762,426   107,600,000   (35,162,426)

2022-2023 2023-2024 (d)  109,095,014   44,600,000   (64,495,014)

2023-2024 2024-2025 (e)  118,484,709   -     (118,484,709)

Total    6,233,359,583   6,158,598,259   (74,761,324)

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Statement of Tax Position

For the year ended 30 June 2024
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Some Significant Accounting Ratios
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Sl. 
No.

Key Performance Indicator
Amounts in lac BDT

30 June 2024    30 June 202330 June 2024    30 June 2023

Ratio
Standard

A) Liquidity ratio
 Current ratio =
 Current assets  251,887.53   202,904.46  0.58 : 1 0.80 : 1 2 : 1
 Current liabilities  431,773.08   252,589.27      

 Quick ratio =       
 Liquid assets  234,632.05   184,426.32  0.54 : 1 0.73 : 1 1 : 1
 Current liabilities  431,773.08   252,589.27      

 Receivable turnover (including short fall amount) =       
 Net credit sales  164,144.10   102,643.36  8.70 11.55 3 months
 Average receivales  18,859   8,885.26      

 Receivable Turnover (excluding short fall fund amount) =
 Net credit sales  144,861.98   83,361.24  7.68 9.38 3 months
 Average receivales  18,859   8,885.26 

B) Profitability ratio
 Return on capital employed =
 Net operating profit   44,130.46   (21,506.27) 3.18% -1.54% 10%
 Capital employed  1,385,756.76   1,400,898.32      

 Return on average fixed assets=       
 Net operating profit   44,130.46   (21,506.27) 3.56% -1.72% 12%
 Average fixed assets  1,238,830.83   1,247,158.81      

C) Solvency ratio 
 Debt ratio to capital employed =       
 Total debt  844,666.76   889,782.09  61 : 39 64 : 36 60 : 40
 Capital employed  1,385,756.76   1,400,898.32      

 Debt service coverage ratio =       
 Net operating Income+Dep+ERF+FE  111,967.09   19,598.07  0.47 0.12 1
 Total Debt Service Cost  240,073.11   164,143.18      

 Earning per share (EPS)=       
 Net profit after tax  (144.47)  (121,232.62) -0.01 -6.78 -
 Outstanding shares  17,880.806   17,880.806      

 Net asset value per share (NAVPS)=       
 Net asset   404,414.57   362,619.21  23 20 -
 Outstanding shares  17,880.806   17,880.806     
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Achievement in Graphs

Total Capital & Liabilities FY 2023-24

Total Assets FY 2023-24

Taka in Crore %

Taka in Crore %

Fixed Assets 12,238.05 67.33%

Capital Work   
in Progress 2,923.50 16.09%

Investment &   
Other Assets 494.86 2.72%

Current Assets 840.75 4.63%

in�er company   
receivable 1,678.13 9.23%

Total 18,175.29 100%

Share Capital  1,788.08  9.84%

Deposit for Shares  1,456.47  8.01%

Capital Reserve  174.09  0.96%

Revenue Reserve  625.51  3.44%

Unsecured Loan -   
Local  4,727.99  26.01%

Unsecured Loan -   
Foreign  3,718.67  20.46%

Deferred Tax   
Liability  1,366.75  7.52%

Current Liability  4,317.73  23.76%

Total   18,175.29  100%

67%16%

9%5%
3%

10%
8% 1%

3%

26%
20%

8%

24%
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Total Revenue FY 2023-24

Transmission    
Charge - Gas  2,201.54 97.30%

Transmission  
Charge-Condensate  18.24  0.81%

Interest Income   35.55  1.57%

Other Income  7.39  0.33%

Total 2,262.72  100%

Taka in crore %

Year wise Net Sales & Profit

Ta
ka

 in
 c

ro
re

Sales

NPBT

 1,093.29

304.57

178.43 

1,120.17

237.85

 74.09

1,071.95

 237.85

(216.85)

 1,056.58 

(1,056.57)

(1,212.29)

 2,219.78

(107.81)

(1.44)NPAT

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-2024

97%

1%1% 1%

2,500.00

2,000.00

1,500.00

1,000.00

500.00

-

(500.00)

(1,000.00)

(1,500.00)

Sales NPBT NPAT
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Deposit to National Exchequer
Ta

ka
 in

 C
ro

re

Financial Year

Year wise Accounts Receivable
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Corresponding Bank  Janata Bank Ltd.
  Local Office, Dhaka; Dhaka Sheraton Hotel Corp. Branch, Dhaka; UGC 

Bhaban Branch, Dhaka; Ashuganj Sarkar khana Branch, B.Baria; Sylhet Corp. 
Branch, Sylhet; Baghabari Ghat Branch, Sirajganj; Salimpur Branch, 
Chattogram; Cumilla Corp. Branch,Cumilla; Sreemangal Branch, Moulvibazar; 
Fuldighi Branch, Bogura; Port Corporate Branch, Chattogram; Elenga Branch, 
Tangail

  Sonali Bank Limited
Custom House Branch, Chattogram; Custom House Branch, Mongla;

  Custom House Branch, Benapol; Custom House Branch, Dhaka.

  Basic Bank Limited
Main Branch, Motijheel, Dhaka.

  Agrani Bank Limited
BB Avenue Corporate Branch, Dhaka; Paribesh Bhaban Branch, Agargaon, Dhaka

   Prime Bank Limited
New Eskaton Branch, Dhaka; Pahartoly Branch, Chattogram; Joyadevpur 
Branch, Gazipur; Bogura Branch, Bogura; Rajshahi Branch, Rajshahi.

  United Commercial Bank Limited
Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka

  IFIC Bank Limited
Shantinagar Branch, Dhaka    

  Standard Chartered Bank Limited
Gulshan Branch, Dhaka

  Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited
  Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka

  Bangladesh Krishi Bank
  Khamarbari Branch, Dhaka

Auditor : S. F. AHMED & CO.
  Chartered Accountants
  House 51 (3rd Floor)
  Road 9, Block F, Banani
  Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh

Registered Office : GTCL Bhaban
  Plot No.: F-18/A, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar Administrative Area
  Agargaon, Dhaka-1207.
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PUBLICATION COMMITTEE
Convenor
Mr. Md. Abu Syed Mahmud
General Manager (Planning) &
General Manager (Transmission-West), Addi. Charge

Member
Mr. Kazi Hassan Masud
Company Secretary (General Manager)

Mr. Mohammed Solayman Gazi
General Manager (Finance)

Mrs. Mohsena Akhter
General Manager (Administration)

Mr. Md. Ainul Kabir
General Manager (Engineering Services)

Mr. Ali Hussain
General Manager (Transmission-East)

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
General Manager (Operation)

Mr. Md. Mosharaf Hossain
General Manager (Human Resources)

Mr. Mohammad Mainuddin
General Manager (Accounts)

Mr. Md. Mashihur Rahman
Deputy General Manager (Project
Planning, Monitoring and Reporting)

Member Secretary

Mr. Muhammed Imamul Haque
Deputy General Manager (Board)
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Gas Transmission Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Plot No.: F-18/A, Sher-E- Bangla Nagar Administrative Area
Agargaon, Dhaka-1207
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